
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 5, 2021 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
September 28, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 
will be held Tuesday, October 5, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 
Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 7, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
  B. Update on Street Signs Replacements 
  C. Crosswalk Project 
  D. Playground Equipment 
  E. Golf Cart Parking 
 V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
  B. District Counsel  
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending August 31, 2021 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: 11/02/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the September 7, 2021 
meeting. 



2 

 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items. Enclosed is documentation related 
to the Phase 5 construction update.  Any additional support material will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 audit report, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
October 5, 2021 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 7, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Update on Street Signs Replacements 
 
  C. Crosswalk Project 
 
  D. Playground Equipment 
 
  E. Golf Cart Parking 
 
 V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 



 A.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2021 

 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: 11/02/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Marilee Giles GMS, LLC 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 7, 2021 meeting.  An 

audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 3, 2021 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 3, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



September 7, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Weir Repairs 

 Mr. Acree stated the contractor has been to the site and dumped several bags of 57 stone 

beneath the mitered end sections to fill in the eroded areas to prevent any further erosion.  It seems 

to have helped and has been holding up nicely.  At this point there is no further action needed.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I thought there was another more permanent product that would 

be added to that. 

 Mr. Acree stated that was part of the discussion, we were going to see how the 57 stone 

would hold up and after the rainy season reassess the area and the potential to put in fill if it were 

deemed necessary.  Based on our call last week the 57 stone is doing that job without any further 

erosion.  At this time, we don’t feel like there are any additional repairs needed. 

 

B. Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Dream Finders did install the reclaimed meters and hopefully, this starts 

the path of doing the concrete work and irrigation with the sod around the open park site and along 

the intersection at Royal Pines and Laurel Valley.  Still outstanding is the monument signs, which 

is in permitting and swapping out the street signs from the county issued to the decorative black 

posts.   

 

C. Street Sign Replacement 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the street sign replacements are going well and I hope to knock out 

another neighborhood.  We still need one sign in Oakmont, Emerald Dunes is done, and Southern 

Hills will be the next neighborhood we focus on and work out way up to Club Lake. 

 

D. Crosswalk Project 

 Mr. Payton stated the county canceled on us this morning.   

 

E. Playground Equipment 

 Mr. Biagetti stated two weeks ago they demolished the old playground and started building 

the new one and it was done on Friday last week, minus the tube slide.  We are about 10-weeks 

out on that.  We are also looking to enhance it with adding two park benches, a new picnic table 



September 7, 2021 South Village CDD 

3 

in the little gazebo and a new trashcan.  In a few months we will look at other items that don’t 

require a lot of space.   

 

F. Golf Cart Parking 

 Mr. Payton stated we are working on getting bids and hopefully we will have bids next 

month. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 

 Mr. Oliver stated we are going to table this item.  The audit was due by June 30th according 

to Florida Statutes, and we have missed that deadline.  I have since had a conference call with the 

CFO of Honours Golf and the independent auditors regarding outstanding items necessary for 

audit completion. Previous conversations with Honours Golf regarding the audit deadline were  

held prior to the statutory deadline for submittal. The District now has a hard deadline to submit 

the completed financial audit to the Department of Economic Development no later than October 

4th.  We will meet that deadline.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Engagement Letter 

 Mr. Oliver stated the audit engagement letter is with Berger Toombs, the firm the Board   

selected through the RFP process, which is required by Chapter 218, Florida Statutes. The 

engagement fee is $7,000 as was included in the proposal. You budgeted $7,250.  Berger Toombs 

is the current auditor. Based on discussions I had with Berger Toombs and Honours Golf, I 

concluded it isn’t the audit firm’s fault that the audit is late. They have not received all financial 

schedules necessary to complete the audit and render an opinion. They did offer to provide an audit 

with no opinion, but it is important the District receive we want a clean opinion with our audit and 

maintain a strong credit rating. Better to be late with a good opinion, than on time with no opinion.  

I recommend approval of the audit engagement letter. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the 
fiscal year 2021 audit in the amount of $7,000 was approved. 

 



September 7, 2021 South Village CDD 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Approval of Fence 
Construction in Phase 6 Along Tynes 
Boulevard 

 Mr. Biagetti stated during development of Phase 6, Dean Vincent and West Bank 

Development Company did write up a fence easement for a private landowner on the east side of 

Tynes.  It allows them to install a fence in that easement along their pond.  It is not our pond, but 

we do maintain along Tynes Boulevard.  It has no effect on what we need to do and from an 

appearance standpoint I don’t see any issue. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the fence construction in Phase 6 along Tynes Boulevard was 
approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of lake Doctors Agreement for 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 Mr. Biagetti stated their price did not increase and they included our irrigation pond on 10 

where we have the aeration system.  They have begun to treat that pond.  They are very responsive 

to our requests.  We do have troubled ponds from time to time but see no reason why we wouldn’t 

sign this agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the agreement with Lake Doctors for Fiscal Year 2022 was 
approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 Mr. Biagetti outlined the increase in the cost of the stucco repair. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the additional $5,600 for the stucco repair was approved. 

 

 B. District Counsel  



September 7, 2021 South Village CDD 

5 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Mr. Oliver as directed by the Board provided at the last meeting, the District paid off in 

full the outstanding note related to the CDD’s purchase of cottages lots parcel. That payment was 

made by wire on September 1st.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other items discussed: Point of sale system not working properly, grass needs to be cut 

shorter in small dog park, clean up animal waste quickly after petting zoo, send email to board 

members before residents prior to closing any of the facilities, timing of rolling of the greens, 

residents are volunteering to be on golf committee if reinstated, trim bushes around no soliciting 

sign at entrance, notify residents who live in proximity of ponds 11A and 11B of future treatment, 

analysis of budget to cover increase in payroll over five year period along with areas of possible 

savings, increases coming from vendors, send eblast reminder on the Sunday prior to the board 

meeting, research cost to add an ATM machine in the clubhouse, fix the lights and add lights and 

signage to the crosswalk and the loop, make improvements to the café water front deck to make it 

more appealing and to create a possible rental area, add a park to Eagle Crossing by the bathroom 

and fix drainage on cart path, resurfacing of tennis courts to commence September 16th, roll the 

soccer field. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Items of concern brought up by residents: cleanliness of the fitness center and bathroom 

not as good as it should be, concerns with waste management pickups, Clay County Commissioner 

Wayne Bolla hosting a budget town hall meeting September 13th at the Oakleaf Community Center 

at 6:00 p.m., electrical issue with waterfall, weathervane may be damaged, amount paid to county 

to collect assessments, getting rid of the all-inclusive is costing the members more and general 

public should be charged more, radio in bar area does not work properly, systemic approach to lift 



September 7, 2021 South Village CDD 

6 

cart path, maintenance crews driving on cart path, bunkers cannot drain when lake levels are up, 

cutting in and changes to groups during club championship not desirable, club dues not tracked by 

staff properly, practice greens not prepared properly and improve quality of food, improvements 

to evaluation form.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 
Period Ending July 31, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. The CDD is 

fully collected for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, October 
5, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for October 5, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Phase 5 Update: 9/23/2021 
 
We have grading of the landscape tract on Monday / Tuesday.  Tree Amigos to follow with irrigation and 
landscape.  I am getting another quote as Signorama has not been responding.  Still working on the civil 
for the signs, but should be moving forward on finalizing permit soon.  We have around 16 homes left 
under construction so we will be at 90 % in the next few months and will schedule curb repair and 
second lift. 
Thank you, 

 

Louis Cowling 
Land Project Coordinator 

  
p: 904.907-6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



South Village 
Community Development District 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

September 30, 2020 



 

 

South Village Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

September 30, 2020 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

  Page 
  Number 
 

 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-2 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Government-wide Financial Statements 
  Statement of Net Position 9 
  Statement of Activities 10 
 Fund Financial Statements 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 11 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 12 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
   Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 13 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures  
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 14 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 15 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – Special Revenue – Recreation Fund 16 
  Statement of Fund Net Position – Enterprise Fund 17 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund 
   Net Position – Enterprise Fund 18 
  Statement of Cash Flows – Enterprise Fund 19 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 20-37 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  
      FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
      BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS                              38-39 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 40-42 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
      SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES                                                                     43 
 



- 1 - 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  
 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Village Community 
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 



To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 

- 2 -  

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and 
each major fund of the South Village Community Development District as of September 30, 
2020, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for the Enterprise Fund 
and the budgetary comparison for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures in accordance with 
governmental auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 
the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated 
September 29, 2021 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 
 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South 
Village Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 
 

 
 
 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
September 29, 2021 

audit
BTEGF



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 3 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of South Village Community Development District’s (the 
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances.  
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and business-type activities and the change in net position.  Governmental activities are 
primarily supported by special assessments.  Business-type activities are supported by charges 
to the users of those activities, such as golf course and restaurant service charges. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position.  Net position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3) 
unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities 
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities or business-type activities.  Governmental activities financed by the 
District include general government, physical environment, culture/recreation, and debt service.  
Business-type activities financed by user charges include golf course and restaurant services. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the 
enterprise fund.  These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the 
District.  Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and 
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and 
current available resources.  The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all 
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses), 
and total economic resources. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 4 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund and Special Revenue Fund.  For the enterprise fund, a statement of 
fund net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net position; 
and a statement of cash flows are presented.  Fund financial statements provide more 
detailed information about the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District 
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type 
Activities.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good 
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various 
activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, including capital assets 
are reported in the statement of net position.  All liabilities, including principal outstanding on 
bonds are included.  The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long lived assets 
of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been 
eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial 
statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the case of governmental 
activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, 
such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  To provide 
a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a 
reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2020: 
 

♦ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by 
$(6,331,426) (net position).  Net investment in capital assets for Governmental Activities 
was $(6,801,069).  Net investment in capital assets for Business-type Activities was 
$2,480,057.  Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was $(2,593,679) and 
for Business-type Activities was $99,153.  Restricted net position for Governmental 
Activities was $484,112. 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Highlights (Continued) 

 
♦ Governmental activities revenues and transfers totaled $5,151,592, while governmental 

activities expenses totaled $3,646,141.  Business-type Activities revenues totaled 
$3,449,567 while Business-type Activities expenses and transfers totaled $3,470,719.  

 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Net Position 
 

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Current assets 1,189,130$       1,049,175$       245,479$        293,871$       1,434,609$       1,343,046$       
Restricted assets 2,490,872         5,170,531         -                      -                     2,490,872         5,170,531         
Capital assets, net 15,465,041       13,899,800       2,480,057       2,540,174      17,945,098       16,439,974       

Total Assets 19,145,043       20,119,506       2,725,536       2,834,045      21,870,579       22,953,551       

Deferred outflows 200,901            214,677            -                      -                     200,901            214,677            

Current liabilities 1,566,890         2,452,486         146,326          233,683         1,713,216         2,686,169         
Non-current liabilities 26,689,690       28,297,784       -                      -                     26,689,690       28,297,784       

Total Liabilities 28,256,580       30,750,270       146,326          233,683         28,402,906       30,983,953       

Net Position
  Net investment in 
    capital assets (6,801,069)        (6,090,553)        2,480,057       2,540,174      (4,321,012)        (3,550,379)        
  Restricted 484,112            299,183            -                      -                     484,112            299,183            
  Unrestricted (2,593,679)        (4,604,717)        99,153            40,188           (2,494,526)        (4,564,529)        

Total Net Position (8,910,636)$      (10,396,087)$    2,579,210$     2,580,362$    (6,331,426)$      (7,815,725)$      

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

The decrease in restricted assets and increase in capital assets for governmental activities is 
primarily related to the 2019 capital project. 
 
The decrease in current liabilities for governmental activities and business-type activities is 
related to the timing of payment to vendors.  
 
The decrease in non-current liabilities for governmental activities is primarily related to principal 
payments made on the bonds in the current year. 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

Change in Net Position 
 

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019
Program Revenues

Charges for services 5,022,641$      4,743,394$      3,250,885$   2,886,999$   8,273,526$     7,630,393$      
General Revenues

Investment earnings 43,993             100,422           -                    332               43,993            100,754           
Miscellaneous 10,545             29,001             198,682        22,531          209,227          51,532             

Total Revenues 5,077,179        4,872,817        3,449,567     2,909,862     8,526,746       7,782,679        

Expenses
General government 173,436           143,566           -                    -                    173,436          143,566           
Physical environment 627,955           734,276           -                    -                    627,955          734,276           
Culture/recreation 1,578,689        1,526,641        -                    -                    1,578,689       1,526,641        
Interest and other charges 1,266,061        1,515,921        -                    -                    1,266,061       1,515,921        
Golf course and restaurant -                       -                       3,396,306     3,086,150     3,396,306       3,086,150        

Total Expenses          3,646,141          3,920,404       3,396,306      3,086,150        7,042,447          7,006,554 

74,413             -                       (74,413)         -                    -                      -                       

Change in Net Position          1,505,451             952,413          (21,152)        (176,288)        1,484,299             776,125 

Net Position - Beginning of Year (10,416,087)     (11,368,500)     2,600,362     2,776,650     (7,815,725)      (8,591,850)       
Net Position - End of Year (8,910,636)$     (10,416,087)$   2,579,210$   2,600,362$   (6,331,426)$    (7,815,725)$     

Governmental  Activities TotalBusiness-type Activities
2019

Transfers

The increase in governmental activities charges for services is primarily the result of the first 
year of debt service special assessments collected related to the bond issued in the prior year. 
 
The increase in miscellaneous revenues in business-type activities relates to annex fees 
collected in the current year. 
 
The decrease in interest and other charges in governmental activities is related to the interest 
and other charges associated with the issuance of new debt in the prior year. 
 
The increase in business-type activities charges for services and expenses is related to golf 
course combining the capital reserve fund and the related assessments and expenses. 
 
The increase in transfers in for governmental activities and business-type activities relates to the 
enterprise fund capital reserve covering certain costs in the Recreation Fund. 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30, 
2020. 
 

Description
Governmental 

Activities
Business-Type 

Activities Total

Land -$                    1,359,781$       1,359,781$      
Construction in progress 5,177,259        2,040                5,179,299        
Infrastructure 5,283,667        405,000            5,688,667        
Recreation facilities 11,607,239      738,577            12,345,816      
Equipment 197,945           219,973            417,918           
Accumulated depreciation (6,801,069)       (245,314)           (7,046,383)       

     Total Capital Assets (Net) 15,465,041$    2,480,057$       17,945,098$    

 
The governmental activities changes in the current year include depreciation of $710,516, and 
capital asset additions in construction in progress of $2,275,757. 
 
Business-type activities changes in the current year include depreciation of $60,117. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures and other financing uses exceeded actual expenditures and other 
financing uses for the year mostly because there were less maintenance and utility expenditures 
than were anticipated. 
 
The budget was amended during the year to increase transfers out and reduce grounds 
maintenance. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020 
 
 

- 8 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 
 

♦ In June 2016, the District issued $17,075,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-1, $5,480,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-2, and $5,530,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-3.  These bonds were issued to finance the acquisition 
and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District and to refund the 
Series 2005A Bonds.  The balance outstanding at September 30, 2020 was $14,520,000 
for the A-1 bond, $4,710,000 for the A-2 bond and $4,410,000 for the A-3 bond. 
 

♦ In January 2019, the District issued $3,255,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2019A and $1,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019B. The 
bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019 
Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2020 was $3,210,000 for the Series 
2019A Bonds and $1,260,000 for the Series 2019B Bonds. 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
South Village Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have 
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2021. 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of South Village Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the South Village Community Development District, GMS-NF, LLC, 475 West town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 



Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and equivalents 38,927$             518,034$         556,961$          
Investments 648,982             -                       648,982            
Accounts receivable, net -                         85,660             85,660              
Inventory 8,573                 83,100             91,673              
Prepaid expenses 6,932                 12,998             19,930              
Deposits 25,000               6,403               31,403              
Internal balances 460,716             (460,716)          -                        

Total Current Assets 1,189,130          245,479           1,434,609         
Non-Current Assets:

Restricted assets:
Investments - debt service 1,875,753          -                       1,875,753         
Investments - capital projects 615,119             -                       615,119            

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land -                         1,359,781        1,359,781         
Construction in progress 5,177,259          2,040               5,179,299         

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 5,283,667          405,000           5,688,667         
Recreation facilites 11,607,239        738,577           12,345,816       
Equipment 197,945             219,973           417,918            
Less:  Accumulated depreciation (6,801,069)         (245,314)          (7,046,383)        
Total Non-Current Assets 17,955,913        2,480,057        20,435,970       

Total Assets 19,145,043        2,725,536        21,870,579       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding 200,901             -                       200,901            

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 65,020               90,192             155,212            
Contracts/retainage payable 48,179               -                       48,179              
Unearned revenues -                         32,752             32,752              
Accrued compensated absences -                         23,382             23,382              
Accrued interest 498,691             -                       498,691            
Bonds payable 955,000             -                       955,000            

Total Current Liabilities 1,566,890          146,326           1,713,216         
Non-Current Liabilities:

Bonds payable, net 26,689,690        -                       26,689,690       
Total Liabilities 28,256,580        146,326           28,402,906       

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (6,801,069)         2,480,057        (4,321,012)        
Restricted for debt service 484,112             -                       484,112            
Unrestricted (2,593,679)         99,153             (2,494,526)        

Total Net Position (8,910,636)$       2,579,210$      (6,331,426)$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 9 -



Program
Revenues

Charges for Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Total
  Governmental Activities
    General government (173,436)$           235,220$           61,784$           -$                    61,784$         
    Physical environment (627,955)             474,550             (153,405)          -                      (153,405)        
    Culture/recreation (1,578,689) 1,403,233 (175,456)          -                      (175,456)        
    Interest and other charges (1,266,061) 2,909,638          1,643,577        -                      1,643,577      
      Total Governmental Activities (3,646,141)          5,022,641          1,376,500        -                      1,376,500      

  Business-type activities
    Golf course and restaurant (3,396,306)          3,250,885          -                      (145,421)         (145,421)        

  Total Primary Government (7,042,447)$        8,273,526$        1,376,500        (145,421)         1,231,079      

General revenues:
Investment earnings 43,993             -                      43,993           
Miscellaneous revenues 10,545             198,682           209,227         

Total General Revenues 54,538             198,682           253,220         

Transfers 74,413             (74,413)           -                     
Total General Revenues and Transfers 128,951           124,269           253,220         

Change in Net Position 1,505,451        (21,152)           1,484,299      

Net Position - October 1, 2019 (10,416,087)     2,600,362        (7,815,725)     
Net Position - September 30, 2020 (8,910,636)$     2,579,210$      (6,331,426)$   

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Net (Expense) Revenue and                                 
Changes in Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 10 -



Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2016A-3 2019 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital  Capital Capital Governmental

ASSETS General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects  Projects Projects Funds

Cash 23,534$      15,393$      -$                -$             -$                -$                -$                -$                38,927$               
Investments 638,781      10,201        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  648,982               
Due from other funds 43,957        446,394      -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  490,351               
Inventory -                 8,573          -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  8,573                   
Prepaid expenses 5,300          1,632          -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  6,932                   
Deposits 25,000        -                  -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  25,000                 
Restricted assets:

Investments, at fair value -                 -                  1,190,787   405,574   279,392      9,834          300,346      304,939      2,490,872            
Total Assets 736,572$    482,193$    1,190,787$ 405,574$ 279,392$    9,834$        300,346$    304,939$    3,709,637$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 41,117$      23,903$      -$                -$             -$                -$                -$                -$                65,020$               
Contracts/retainage payable -                 -                  -                  -               -                  -                  -                  48,179        48,179                 
Due to other funds 3,765          25,870        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  29,635                 

 Total Liabilities 44,882        49,773        -                  -               -                  -                  48,179        142,834               

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaids/deposits/inventory 30,300        10,205        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  40,505                 
Restricted for debt service -                 -                  1,190,787   405,574   279,392      -                  -                  -                  1,875,753            
Restricted for capital projects -                 -                  -                  -               -                  9,834          300,346      256,760      566,940               
Committed recreation -                 422,215      -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  422,215               
Unassigned 661,390      -                 -                  -               -                  -                  -                -                661,390               

Total Fund Balances 691,690      432,420      1,190,787   405,574   279,392      9,834          300,346      256,760      3,566,803            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 736,572$    482,193$    1,190,787$ 405,574$ 279,392$    9,834$        300,346$    304,939$    3,709,637$          

South Village Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 11 -



Total Governmental Fund Balances 3,566,803$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, construction in progress, used in
governmental activities are not current financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported at the fund level. 5,177,259

Capital assets being depreciated, infrastructure ($5,283,667), recreation
facilities ($11,607,239), and equipment ($197,945), net of accumulated 
depreciation ($(6,801,069)) used in governmental activities are not current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 10,287,782

(27,644,690)

Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 200,901            

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and; 
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (498,691)

Net Position of Governmental Activities (8,910,636)$      

not reported at the fund level.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2020

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, ($(28,110,000)), net of bond discounts,
net, ($465,310) are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 12 -



 
Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2016A-3 2019 Total

Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital  Capital Capital  Capital Governmental
General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects  Projects Projects Reserve Funds

Revenues:
    Special assessments 709,770$    864,304$      1,549,603$    582,510$      777,525$      -$                 350,000$       -$                  -$                     4,833,712$       
    Swim and tennis revenues -                  188,929        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    -                       188,929            
    Miscellaneous revenues 10,545        -                    -                     -                 -                 -                   -                    -                    -                       10,545              
    Investment earnings 5,297          -                    11,080           2,867            1,931            138               5,626             17,009           45                    43,993              
            Total Revenues 725,612      1,053,233     1,560,683      585,377        779,456        138               355,626         17,009           45                    5,077,179         

Expenditures:
    Current
        General government 173,277      -                    -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    159                  173,436            
        Physical environment 349,582      -                    -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    -                       349,582            
        Culture/recreation -                  943,387        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    203,159           1,146,546         
    Capital outlay -                  -                    -                   -                 -                 9,250            318,265         1,948,242      -                       2,275,757         
    Debt service
        Principal -                  -                    825,000         305,000        485,000        -                   -                    -                    -                       1,615,000         
        Interest -                  -                    722,106         253,406        269,400        -                   -                    -                    -                       1,244,912         
            Total Expenditures 522,859      943,387        1,547,106      558,406        754,400        9,250            318,265         1,948,242      203,318           6,805,233         

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 202,753      109,846        13,577           26,971          25,056          (9,112)          37,361           (1,931,233)    (203,273)          (1,728,054)        

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in -                  261,250        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    2,528             -                       263,778            
Transfers out (169,970)     -                    -                     -                   (2,528)          -                   -                    -                    (16,867)            (189,365)           

        Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (169,970)     261,250        -                     -                   (2,528)          -                   -                    2,528             (16,867)            74,413              

Net Change in Fund Balances 32,783        371,096        13,577           26,971          22,528          (9,112)          37,361           (1,928,705)    (220,140)          (1,653,641)        

Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 658,907      61,324          1,177,210      378,603        256,864        18,946          262,985         2,185,465      220,140           5,220,444         

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 691,690$    432,420$      1,190,787$    405,574$      279,392$      9,834$          300,346$       256,760$       -$                     3,566,803$       

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 13 -



CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (1,653,641)$   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation.  This is the amount capital outlay, ($2,275,757), 
exceeded depreciation ($(710,516)) in the current period. 1,565,241      

Principal payments are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds,
but are reported as reductions of liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 1,615,000      

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds.  This is the amount of interest in the current year. (13,776)          

Amortization of bond discount reported in the Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as an 
expenditure in governmental funds. (31,906)          

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;

24,533           

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,505,451$    

whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when 
due. This is the change in accrued interest during the current period.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 14 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 698,767$  698,767$  709,770$   11,003$         
    Miscellaneous revenues -                -                10,545       10,545           
    Investment earnings -                -                5,297         5,297             
            Total Revenues 698,767    698,767    725,612 26,845           

Expenditures
    Current
        General government 181,549    181,549    173,277     8,272             
        Physical environment 517,218    486,858    349,582     137,276         
            Total Expenditures 698,767    668,407    522,859     145,548         

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures -                30,360      202,753     172,393         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers out -                (30,360)     (169,970)   (139,610)        

Net Change in Fund Balances -                -                32,783       32,783           

Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 -                -                658,907     658,907         
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 -$              -$              691,690$   691,690$       
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 15 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 858,742$    858,742$  864,304$  5,562$           
    Swim and tennis revenues 120,365      120,365    188,929 68,564           
        Total Revenues 979,107 979,107 1,053,233 74,126           

Expenditures
    Current
        Culture/recreation 954,897      970,077    943,387    26,690           

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 24,210        9,030        109,846    100,816         

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in -                  15,180      261,250    246,070         

Net Change in Fund Balances 24,210        24,210      371,096    346,886         

Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 -                  -                61,324      61,324           
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 24,210$      24,210$    432,420$  408,210$       
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –
SPECIAL REVENU – RECREATION FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 16 -



ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and equivalents 518,034$        
Accounts receivable 85,660            
Due from other funds 25,870            
Prepaid expenses 12,998            
Inventories 83,100            
Deposits 6,403              

Total Current Assets 732,065          
Non-Current Assets

Construction in progress 2,040              
Land 1,359,781       
Infrastructure 405,000          
Recreation facilities 738,577          
Equipment 219,973          
Less: Accumulated depreciation (245,314)         

Total Non-Current Assets 2,480,057       
Total Assets 3,212,122       

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 90,192            
  Due to other funds 486,586          
  Accrued compensated absences 23,382            
  Unearned revenues 32,752            

Total Current Liabilities 632,912          

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,480,057       
Unrestricted 99,153            

        Total Net Position 2,579,210$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 17 -



Operating Revenues:
Charges for services 2,637,702$   
Miscellaneous revenues 198,682
Special assessments 613,183        

Total Operating Revenues 3,449,567     

Operating Expenses:
Personal services 1,498,432
Contractual and professional services 242,443
Supplies and expenses 932,026
Repairs and maintenance 344,788
Utilities 140,549
Rent and lease expense 177,951
Depreciation 60,117

Total Operating Expenses 3,396,306     

Operating Income (Loss) 53,261          

Transfers
Transfers in 83,337
Transfers out (157,750)       

Total Transfers (74,413)         

Change in net position (21,152)         

Net Position - October 1, 2019 2,600,362     

Net Position - September 30, 2020 2,579,210$   

South Village Community Development District

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 18 -



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 2,647,908$    
Receipts from other sources 831,865         
Payments to suppliers for goods and services (1,503,203)     
Payments to employees for services (1,503,317)     

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 473,253         

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfer in 83,337           
Operating transfer out (157,750)        

Net Cash Used by Noncapital Financing Activities (74,413)          

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 398,840         

Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2019 119,194         

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2020 518,034$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
  CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income/(loss) 53,261$         
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
   provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 60,117           
Decrease in accounts receivable 2,311             
Increase in prepaid expenses (5,623)            
Increase in inventories (6,824)            
Decrease in due from other funds 20,000           
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses (90,367)          
Decrease in customer deposits (1,508)            
Decrease in accrued compensated absences (4,885)            
Increase in due to other funds 437,368         
Increase in unearned revenues 9,403             

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 473,253$       

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 19 -



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 20 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on April 28, 2003, pursuant the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”) by 
Ordinances Number 2003-36 as amended by ordinance number 2004-67 of the Clay County 
Board of County Commissioners, as a Community Development District.  The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water 
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic 
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the South Village Community 
Development District.  The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who 
are elected by qualified electors of the District for four year terms.  The District operates 
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the South Village Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The reporting 
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s Board 
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency, 
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units. 

 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
 

• Fund financial statements 
 

• Notes to financial statements 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial 
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a 
whole.  These statements include separate columns for the governmental and business-
type activities of the primary government.  For the most part, the effect of interfund 
activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by special assessments and 
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities.  Program revenues 
include charges for services and grants and contribution.  Program revenues are netted 
with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of each 
program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as 
an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
  b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis 
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity.  The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, 
as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 
 
Governmental Funds  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues 
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the District considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 22 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   
 
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.  
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
position.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of 
“available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year 
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-term 
debt are recorded as other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which 
amounts in those funds can be spent.  
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent only 
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation. 
 

 Committed Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts for specific purposes 
adopted by the Board with a resolution or contractual obligations which require a formal 
approval from the Board and the funding has been set aside for the purpose. This type 
of fund balance can only be removed by the Board through the same approval process.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 23 - 

 
NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent 
to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned 
fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special revenue 
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are 
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed 
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
 
In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are 
recognized when the related goods or services are delivered.  In the fund financial 
statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources measurement 
focus.  This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) 
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.  Enterprise fund 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total 
net position.  The District applies all GASB pronouncements as well as FASB 
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins, 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict with, or contradict, GASB 
pronouncements.  

 
3.  Basis of Presentation 
 
      a.   Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 
 
Special Revenue - Recreation Fund – The Recreation Fund is a special revenue fund 
established to account for the financial resources of the District’s recreation areas. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 24 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
3.  Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 
 

2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund accounts for 
debt service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding 
bonds, Series 2016A-1 and Series 2016A-2. 

 
2016A-3 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-3 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt 
service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding bonds, 
Series 2016A-3. 
 
2019 Debt Service Fund – The 2019 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue, Series 2019A and 2019B. 

 
2016A-1/A-2 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the 
proceeds from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major 
infrastructure within the District.  

 
2016A-3 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds 
from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-3 Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. 

 
2019 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds from 
long-term debt issued in 2019 for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. 

 
 b. Enterprise Major Fund 
 

Enterprise Fund – The Enterprise Fund accounts for the operations of the Golf Course, 
Pro Shop, Restaurant, and Capital Reserve, which are funded by proceeds from 
operations of these facilities, including green fees, cart fees and member dues in the 
form of annual special assessments.  The Capital Reserve portion accounts for the 
funds set aside to ensure the District has adequate funding for ongoing and future 
projects. 

 
 c. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and 
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be 
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. 

 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
 

a. Cash and Investments 
 
Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions 
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool is provided as 
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional 
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public 
deposits.  

 

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 

 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, 
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of 
three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined by Chapter 
280.02, Florida Statutes. 

  
 b. Receivables and Payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to/from other funds".  
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported as "internal balances". 

 
 c. Inventories 
 

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in-first out basis and recognized as 
expenses as they are consumed. 

 
 d. Restricted Assets 
 

Certain assets of the District and a corresponding liability or portion of net position is 
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is 
limited either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by 
restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  In a fund with both restricted and 
unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net 
position and then from unrestricted net position. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

 
 e. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, recreation 
facilities, and equipment, are reported in governmental activities. 

 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for all 
assets is historical cost.   
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.  Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method.  Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are 
as follows: 
 

  Infrastructure and recreation facilities  30 years 
  Equipment 10 years 
 
 f. Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund.  The legal level of budgetary control is 
at the fund level.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying 
financial statements may occur.  All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end. 

 
 g. Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to 
future periods.  The District reported a deferred amount on refunding on the Statement 
of Net Position.  A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the 
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 
 

 h. Unamortized Bond Discount 
 

Bond discounts are presented on the government-wide financial statements.  The costs 
are amortized over the life of the bonds.  For financial reporting, the unamortized bond 
discount is netted against the applicable long-term debt. 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds ($3,566,803) differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities ($(8,910,636)) reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net 
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance 
Sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows: 

 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets (that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  
However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of 
the District as a whole. 

 
  Construction in progress     $ 5,177,259 
  Infrastructure                              5,283,667 
  Recreation facilities                11,607,239 
  Equipment                          197,945 
  Accumulated depreciation                 (6,801,069) 
   Total                  $        15,465,041    
    

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2020 were:   

   
 Bonds payable                                                                      $        (28,110,000)  
 Bond discount, net                 465,310   
           Total $        (27,644,690)  

 
Deferred outflows of resources 
 
Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District's governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflows of resources. 

 
  Deferred amount on refunding       $              200,901       



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
 
Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds. 

 
  Accrued interest                    $           (498,691)      
 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities 
 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds ($(1,653,641)) differs from the 
“change in net position” for governmental activities ($1,505,451) reported in the Statement 
of Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation.  As a result, fund 
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position 
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year. 
 

  Capital outlay                                             $       2,275,757 
  Depreciation                         (710,516) 
   Net Change                                   $       1,565,241  
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds 
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources 
have been used. 
 

 Bond principal payments $       1,615,000 
 Amortization of bond discount              (31,906) 
               Total $       1,583,094  
 
          
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 
 
Long-term debt transactions (Continued) 
 
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

 
  Net change in accrued interest payable    $           24,533  
  Decrease in deferred amount on refunding                (13,776) 
   Total        $           10,757  
 
NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments.   
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2020, the District's bank balance was $564,219 and the 
carrying value was $556,961.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
As of September 30, 2020, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value

First American Government
    Obligation Fund 44 days * 2,490,872$   
SBA Local Gov't Surplus Trust Fund
    Florida Prime 48 days * 648,982        

Total 3,139,854$   

* Weighted Average Maturity



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 30 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 
Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government 
Obligation Fund is a Level 1 asset.  
 
Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.   
 
Cash placed with the State Board of Administration represents the District’s participation in the 
Local Government Surplus Trust Funds Investment Pool and is reported at fair value. 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments in are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. The Local 
Government Surplus Funds Trust is an authorized investment under Section 218.415, Florida 
Statutes. The District's investments in the state investment pool and government loans are 
limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance. The District had monies invested 
with the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Fund), at September 30, 2020. This fund 
met the requirements of a "2-7a like pool" as defined in Government Accounting Standards 
Board, Statement 31. As of September 30, 2020, the District's investments in the First American 
Government Obligation Fund Class Y and Local Government Surplus Funds were rated AAAm 
by Standard & Poor's.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 31 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in 
First American Government Obligation Funds represents 79% of the District's total investments 
and investment in Local Government Surplus Funds Trust represents 21% of the District's total 
investments.  
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2020 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value to be temporary.  
  
NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2020 was as follows: 
 

 Balance Balance
10/1/2019 Additions Deletions 9/30/2020

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Construction in progress 2,901,502$    2,275,757$ -$               5,177,259$   

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure 5,283,667      -                  -                 5,283,667     
   Recreation facilities 11,607,239    -                  -                 11,607,239   
   Equipment 197,945         -                  -                 197,945        
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,088,851    -                  -                 17,088,851   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure (1,616,280)     (243,719)     -                 (1,859,999)    
   Recreation facilities (4,356,082)     (432,143)     -                 (4,788,225)    
   Equipment (118,191)        (34,654)       -                 (152,845)       
Total Accumulated Depreciation (6,090,553)     (710,516)     -                 (6,801,069)    
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 10,998,298    (710,516)     -                 10,287,782   

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 13,899,800$  1,565,241$ -$               15,465,041$ 

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of 
approximately $49 million.  The infrastructure includes roadways, stormwater management 
system, water and sewer facilities, recreational facilities, and other related infrastructure.  A 
portion of the project costs were financed with the proceeds from the Series 2005A Bonds while 
the remainder will be funded by additional bonds and the Developer.  In a prior fiscal year, 
certain improvements were conveyed to other entities for ownership and maintenance 
responsibilities. 
 
Depreciation was charged to physical environment, $278,373, and culture/recreation, $432,143. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 32 - 

NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following is a summary of changes in the Business-type Activities capital assets for the year 
ended September 30, 2020. 

Balance Balance
10/1/2019 Additions Deletions 9/30/2020

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Land  $  1,359,781  $                -  $           -  $   1,359,781 
   Construction in progress             2,040                    -               -              2,040 
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated      1,361,821                    -               -       1,361,821 

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure         405,000                    -               -          405,000 
   Recreation facilities         738,577                    -               -          738,577 
   Equipment         219,973                    -               -          219,973 
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated      1,363,550                    -               -       1,363,550 

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure          (43,875)         (13,500)               -          (57,375)
   Recreation facilities          (75,722)         (24,619)               -        (100,341)
   Equipment          (65,600)         (21,998)               -          (87,598)
Total accumulated depreciation        (185,197)         (60,117)               -        (245,314)
Total capital assets depreciated, net      1,178,353         (60,117)               -       1,118,236 

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets  $  2,540,174  $     (60,117)  $           -  $   2,480,057 

Depreciation was charged to the golf course and restaurant, $60,117. 
 
NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY 
 
Interfund balances at September 30, 2020, consisted of the following: 

 

Business-type 
Activities

Receivable Fund General Fund Recreation Enterprise Fund Total
Governmental Activities:

General Fund -$                  -$             43,957$               43,957$      
Special Revenue - Recreation Fund 3,765            -               442,629               446,394      

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund -                    25,870      -                           25,870        

          Total 3,765$          25,870$    486,586$             516,221$    

Payable Fund

Funds
Governmental

Interfund balances between the Recreation Fund and the Enterprise Fund are due to 
expenditures paid out of the Recreation Fund on behalf of the Enterprise Fund. 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 33 - 

NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED) 
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2020, consisted of the following: 

 

Business-type
Activities

Transfers In
Governmental Activities:

Recreation Fund 103,500$             -$                    -$                       157,750$             261,250$   
2019 Capital Projects Fund -                          2,528               -                         -                          2,528         

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund 66,470                 -                      16,867               -                          83,337       

          Total 169,970$             2,528$             16,867$             157,750$             347,115$   

Total

Transfers Out

Governmental Funds

Enterprise Fund
Capital Reserve 

Fund
2019 Debt 

Service FundGeneral Fund

Transfers from the General Fund to the Recreation Fund is related to estimated expenditures 
exceeding estimated revenues. Transfers from the Capital Reserve Fund to the Enterprise Fund 
transfers the remaining balance to establish a capital reserve fund in the Enterprise Fund. 
Transfers from the General Fund to the Enterprise Fund relates to funding the capital reserve in 
the Enterprise Fund.  Transfers from the Enterprise Fund to the Recreation Fund is related to 
covering costs in the Recreation Fund. 
 
NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30, 
2020. 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2019 Additions Deletions 2020
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-1 15,160,000$   -$                   640,000$       14,520,000$   
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-2 4,895,000       -                     185,000         4,710,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-3 4,715,000       -                     305,000         4,410,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019A 3,255,000       -                     45,000           3,210,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019B 1,700,000       -                     440,000         1,260,000       

Bonds Payable 29,725,000$   -$                   1,615,000$    28,110,000$   
357  

 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 34 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Long-term debt is comprised of the following: 
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
 
$17,075,000 Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 2.00% and 3.75% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$620,000. $    14,520,000 
 
$5,480,000 Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 4.35% and 5.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$185,000.         4,710,000 
 
$5,530,000 Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 5.50% and 6.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$100,000.         4,410,000 
 
$3,255,000 Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due 
in annual principal installments beginning May 2020.  Interest at 
various rates between 4.75% and 5.60% is due May and November 
beginning May 2019.  Current portion is $50,000.         3,210,000 
 
$1,700,000 Series 2019B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due 
in one balloon principal payment in May 2028. Interest at a fixed rate 
of 5.60% is due May and November beginning May 2019.          1,260,000 
 
 
  Bonds payable       28,110,000 
  Bond discount, net           (465,310) 
    Bonds Payable, net $    27,644,690  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 35 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2020 are as follows:  

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2021  $        955,000  $      1,195,984  $     2,150,984 
2022            980,000          1,166,787         2,146,787 
2023         1,015,000          1,136,878         2,151,878 
2024         1,045,000          1,104,078         2,149,078 
2025         1,085,000          1,069,381         2,154,381 

2026-2030         7,595,000          4,539,588       12,134,588 
2031-2035         7,510,000          2,912,070       10,422,070 
2036-2040         5,305,000          1,310,305         6,615,305 
2041-2045         1,835,000             581,880         2,416,880 
2046-2049         1,035,000             126,210         1,161,210 

Totals  $   28,360,000  $    15,143,161  $   43,503,161 

 
Summary of Significant Bonds Resolution Terms and Covenants  
 
Depository Funds – The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in 
which revenues are to be deposited into these funds.  A description of the significant funds, 
including their purposes, is as follows: 
 
1. Reserve Fund – The Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds Reserve Accounts are funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount 
equal to fifty percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the respective bond. 
The Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds is funded from the 
proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to thirty-five percent of the Maximum Annual Debt 
Service Requirement for the Series 2016A-3 Bonds. The Series 2019A Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds is funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to twenty-five 
percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the Series 2019A Bonds.  
Monies held in the reserve accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust 
Indenture. 

 
Reserve 
Balance

Reserve 
Requirement

Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     548,028  $     521,526 
Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     203,548  $     197,540 
Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     140,665  $     117,954 
Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $       56,606  $       55,930  

 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 
 

- 36 - 

NOTE G – OPERATING LEASES 
 
The District leases golf carts and equipment under various operating lease agreements.  The 
lease terms range from 42 to 60 months.  During the year, golf cart and equipment lease 
payments totaled $104,412.  The future minimum payments on the leases are as follows: 
 

Year Ending Business-type
September 30, Activities

2021  $              46,936 
2022                  34,291 

Total  $              81,227 

 
NOTE H – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 
 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.  
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually 
at a public hearing of the District.  Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued 
and collected annually.  The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform 
method of collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes).  Direct collected assessments are 
due as determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  
Assessments collected under the uniform method are due and payable on November 1 or as 
soon as the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector.  Per Section 
197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in 
November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in February.  Taxes paid in March are 
without discount.    
 

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 
 
NOTE I – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS 
 
In January 2004, the District entered into a cost sharing agreement with Middle Village 
Community Development District (“Middle Village”) for the maintenance of certain landscape 
improvements for which both Districts benefit.  In accordance with the interlocal agreement, 
Middle Village will perform the required maintenance and the District will provide 31% of the 
costs incurred to perform the maintenance.  For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020, the 
costs related to the maintenance incurred by Middle Village was approximately $91,826, of 
which $28,466 was reimbursed to Middle Village by the District in connection with the 
agreement.  
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2020 

- 37 -

NOTE J – DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS 

The Developer owns a portion of the land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in 
the general, recreation, and debt service funds include assessments levied on the Developer 
owned property. 

NOTE K – MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS 

The District has contracted with a management company to perform management services, 
which include financial and accounting services.  Certain employees of the management 
company also serve as officers of the District.   

The District has also contracted with an additional management company to perform 
management services, including managing, operating, maintaining, and supervising the 
recreation facilities and golf course of the District.  Under these agreements, the District 
compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting, 
computer and other administrative costs. 

NOTE L – RISK MANAGEMENT 

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial 
insurance coverage over the past three years.  

NOTE M – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent to year end, the District completed a purchase for the Cottages parcel with 
$275,000 due at closing and a balance of approximately $138,000 due March 31, 2022. 

In February 2021, the Board approved the authorization of conveyance of Phase 6 Common 
Elements (including tract C and tract D) to the District, who is the owner of the property and is 
responsible for its operations and maintenance.  

Subsequent to year end, the District made prepayments totaling $260,000, $85,000, $425,000, 
and $590,000 on the Series 2016 A-1, A-2, A-3 and Series 2019B Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, respectively. 



- 38 - 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of South Village Community Development District, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated September 29, 2021.  
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered South Village Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of South Village Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Village Community Development 
District's internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 



- 39 - 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Village Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
September 29, 2021 
 

audit
BTEGF



- 40 - 

 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the South Village Community Development District 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated 
September 29, 2021. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated September 29, 2021, should be 
considered in conjunction with this management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  The following findings or recommendations were made in the 
preceding financial audit report. 
 
Finding 19-01 
 
Finding: The District did not submit the completed annual financial report by June 30, 2020 as 
required by Section 218.32 (d) Florida Statutes and Chapter 10.558 (3) Rules of the Auditor 
General. 
 
Management Response: The special revenue and enterprise funds are maintained by a different 
management company and this causes delays in the year-end and audit processes. 
 
Current Status: The District did not submit the current year completed annual financial report by 
June 30, 2021 as required by Section 218.32 (d) Florida Statutes and Chapter 10.558 (3) Rules 
of the Auditor General. 
 



- 41 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
South Village Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described 
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that South Village Community Development District 
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.  
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for South Village Community Development District.  
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the South Village Community Development 
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the 
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by 
the same as of September 30, 2020.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did note the following findings. 
 
Finding 20-01 
 
Finding:  The District did not initially provide an accurate, balanced trial balance for the 

Special Revenue Fund, Enterprise Fund and associated capital reserve. The 
management company that manages these funds treated and maintained the 
aforementioned funds as one fund, which caused the balancing issues.  The 
management company provided several trial balances for these funds that were 
never in balance. 

 
Response:  The management company is aware of this issue and trial balances will be kept 

separately for the Special Revenue Fund, Enterprise Fund and associated capital 
reserve in the future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



- 42 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
September 29, 2021 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 

- 43 - 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
 
We have examined South Village Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2020. Management is 
responsible for South Village Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about South Village Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, South Village Community Development District complied, in all material respects, 
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
September 29, 2021 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  September 2021 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Kids Club playground install completed minus the tube slide which should be received in November. 
b. A new picnic table, benches and waste receptacles are on order for the playground area. 
c. Product has been sprayed on putt-putt carpet to help with mildew growth. 
d. September was busy in IT department, trying to trace down fiber issue connecting Residents Club to 

Clubhouse.  Determined a potential break in the line but able to straddle patch connection.  All 
systems functioning properly. 

e. Weather vane on Cabana Bar has been removed. 
f. Lakehouse sign has been secured. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Additional mirrors on order for workout facility to add to stretching area. 
    b.  Cleaning efforts remain a high focus with new staff. 
    c.  Pressure washing patios week of 9.27. 
    d.  New Pickleball nets received and balls on order. 
    e.  TJ’s pickleball program continues to see good participation and new players coming out.  The amount       
     of pickleball players playing on their own continues to be steady. 
    f.  Working on bringing in new apparel for pro shop through our vendors. 
    g.  FCC has submitted permit application for work to begin on the balcony/stucco repairs. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 16 new resident orientations in September. 
e.  Facebook – 3,244 total likes / 3321 total follows 
d.  Website/App Summary 8/28-9/27: 
     App Usage (Members) 1,222 
            Website Hits - Members (logins) 1,464 / Website Usage (Public) 9,172 

App Downloads – New Devices: 20 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 9/22/21 (Tennis Club Championship) blast: 1,961 
Open rate of last blast: 39.77% 

g. Looking forward to hosting the Fall Resident Mixer on 10/2 with live music, attractions and great 
food and drink. 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Tennis court resurfacing project has started with courts 1 & 2 on 9/17.  All courts will be getting 3 
ton of clay laser graded, refinished net posts and new lines installed. 

b.  Tennis Club Championship sign-ups have begun. There will be a social event with the completion of 
of the Championship. 



c.  Clinics and programs continue with strong participation. 
d.  Working women’s B1 Team new league began and off to a winning start. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A little slower month of September. We played 3800 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in September with 1300 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3000 in September, with over 800 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in September. Sales totaling $13,000 

            e. We have started new developmental program for woman, and children. We have 12 participants. It 
has generated a lot of interest. We will start a Men’s program at the end of October. 

            f. Aquiles Loreto won the Labor Day Flag tournament.  
g. We will be hosting a Member-Guest Tournament for the first time; the event will be held in October.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Sales exceeded projection for September, as well as for the year. Sales for the year at 1.3m exceeded 
all previous yearly sales for F&B at Eagle Landing. The F&B department ( even with the challenges 
of the pandemic) completed the fiscal year “in the black” for the first time in its history.  

b.  Private events have continued to fill the calendar, and bookings continue well into next year. We will 
be having another successful Fall Mixer on October 2nd, and we are planning now for the upcoming 
Holiday events 

c.  Product availability continues to be a challenge, though we continue to work around the issues. 
Overall price and availability shows no sign of improvement, and adjustments will be necessary as 
the situation dictates. 

d.  Staffing has stabilized somewhat, but quality has become more of the challenge than quantity in 
regards to applicants. Will work through our “Rookie” staff situation, as time in position will 
improve the result. 

e.  It looks as though the “long time coming” beverage cart, will be delivered soon, if not by this 
month’s meeting. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Greens were verticut, aerified and topdressed on September 7th. Greens were topdressed again the 
following day. 

2. Greens were fertilized with a granular product to aid in recovery along with an intensive foliar 
fertilization.  

3. We applied our monthly wetting agent application to increase water infiltration and increase firmness. 
4. Greens were verticut again on 9/14, 9/21, and 9/28 to help recovery from aerification. 
5. Irrigation leaks were fixed at 3 green and chipping green 
6. The course was fertilized along cart paths to aid in wear recovery. 
7. A mole cricket/insecticide application was applied along cart paths and bunkers  
8. We are continuing to install landscape edging around the tee signs and freshening up the stone 
9. All yardage plates were edged, we began edging sprinkler heads as well. 
10. We are continuing to spot spray weeds as they emerge, ongoing process 
11. Greenside bunkers were trimmed, edging to follow 
12. 4.6” of rain for the month of September 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. They have continued extra treatments for the few troubled ponds.  



2. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets were cleaned on 9.21. 
3. Street sign swaps continue into SH, CC and QH. 
4. Fencing project completed by staff at the Club Lake Park 
5. Tree Amigos finished floating out dirt piles on Cottage Lot Parcel and we removed concrete debris. 
6. Replacement windows on order for Golf Club to replace fogged windows. 
7. Replaced two bad TV’s on Clubhouse patio. 
8. Pressure washed restroom building at phase 6 park. 
9. Discussed with Tree Amigos cutting of dog park (wetness), warranty tree replacement by soccer field 

and rolling/top dressing the fields. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
September 1st – 30th 2021  

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. September irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 9/13. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers everyday. The system is 
readjusted weekly with the rains we have been getting. 

c. Annual Flower beds were changed out the week of 9/20. 
d. New soil was added to Annual Flower beds before change out. 
e. Small outbreaks of Mole Crickets were observed and treated. 
f. Fertilizer was applied week of 9/20 to all Bermuda Turf. 
g. Herbicide to control Nutsedge was applied to Bermuda Turf as well. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $67,524 --- --- $67,524
Investments:     
State Board $489,535 --- --- $489,535
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $546,157 --- $546,157
Reserve A2 --- $203,284 --- $203,284
Revenue A1/A2 --- $403,911 --- $403,911
Prepayment A1 --- $12,241 --- $12,241
Prepayment A2 --- $4,003 --- $4,003
Construction --- --- $9,834 $9,834

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,673 --- $140,673
Revenue A3 --- $137,083 --- $137,083
Prepayment A3 --- $24,523 --- $24,523
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,309 $570,309

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,609 --- $56,609
Revenue A --- $63,166 --- $63,166
Interest B --- $33,586 --- $33,586
Prepayment B --- $167,901 --- $167,901
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $26,857 $26,857

TOTAL ASSETS $557,058 $1,793,139 $607,065 $2,957,262

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $28,245 --- --- $28,245
 Due to Other Funds $3,720 --- --- $3,720

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,793,139 --- $1,793,139
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $607,065 $607,065
Unassigned $525,094 --- --- $525,094

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $557,058 $1,793,139 $607,065 $2,957,262

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $698,384 $712,246 $13,862
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $1,267 $1,267 $0
Interest Income $5,000 $4,583 $754 ($3,830)

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $704,234 $714,266 $10,032

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $12,833 $11,200  $1,633
FICA Taxes $1,071 $982 $857 $125
Engineering Fees $15,000 $13,750 $9,580  $4,170
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $7,792 $7,792 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $36,667 $29,827 $6,839
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $16,143 $16,143 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $47,667 $47,667 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $917 $833 $83
Telephone $1,000 $917 $1,551 ($634)
Postage $1,500 $1,375 $399 $976
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,833 $1,103 $730
Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $17,746 ($10,546)
Legal Advertising $4,000 $3,667 $1,294 $2,373
Other Current Charges $3,000 $2,750 $2,787 ($37)
Office Supplies $100 $92 $248 ($156)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $458 $0 $458

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182,146 $162,316 $156,301 $6,015

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $95,000 $87,083 $72,846 $14,237
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,477 $28,477 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $20,167 $0 $20,167
Landscape - Contract $178,000 $163,167 $142,558 $20,609
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $27,500 $13,462 $14,038
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $9,625 $1,705 $7,920
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $32,083 $24,900 $7,183
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $68,750 $51,247 $17,503
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $13,750 $1,112 $12,638
Security $27,000 $24,750 $36,110 ($11,360)
Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $7,852 ($7,852)
Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $275,000 ($275,000)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523,500 $475,352 $655,269 ($179,917)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705,646 $637,668 $811,569 ($173,902)

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $66,566 ($97,303) ($163,870)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $66,566 ($97,303) ($163,870)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $622,397
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $525,094

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,481,507 $1,481,507 $1,485,869 $4,362
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $343,595 $343,595
Interest Income $5,000 $4,583 $92 ($4,491)

TOTAL REVENUES $1,511,381 $1,486,090 $1,829,556 $343,465

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $181,169 $181,169 $181,169 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $15,000 ($15,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $181,169 $180,969 $180,969 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $620,000 $620,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $245,000 ($245,000)

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $91,439 $91,439 $91,208 $230
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $91,439 $91,439 $91,086 $352
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $80,000 ($80,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,506,527 $1,506,327  $1,850,744 ($344,417)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $4,854 ($20,237) ($21,189) ($952)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $431,923 $1,190,786

FUND BALANCE - Ending $436,777 $1,169,597

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $352,610 $352,610  $333,834 ($18,776)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $312,939 $312,939
Interest Income $0 $0 $25 $25

TOTAL REVENUES $352,610 $352,610 $646,799 $294,189

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $66,050 $66,200 $66,200  $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $130,000 ($130,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $1,606 ($1,606)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $110,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $66,050 $59,200 $59,200 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $100,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $90,000 ($90,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $1,388 ($1,388)
Special Call - 8/1 $0 $0 $95,000 ($95,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,350 $53,350 $53,350 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,350 $53,350 $53,350 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $338,800 $322,100  $750,094 ($427,994)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $13,810 $30,510 ($103,295) ($133,805)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $152,064 $405,574

FUND BALANCE - Ending $165,874 $302,279

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $224,791 $1,078
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $58,005  $58,005 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $640,207 $640,207
Interest Income $0 $0 $19 $19

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $281,718 $923,023 $641,305

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,872 $86,872 $86,871 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,872 $86,872 $86,871 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $45,000 $50,000 ($5,000)

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $40,600 $35,280 $35,280 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $125,000 ($125,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,030 ($2,030)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $145,000 ($145,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $40,600 $27,720 $27,720 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $150,000 ($150,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $2,380 ($2,380)
Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $170,000 ($170,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $299,943 $281,743  $881,153 ($599,410)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $4,970 ($25) $41,870 $41,895

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $4,970 ($25)  $41,870 $41,895

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $271,083 $279,393

FUND BALANCE - Ending $276,053 $321,263

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1 $1

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $1 $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,834

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,834

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $28 $28
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $270,000 $270,000

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $270,028 $270,028

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $270,028 $270,028

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $270,028 $270,028
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $300,346
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $570,373

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/21  THRU 08/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $5 $5

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5 $5

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $282,911 ($282,911)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $282,911 ($282,911)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($282,906) ($282,906)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $4,824 $4,824

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $4,824 $4,824

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($278,082) ($278,082)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $304,939

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $26,857

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2021



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($155,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($585,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($105,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000)

11/1/18 A2 ($35,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)  

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $22,210,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,835,000 $3,165,000 $670,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $29,871 $591,076 $28,260 $13,102 $18,332 $19,076 $5,370 $7,158 $0 $0 $0 $712,246
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,267 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,267
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $89 $74 $72 $56 $55 $49 $46 $39 $81 $42 $0 $754     
Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 $29,960 $591,150 $28,332 $13,159 $18,387 $20,393 $5,416 $7,197 $81 $42 $0 $714,266

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $800 $600 $0 $11,200
FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $77 $77 $77 $153 $77 $77 $77 $61 $61 $46 $0 $857
Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $3,569 $2,568 $0 $399 $0 $1,208 $641 $340 $855 $0 $9,580
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $709 $707 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $7,792
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,995 $3,605 $3,025 $3,119 $2,819 $9,538 $2,553 $3,174 $0 $0 $0 $29,827
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $12,102 $0 $0 $16,143
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $47,667
Computer Time $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $833
Telephone $1,000 $244 $18 $157 $291 $106 $134 $158 $158 $178 $90 $17 $0 $1,551
Postage $1,500 $3 $14 $51 $10 $66 $13 $48 $42 $18 $24 $110 $0 $399
Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $48 $204 $74 $16 $137 $122 $84 $188 $19 $158 $0 $1,103
Insurance $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,746
Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $109 $0 $90 $0 $59 $78 $0 $0 $203 $617 $0 $1,294
Other Current Charges $3,000 $70 $68 $154 $626 $91 $1,134 $82 $59 $104 $340 $60 $0 $2,787
Office Supplies $100 $75 $3 $3 $6 $28 $3 $80 $45 $5 $0 $0 $0 $248
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $182,146 $28,957 $8,373 $13,861 $12,808 $11,585 $14,857 $16,725 $10,349 $10,294 $19,105 $9,387 $0 $156,301
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $95,000 $5,173 $5,561 $4,853 $5,500 $4,451 $8,664 $8,811 $9,510 $8,021 $6,694 $5,609 $0 $72,846
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,477
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $178,000 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $142,558
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $1,194 $1,552 $1,479 $2,520 $0 $405 $0 $0 $5,612 $0 $700 $0 $13,462
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $420 $0 $0 $535 $475 $0 $1,705
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,210 $2,800 $2,210 $2,210 $2,687 $1,733 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $0 $24,900
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $2,204 $0 $5,235 $1,624 $2,577 $4,914 $6,917 $7,643 $854 $12,319 $6,960 $0 $51,247
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,112 $0 $0 $1,112
Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $3,680 $3,738 $3,680 $3,105 $2,990 $3,220 $2,933 $3,278 $3,278 $0 $36,110
Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $5,332 $1,326 $0 $0 $786 $0 $408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,852
Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000

  
Total Community Appearance $523,500 $30,226 $28,205 $31,742 $57,028 $301,355 $32,566 $34,308 $35,950 $32,589 $39,107 $32,192 $0 $655,269

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705,646 $59,183 $36,578 $45,604 $69,836 $312,940 $47,423 $51,033 $46,300 $42,883 $58,212 $41,579 $0 $811,569
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($59,032) ($6,618) $545,546 ($41,504) ($299,781) ($29,036) ($30,640) ($40,884) ($35,686) ($58,131) ($41,537) $0 ($97,303)



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2021

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $21,916.97
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2021 $570,373.39

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2021

Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2021 570,373.39$         

Contracts in place at August 31, 2021

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2021 570,373.39$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
August 31, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $570,373.39

-$                                
570,373.39$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $21,916.97 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89

Oct-19 #### Oct-19 $1,025.68 Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27
Nov-19 #### Nov-19 $952.91 Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86
Dec-19 #### Dec-19 $822.36 Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60
Jan-20 #### Jan-20 $841.62 Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35
Feb-20 #### Feb-20 $839.13 Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71
Mar-20 #### Mar-20 $801.16 Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65
Apr-20 #### Apr-20 $337.75 Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90
May-20 #### May-20 $2.98 May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81
Jun-20 #### Jun-20 $0.46 Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90
Jul-20 #### Jul-20 $0.44 Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81
Aug-20 #### Aug-20 $0.50 Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90
Sep-20 #### Sep-20 $0.74 Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00

#### $5,625.73 $0.00 $27.76

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest EarnedFY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned

FY 2019 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2021

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,895.56
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($247,947.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2021 $26,857.14

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2021

Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2021 26,857.14$           

Contracts in place at August 31, 2021

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2021 26,857.14$          

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
August 31, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $26,857.14

-$                                
26,857.14$                       

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 2

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
  

Total 4,748,230.14$        4,457,955.14$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              247,947.50$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 4

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00
Interest Earned $59,895.56 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 18 -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00              

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 18 -                         -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00             

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,075,324.77      403,418.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,291,578.47        4,326,268.37     

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,512 1,075,324.77      403,418.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,292,845.47        4,327,535.37     

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) -                      1,267.00                 1,267.00              

DIRECT BILLS DUE / RECEIVED -                      -                         -                         -                         -                         1,267.00                 1,267.00             

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (20,845.04)       1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93          2,302,619.84         4,347,113.41     

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED -                      -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (20,845.04)       1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93          2,303,886.84        4,348,380.41     

(1)  Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/20, 25% by 2/1/21 and 25% by 5/1/21

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A-1 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/18/2020 182,314.02          45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53                 96,569.80           
2 12/1/2020 599,331.05          148,967.99          55,886.83            46,025.29            30,991.64               317,459.30         
3 12/4/2020 2,387,100.42      593,330.78          222,593.95          183,316.02          123,437.89            1,264,421.78     
4 12/17/2020 621,136.08          154,387.79          57,920.12            47,699.79            32,119.19               329,009.19         
5 1/14/2021 172,480.91          42,871.36            16,083.62            13,245.57            8,919.06                 91,361.30           
6 2/19/2021 79,969.21            19,876.92            7,457.02               6,141.19               4,135.24                 42,358.84           
7 3/19/2021 111,885.86          27,810.03            10,433.21            8,592.21               5,785.66                 59,264.75           
8 4/12/2021 116,431.15          28,939.79            10,857.05            8,941.26               6,020.70                 61,672.35           
9 5/11/2021 32,773.87            8,146.18               3,056.12               2,516.85               1,694.75                 17,359.97           

10 6/5/2021 11,424.37            2,839.61               1,065.31               877.33                  590.76                     6,051.36              
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2021 32,266.47            8,020.06               3,008.81               2,477.89               1,668.51                 17,091.20           

-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,347,113.41      1,080,505.96      405,362.58          333,834.10          224,790.93            2,302,619.84     

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-1 SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48% 100.48%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 8/1-8/31 3212-3224 58,893.17$      

Total Invoices for Approval 58,893.17$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

October 5, 2021
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/27/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/13/21 00038 7/31/21 JUL 21   202107 320-57200-43100                                     *            3,298.36
JUL 21 - WATER

7/31/21 JUL 21   202107 320-57200-46600                                     *              288.25
JUL 21 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  3,586.61 003212
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00031 7/31/21 JUL 21   202107 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,767.65

JUL 21 - ELECTRIC
7/31/21 JUL 21   202107 320-57200-46600                                     *              432.82

JUL 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,200.47 003213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00060 6/09/21 325575   202106 310-51300-48000                                     *               47.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
6/30/21 325326   202106 310-51300-48000                                     *              156.00

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              203.00 003214

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00018 8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

AUG 21 - MGMT FEES
8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

AUG 21 - IT
8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

AUG 21 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-42000                                     *               53.21

AUG 21 - POSTAGE
8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-42500                                     *              157.65

AUG 21 - COPIES
8/01/21 271      202108 310-51300-41000                                     *               16.80

AUG 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,352.65 003215

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00013 5/31/21 123739   202105 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,157.50

MAY 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,157.50 003216

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00063 8/01/21 595422   202108 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,210.00

AUG 12 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
8/01/21 595422   202108 320-57200-46600                                     *              652.00

AUG 12 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003217

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00076 7/27/21 15793    202107 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33

JUL 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
7/28/21 15737    202107 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81

JUL 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/27/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/28/21 15762    202107 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94
JUL 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   17,904.08 003218
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/21 00037 7/23/21 6204826  202107 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,717.38

SER 2016A3 TRUSTEE FEES
7/23/21 6205605  202107 310-51300-32300                                     *            8,384.54

SER 2016A1/A2 TRUSTEE FEE
U.S. BANK                                                      12,101.92 003219

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/26/21 00031 8/12/21 90082354 202108 320-57200-46600                                     *              300.90

875 TB BLVD IRRIGATION
8/12/21 9117336  202108 320-57200-46600                                     *               30.53

992 TB BLVD CAMERA STATIO
8/12/21 9117339  202108 320-57200-46600                                     *               30.41

749 TB BLVD CAMERA STN
8/12/21 9117340  202108 320-57200-46600                                     *               26.50

3853 ROYAL PINES CAMERA
8/12/21 9121614  202108 320-57200-46600                                     *               32.98

938 TB BLVD RESTROOM
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                   421.32 003220

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/26/21 00063 6/01/21 582293   202106 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,210.00

JUNE 21 - LAKE CONTRACT
6/01/21 582293   202106 320-57200-46600                                     *              652.00

JUNE 21 - PHASE 5&6 MAINT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003221

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/26/21 00163 7/13/21 185325   202106 310-51300-31100                                     *              640.55

JUNE 21 - ENGINEERING SV
8/16/21 185536   202107 310-51300-31100                                     *              339.97

JULY 21 - ENGINEERING SV
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             980.52 003222

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/26/21 00076 8/16/21 15859    202108 320-57200-46100                                     *              700.00

FIX GRADE @ SHDW CRK SIGN
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                      700.00 003223

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/26/21 00020 8/26/21 ARMSTRON 202108 300-20700-10000                                     *            7,561.10

REIMB REQ 10 & 23
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O US BANK                                   7,561.10 003224

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 58,893.17

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               58,893.17

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Jul-21

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy S

00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 123.44
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 158.12
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 112.10
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 554.99
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,119.29
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 429.32
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.46
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 93.65
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 340.82
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 211.02
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 28.72
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 28.72
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 17.23
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 25.48
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 96.36
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 141.11
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 50.78
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr .$

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Recllrr S:

$ 3,586.61

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 3,298.36
001.320.57200.46600 $ 288.25

$ 3,586.61



·\"" ;""",,), ;g |^?'{p Old J€"iNF'sftiI'imuf, ?Vti&|t['{g0k"g, F'bt'ida 37,(16"1?
., ..

.

,
" J?lm,Z,«.\is¢c" ks-s cm Ehgvvvih at iq'}F'!:}'T(:|(i)ykz$.i|iE:,y'+q.)g-'t';

""' m ,""" Hm{mMnudzy'·· i"i'iday: &gEz?-'5Fmi"bone:'M '""""' 'U)')"}

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00589665

ServiceAddress: 1003OaklandHills Reclaimedirrigation Route#: MC05532254

' i · ClayCountyUtility Authority Mil hold a public rate
Mater Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday,September7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
!!!!L!!b9'

_
,

Size Datg Billed ,,E!(?ading ,Rg'aSyng Usag¢ CCUA's BoardRoom, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

_ -1-xi Ft i ||||| —- ||F|ff|—
Road, Middlebuig,Florida,

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/05/21to 09/10/21 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 Did you knowabouthalfof the watermanyFloridians
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X O.QC) $0.00 . , .

Tier3 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 use each day 1$ sprinkledon thewlawns?Take control of
, Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.0u your wateruse. Findout whatgrowsbest in your yard,

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

c)jjTIU)7jTTUU)]ojoTjjII)UITUUI),
"aterwise/search.jsp

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Your current billing reflectsa credit balance.This credit
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 balancevvili reflecton your nextbilling,

» & A
4 W2

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Your last paymentof $179.31 was postedto your account on
Number ' Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 07/26/2021,

'

67643620 .75 08/02/21 28 534 601 67
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $24.67
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 20S X 0.81 $16.61

ProrationFactor:0.9333 'Uer2 7.5 X 1.59 $11.93
Tier3 39.0 X 2.40 $93.60

jji""""^juherCharges ~~_~___~~~~~3 ' d I
AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00
CapacityFce)s (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $CL00

CurrentCharges $145.81

PreviousBalance $-179.31
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $-32.50

m==%E=~m==

.,." '', Pleasereturn thisportion with payment jIj ' tl: ) j"«)z!'j|I|}yj)]..):c'j')'t))qc" q Lj44j)jl" Iji)
.

·) t"' \ :,8'
. ClayCUinij'UtilityAufh(jl'iZy Bill Date 08/05/21

" ,: &k-' ' : 31ni Old Jenningsl"ttmd CurrentCharges $146.81
t'

"· *
.'

,.
(t::.' Nid{:jlebu?g, FkMd'a 320(:)8 Current ChargmPast Due After 08/26/21";j',')i' YA"ii' '

LendA HelpingHand( If Appl'cable) $0.00
Previous Balance $-179,31

TotalAmountDue $-32.50

SOUTHv1LjAGE CODDBA EAGLELANDING Customer#:00589665
' Route#:MCQ5532254

1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation
: RouteGroup:27

' a 'h " ' V ' ' ' ' @

ay¢xj805a 6932 I AV 0.398 .

7000006984 00.0017.0239 6932/1 pMmU'ddk'mdNhp[m47!8ll€uh4k¶€B!d
4µdM4M4H|fkulµlMhl¶8dHgd'hlg${'tl

claycountytjttlityauthoritySOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING *E,%& 3176OLD JENNINGSROAD
" .

3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY = MIDDLEBURG.FL 32068
.V « ·

· ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641 <

ccua-1170-4 (JCL56%IJ5 0 NC055322SU UljOlj003?50 ClQ00Dll0 0&2bi20i?li D (I



,,,.'i.j)j'i.""'"i'""'"if., } 17(1 Old Jenniiyy Road, Miid.diebu%%,1"Aorida321)68

j j"' "'
'"q: '

Please visit us on the vveb u-t vTvvvy,c]ayui'i|ity.oe'g
)')JJ)-j) '",, ),,Aj'j' Hours: fVicmday-- Mday&ztn--5iynEPhoize: 9Ci'i-.272-·5999

'""i 4 ='===r==m=m=====m===tl —'m'-''-- · if d H Fmm=nVn7p===p=r===rm=====--'— - tr·-~—'— h—'—--··'·%"-· el ·-kr-lllP fhr' "·

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
4~——-Mm. 4kK==;Fln=m==¶~=..·-4llk-——-—.~ sr ~"—·' ·"—m— * '%fm==w~~r 4t ==e- 4t

; i Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find oyt whatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 . E . .V[s[t the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

V W - ? W
waterwise/searchjsp

m m

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $28.72by 8/2612021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - -
a

" AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $308,91 was posted to your accounton
70067265 .75 08102/21 28 1633 1638 5 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 0.81 $4.05
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

?

,
'N

(
,

Other Charges
. .

) ) ":'

i j-- i: .y
,

i '

I, N UU6 r- " S ["P % " '. T

Administrative Fees (Prepaid)" '

$0.00 ","' ,7i 'Yliij 0 dj ii L)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ', '
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 i t

,
C :'

S:. '

Current Charges $28.72 """"""""""" " '" ' -

Previous Balance ,
$0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $28.72
HH'"-'t--- - -==r======= Ik tu 4t4 fir +4r%-——-'—MR,—fk~-··—w·4 'I -·—%~-t—P

Please return thisportionwith payment 2 ,

,,,,, jjx In"l!j)l,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

))" )1'

,
-

)')
')1

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $28.72

lj g
," }

, , j" Milddleburg, Florida 320611 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21
'"-"iiY Au'I'{"cj:':'"'"

Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $28.72

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer#:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

i u W " " i W L ,' #

AYC0805A 30414 1 MB 0.450
7000030711 00.0074.031730414/1 4[[umh!"kdk44MNhiq'mllld[rh[{B'[hld
M+'qµµNmq'qMIquH4'E!!hk[E|h4ud4lh

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP 'm 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"" ClO GMS-SF,LLC % MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
: 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ,&

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 (1(1233?50 ? HC05530373 000aoa207i2 00C10(JU0 082bi2UU a C)





[1/2]

.,
Aj:'y "&'i)j)-., .3 !76 Old .je:mUnjy iitoacl, Niidae|?uE"%,Florida32062)

'/' ,'"""' 'I'""i iVeasevisit us or the vveb at vvYTvvAtkvuEij[tycox{'
^ /

' ^),.j"" -I;-

-. jj" .i louts: Nhmdav - I"ridaV, 8am-5pEn PJzoue:904-272,--59')9
""({))j: µ:"i'iicj)y' ' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
t )'"1 # -. . ·. .-k

—
··——k— 4 k 'hr·'llllk· -% 4 + 4

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 yourwateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0,00 ' 1Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjwmd,com/
' " " J): ':' ' " "" ' '," M waterwise/search.jsp

.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $17.23by 812612021to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

' "'- -
' '

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $51.97was posted to your accounton
82790894 .625 08/02/21 28 650 651 1 07/16/2021,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.42
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 0.81 $0.81
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00 ·-,Yt

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00
% * ZTr' a'" " y", ' )'-'", ) '"

-,
·7'\

7¢ T.'y' ' ' " '" '
I.z·

' ·- )· Zr z

S. 'FN -G. 1>.,
,,

b' " '

):, ), L ,

( Other Charges ) ),· '), )|t)) ) ) 'jLi ,

'i

Administrat'veFees (Prepaid)" $0.00 ) " " '
*,_

,,'

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 t '
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ii' """

' ' ;
ms %. &m"' ""'

Current Charges $17.23
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $17.23
T ,µ-.+1 ill I— ~ Mk 4 r—m— 'k Bin 4h%tr~ —'I ft ·4kr-1

Please return thisportionwith payment ,
z "

,

) 1 J" T'iji!)¢'
11, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

1',' ||"' """'I""" "'I) ')1

317t3 Old Jennirigs Road Current Charges $17.23

\))))))))j' Midd!eburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due ffte' 08/26/21

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $17.23

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
E # U " ' ' A % g ' @

AYC0805A 30413 1 MB 0.450
7000030709 00.0074.031630413/1 44Hmh|"9dkNMHHMqM[[UIrlHahlN'r!
hlmqhM4hmuMMmM4h'[th'hd%!µUH[[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"YC ClO GMS-SF,LLC ' · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

. 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD i
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ' ""

CCUA-1170-4 OC15(J2?U It NCCi5S3t542 ao(]aoull7e3 ouaocmu (id2e,2021 a Cl





[2/2]

,,..((,"iS'I'"i"jj:6'?,., 3176 Old )enuiuqs Rcmd, tViidelhzburg,Florida32Ci68
"" S"" g, "1, Please visit its on the vieb m vvw'vvAayutifity,urg'"\ i'/ ft

,
, I' ,',

) i);" )1 )
J' Rc9ue',mMonday- Piithy, &un-5pniPhone: 9M-27Z-59!J9

biµm-fll·~ Ill I —4 h · K t IkIk- ·· · · ··· · ~ — -·'r"1 ' "' " '7

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
tiM W '1~-——k— _4) %-"k "Ik— -m4- - H # * -'r——-—---—L A-A, 'f

* C- Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usajj" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

- =-- . · '. - · ·' " %. .- ^ - -- ·, - . . · .· ' .W. , -

*,
waterwise/search.jsp

% ? ,i m

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $25.48by 812612021to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

'

" - - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $51.36was posted to your accounton
69806737 .75 08/02/21 28 587 588 1 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 0.81 $0.81
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0,0 X 2.40 $0.00

'. q

,. ,, ., .
' , ?

( Other Charges )

AdminYtrativeFees (!"ePaid) $0.00
)"

"
I)))) ) ) I))) '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 i: --C

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 e i'

jjj i), 1&. -

Current Charges $25.48 )' ")1_.--.
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.48
b 'k

——
% ~-4 '——ilk Rf 'P m tu 'h 'Ik * qt --~

Please returnthis portionwith payment " g
,

,, 'jjjjj . c(jt'i'jj'%,,,
Clay County UtihtyAuthority Bill Date 08/05/21

i"")" I) I),. '))
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $25;48

\'1 ))|, 'OJJ' Middleburg, Florida 32(168 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/26 21

- -
-'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $25.48

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer #:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

' G W ," ' i " i g

AYC0805A 30413 1 MB 0.450
7000030710 00.0074.031630413/2 UM%["hiim4N[hMh[qmQtfNU¶uldug4h{d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD XE. MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 <

ccua-1170-4 (J(155b?3¶ 5 ks05553e,5? cmaaooasu 0(1u0(j00 UB2E,i2021 Cl a





[2/13]

,.,..-.""'y ,'"7 '""-
,

3 176 Old Jenniny Road, Midd.|.ebUEY,A,rida 3?Mt1,,,."S ':"- i,U ',
:,,,, Please visit us on thE vveb at

v¥'m/vAa)tiiitymz"g
." ,4'
;t " \1

.}))l)|i,.. ),,J, 'g Hcm.u's: Munday-
Pz'ic.hy, 8am--5pmP)zoe¥9! mi-z7z-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021
'

Customer#: 00213095
1STRICTQervice

Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
tv -11 h ·.-...

#1 hllh v --·—"—·-·
'Ik # dj Ap — % "7*m^k '· - ^'"——~—-h 'C-Nm' lilt t 4 ' # Mm·

G q
" Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

ieter
Meter Read Days Previous

Currentlurrent" hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

" Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabout half of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 yourwateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

-. -., -. .. .- . .. -
waterwise/search.jsp

-#" 3 I 3 '

. -

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Yourcurrentbilling reflectsa credit balance. Thiscredit
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 balance will reflecton your next billing.

#

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Your last paymentof $1269,46was postedto your account
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage on 06/21/2021.
70785051 1.5 08/02/21 28 21830 21952 122

Base Charges (Prepaid) $82.13
Consumption Charges Tier 1 70.0 X 0.81 $56.70
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 23.3 X 1.59 $37.05

Tier3 28.7 X 2.40 $68.88

g
N( Other Charges ) ,)

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
,

;. i""" } '] JJiI
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 !

j
±"UjU t ii '=' ,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 p) :·) ' !
i; ,y,

,,gf

Current Charges $244.76 N:
Previous Balance $-714.20
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $-469.44
pmRmm -4 4 ¥ 41 flt 4 -—

··
"'—·' m-'--"~r——

t ~r 4 ill

Please return thisportionwith payment %

,

jjji "'""jti/iljk,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

i') )"
,, , ,

i'):,

"I)
3176 Old Jennings tZoad Current Charges $244.76

'"2") t)' '-: ji
:'f' Middleburg, Florida 320(38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21U,)i"j'

,,
,ji)j,·- Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-714.20

Total Amount Due $-469.44

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' » @ " t " g ' ' 0

AYC0805A
2000000690 20/2 46hµ h eA[d m|hqd^[u|dIHNe[Hddmhr!

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ:& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT -K MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC .

'e

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,30¶5 4 Nc05531jooa 000004E,¶44 01J00Q00 0&212021, 0 0





[3/13]
,,,,j'¢','S:Z'.'""""i..):,,..,, 3174 Old Jennings Road,Fviiddlebuy;, Horida 'uucs

',' )"" ,) "'
',\

""' Phasevisit us cjn the vveb at F%=v{-.c|izy"Ezg-i!itµo'gw

} ))".:" 4
,

,,:)' T'kur,m M'onday - Pn&zy, &un-5tjETg Phone: ')04-272Dj " 'UtCy'!' A[::'!'l\g':'"'

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00213119
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624

l·r W ·11 't· ' ·4ti4 fl t ·' ·— " ·'t WIll 41 ¥1 4llk ¥11·—N·—-—'-·'- ' t h 4 Ik ^1 -4 tlnf k t tl

© - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabout half of the watermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

· y - y-- - - · - - .
waterwise/search.jsp

,' ·Ub %

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $123.44by 8/2612021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

-,
: AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $162.11 was postedto your accounton
56081900 1.5 08/02/21 28 11915 11966 51 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $82,13
Consumption Charges Tier1 51.0 X 0.81 $41.31
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

b '
3 ""

U

(

AdministrativeFees

(prepaid)OtherCharges
$0.00

) )"
')'.

I)) ) )) j)j
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )

?

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 :'¥ :;j, '-.

i:.'is.
Current Charges $123.44 '" '""
Previous Balance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $123.44

Please return this portionwith payment '
' '

2
, ,

, 6N '"""i'"j),,, CRay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21
I)""

,

""')) j, 3176 Old Jannirigs Road Current Charges $123.44

O i
-" -'

,,,
,:,' Mkidleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21

"Qij'i'"_ .&ij'ii\qjs'"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Apphcabie) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $123.44

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' B B " ·
A " t ' e9

AYC0805A
2000000691 20/3 ¶hHmh|'Mm4Mu%[qm[§irl¢rh[[RUMA{

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¥u¢ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT m MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Ulj21,31,1¶ B HC05530E,24 000001,23'44 0000000 002E,2021, a 0





[4/13]

A:i:j- ""ii·,:µ?i,,,, 3176 old Jeaninjjµ Road, 1i'ii&j).ebuz-g, Hiiu"ida 32068
)',, ""

)
"',j,'", )iease visit us on the vveh at vvvv)vAay&zu|kv.m"tq

|}^.,,g :
't" H(9ut,':Mondav- Friday, 8am-.jun Phane: 90/>?,7&--5999

'""Jt)fj" A,u'[:\y?'<y"

'"—'·f— -— . -- ·- ~^IF===========z= 'fflrt P 'r - —F—^ ·'-'-- ·-' —4llr~m=~m
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00215602
g%ejcATddress:

3968 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrr'gation Route #: MC05530632
¥ yi ^%-k Y"·'·4lt ¥1 ¥ th h '===mq==~- t,-—

j.~-., ==mmr=lm=m?==pq 'i mk —'—--—·&··'r t k thf · --"-ik—' '—-4llr·--—-——-·'+

0 - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

, .. · -·. - - M , -. . * . .I , --. , waterwise/search.jsp
+

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $158.12by 812612021to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

' '" m - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $184.04was posted to your accounton
48011409 2 08/02/21 28 1923 1956 33 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39
Consumption Charges Tier 1 33.0 X 0.81 $26.73
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

,.a . I' ZZ

( Other Charges ) )-

,
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) .

$0.00 : ii
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 " * )))) ) t) I))))))

Deposit interest Refund $0.00 :'" -" ' "" "

Current Charges $158.1,
) I)

: a
Previous Balance $0.00 i,). ?

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $158.12

e====m=g==mr==-'-'+w—

'.
'"-'w— - ————"— mmF==m=m=-ik——'.'-——~ t Ik ' 4· 4llllllhr- ^----tk

Please return this portionwith payment i ,

j)JJ' i")|/:i'l))\,,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

ji ll
/

,' ) '(j 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $158.12

Jit 2 ' ' 1)'/ Mlddleburg, Florida 32()6U CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21Vj}'j'", 4gi'i( 'J' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
.

Total Amount Due $158.12

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
S 3 S " A % k ' ' G

AYC0805A
2000000692 20/4 44Hm[hµdk4[hKdHHMqMDUMdBrhE[hq[hlut

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

:E MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC 'e

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,5h02 5 HC05531jb32 0000015812 0(100000 0&2b2112l 0 0





[5/1¶
"'-'"'("' ' "U,,U

,

:"1 tu Old Jenuhzgs Road, Midd|ehur3,Florida"y206?
,,.,, j).'

c iy"..,,
Please vi4t us on thu vveh at t"i'\¥v',c|ay'kztifity,oz"f'I' j""

. ,,,

I) ),

').
',,,. ,iiji' "

. c
i" Hoin"s:Monday-- Friday,&un-)pm PI'eone:9tM-2'72>5999

'""'{t)l'"g"',A[jlii -y

k t

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00220803
gj=cATddress.

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
1m% t' -n=m=KFu=¶F=m"'"' ·- *4-'-P—^r mm==mm=~mm==—»—~—%.

-x —¥ H4 4 'k tin ilk- "i

Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabout half of the watermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml
waterwise/search.jsp

C" "" V t '

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $112.10by 8126/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - .j AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $130.73was posted to your accounton
68417690 1.5 08/02/21 28 5972 6009 37 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $82.13
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 0.81 $29.97

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

g
'G

' ' ' Z
-,

.'
k ,4'

( Other Charges ) ). ,)
'

AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' "
; qj'" ' i]

),' m ))
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 :)

,
i:izju )

,d
Jita *

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) ),),

,.
"' % @m%

Current Charges $112.10
,,

,?·
( ,

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $112.10
— ----'"4llk b 4 #

-
t'-'—-

—

·
h mr=—-z&===a—¶———r

Please returnthisportionvvith payment "
7

,
'

j'"N ['""i!j)) Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

j '"" 'j 'j' 3175 Old jennings Road Current Charges $112.10
'I'))) jjj )

,,, J Middleburg, Florida 320613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21'Oji"j'" ,.ui'j """'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $112,10

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' @ B " ' A " a
, 0

AYC0805A
2000000693 20/5 '[Q[U[U[ht!i["hEi{'j'[vittU[Ff[t¢[![['f'IItiu[['¥I[Ei'¶¶B'h§H1B¢

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ¥ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002120003 3 P1C05530DIJD D000011,21JJ 0000000 D&2b2021 0 0





[6/13]

,,v"jy Jf'""·i'j),., 3 1'76 Okf )ejznings Rcmct,YvIiddk:burg,plojja 32(768

i" j'
, n,

"1'\'
'"} Picast: visEt us cm. the vveh at uuvvv:chtyuuhtv.oz"g

£

'"' ii)'"
"j,,,"|ii j

)1)' Hom's: Niouday -- Friday;Sam-Sjjm Phoue: m4|-272-'599c)

g · m— -—'·' 4 "4 'k—lff4— ft t— HI tf

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00222067
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

'I 4 ill alf ' '——'µ-'-— + Mm——=zlr==m=====~' '-- ---+ g 4

u - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 08/01/21 27 10821 10879 58 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.0 X 2,01 $116.58 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day 1$ sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the \NaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

- - m . - . , ,
. . - - m . - ,-

waterwise/searchtjsp
. , m

Base Charges (Prepaid) $123.11 Please pay $554.99by 8126/2021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 58.0 X 4.48 $259.84 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1632,33was posted to your account

on 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
vvvvvv£|ayuti|ity.orglccrIOPG.pdf

( Other Charges
.

)
. , --Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 & , ,.

' ':
,,,.. .,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '" '"):

))'" ) I ))).)
Current Charges $554.99 '

.,"' '"i
Previous Balance $0.00 I':, j! ,:.
Late Charge (If Appl'cable) $0.00 "

,
a"

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $554.99

1—-'m-~ 4111%·

—
YI 'Ill 'kf # 'lr—'·4—-——' i *~lk·"—" ^--—- ' ·'--·

Please return thisportion vvith payment g ,

,j'jj¢ i'"?,'fl)"'-\l
Clay County UiilityAuthority Bill Date 08/05/21

(t 'i '
'I) ')j

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $554.99
'Iii)j '-) j)y Middleburg, Florida 320M CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21

'"" <tij' Aiiii)"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $554.99

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

' B y " E, J ' " ' i ·
@

AYC0805A
2000000694 20/6 ¶hHuqid'Mk4qMHHM'µ0H¢rllrhE?u[hr§

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT P»" 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT 4 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 'C

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002E21Jk7 Ei YK055301JJ2 00000554¶¶ 0000000 082G202J a (3





[7/13]

,
,,ia J"j'jZ,,g 3 1'76 Old Jenaings RoA, Middh-butg,P!cn'¢da3206?

,;i',j"
' "'i) Pieasc visit us on the "vveb at vnvm&yuu!iiy¢gE"g

.
i-');:-, i .,.)1" Hours: Ivitmdav - Fz'iday, thun-5pru Phone: 904-272--599"

d'""4'ij
it

'i'\\Sw"

t h 'h 'ft if H ~-7am' l%l·^r· -4 fh un *
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00229064
gis=cATddress'

3979 2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrr'gat'on Route #' MC05530018
q—% 4 -Ell #.# · ! flMlfk 11 %1 'Ill 4 P 4 11 —4r

g -
"

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading U'ag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
70003696 1.5 08/02/21 28 7622 7915 293 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.7 X 1.50 $70.05 Did you knowabout halfof thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 70.0 X 3,10 $217.00

. . .
Tier3 116.6 X 4.02 $468.73 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 59.7 X 5.16 $308.05 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the \NaterwisePlantDatabaseat sjrwmd.coml

, - . . - ,, - . . .. - .- Q
waterwise/searchjsp

"

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $1119.29by 8/2612021 to avoida $3.00 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - '· AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1640.93was postedto your account

on 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
vvvvw.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

,
· ' '

, ..Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 -
,

. , ·

Current Charges $1,119.29 ' "j'

, <
';#", ": i

Previous Balance $0.00 '. *, µij)') ') I) Ujn
, - m9 .- * 'vP

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ':' ')
· - f

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,119.29 ·
,

i'? '" '

Fm%m=4lmllf

_
,-_rl==m=m==mFl % mr=m==m= =mll=p='·- St Mv—'-— ——— '·--—·— ^tW-·-

'.— ——-··-——- -Please returnthisportionwith payment #
,

,jlj
"'[:(jl|j1\,.

Clay County Utility Author!ty Bill Date 08/05/21
,,' ,4' Y. 'i)1 )1

'
))' )) 3176 Olci Jennings Road Current Charges $1,119:29

'IU j ' )

J" Mldd!eburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26 21'°(it{)'j'", A{,'!y(ig" '
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,119.29

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' Ei B " ' k 8 k ' @

AYC0805A
2000000695 20/7 '¢htt[U¢{[|¢["[i[['E'If[!EU[|E§Rit![|'i'[[[[¶[U'tfU¶0'[[UBUb'tEH

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT p% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT 7: MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC 'e

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0022¶1JE,4 8 HCQSS3001,0 0000111¶2¶ (1000000 0Di2E,2021 0 0





[8/13]

,,,

,.,.,j')":i C¢'(.:l'jjr, 3 176 Ok)Jenninf;s'Noad, lvnddlehu£"g,Florida3ZU6?
,)'

)",.,,

,,,,,

'), j' P!emcvisit us on the v'eb at vTvvmc)aytiti|iEyzUz"g

'i),.- EJ ,J)' Hours: Mcmcay -· lh-iday 8am.-5pin Phone: !}(}4--27Lr-·5999
""Yly'j' ji]'r\jg[y'

q" +r * · IN ' IM N ffllr'—' —' ~4K'—--r"k 41 4- r · '·· ' -· - · · · · 'r·' · t +1— '·—"—' —

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00230632
gjsRdcATddress:

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013
q.-·· q ·d·—- ".*^~ * If "- tfk ·-4Rm- 4 k k 'g-'-'~ t * +—'——̂ ~4lk—

% - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
74320712 1.5 08/02/21 28 2021 2207 186 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 186.0 X 2.01 $373.86 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermanyFloridians
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 yourwateruse. Find out vvhat growsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

- . ' T -- - - - · - -,.
waterwise/search.jsp

«m %'

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $429.32by 8/26/2021to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - q AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1420.25was posted to your account

on 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
vvvvw.clayutility.orglccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0,00 ,*- , . N, .. ,. ,,. , ,. . , V.,,,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 , ' -G
,

" " b,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
'" ,' ' ' ' " " """ """

'S,:

Current Charges $429.32 ' >, )iij) ) )1 ))11))

Previous Balance $0.00
,

;-2

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 .- iZk :&
,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $429.32

f=Mrm"llr===m w fir ———%.—1—zh=ua===9

Please return this portionvvith payment i ,

,)),jj'" [jl'i"ii"il)),
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21

))

) / 1 ,)' )) 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $429.32

'\,])m
A" ' -"

('C
"" k'Mdleburg,Florida 320&3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21

' "'7'j,, )ii.j'?jlit"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $429.32

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

i 0 # " " ,7 ' ! " & '.' @

AYC0805A
2000000696 20/8 ¶hiµM"Qdk44ddd[MqdIut|rEtrh[fEqehtd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Pa:& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ¶% MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
clO GMS-SF,LLC €
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "" "'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0023Dk32 u NCD5530013 0lj00DU2¶3i2 ODDOODIJ 0&2bi2lj21 D D





[9/13]

,
>i::j¢o"ui<,, :4 !'76 cmJeuniixgsRocid, Middl.ebutg, Piorichi32M'3

i'
)",,.,.',,, .',,

)' )1ejise "visit eys OTk the vc'e6 A v^vmc|avuti|ity.cn"g,

"),, i /
J'

Hout,¢ }t4(gnday Ptiday8cui 'pin Pht"me: 9M 271 5999
'"U"r, ,[{j¶yly"

fill ----"-— —4r k ¥ tkkr—-=1F=m=m=====mm=m=m=="·4
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00230638
g,%gdcATddress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

e - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Jeter

Meter Read Days
PreviousQurrent Current" hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 08/02/21 28 1359 1359 0 Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 CLO X 1,50 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 3.10 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0,0 X 4.02 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 5,16 $0.00 your wateruse. Find out whatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the WaterwisePlantDatabaseat sjrwmd.coml

.- -- V.. . - . - a -, . .. . . .
. 7-r V

,
waterwise/search,jsp

4G pt'
. . .

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $55.46by 812612021to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" m - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $249,94was posted to your accounton

07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 'Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCWR4 Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
vvvvw.clayutility.org/ccrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

::e::o'ts':::a'n"c'e ${:::: )- '),

I')) ))
))))1')

'

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $55.46 "'. t;z m

Please returnthis portionwithpayment e g G

,A'j
jyY' [")i':|, )?'j, Clay County Utility Authority Bili Date 08/05/21

,;9' ," \'.
I)" )'"

I
: t

")) '))
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $55.46

i\q):¢.~ G -' ', a' y Middlebury,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21
Vgjj' Au'f'ilic? "'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $55.46

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' 0 @ " ,W ','. g * h ' 'G

AYC0805A
2000000697 20/9 4f[tµfhl'd[ !'UEIU[[EBl[Ytii|[¢['|Ht[l¢6tUEfBiAtDuUU¶[fM0BU

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ·%% MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

clo GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230b30 e NC05530015 00000055'4E, 0000000 (JL32E,2021 0 0





[10/13]

AJ". """"t):!j'i}:q... ' 3 176 Ohl J'elznin3s Road, Middtehuig,k1ut'ida3ZQ6tl
,." .s"" "ft., i Please visii us on the Vi/"Cij at ivvvvv.c|&yEm|ity,.mf"¢y" ·" '·' '['
i 1/ t :' : d O

?\ .' ,' ', i,' !:
"' 'O:))|)j.:g' " PMus: Monday-

FFEc|a.y, ?am-5pm I'houe:!)04--272-599!)

tffkf k —I W * &Qk————4 —~h 4 · -· ' ·· 'h - .' .. -

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00230640
?=CATddress:

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016
% ~ ' —

—'·—"-'—-·My#-i—~— · '4lfllklk 'm %f'—'·——'—'k-'-4 q t %

a t Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 08/02/21 29 12185 12204 19 Road, Niddleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 19.0 X 2.01 $38.19 Did you knowabout half of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 yourwateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the WaterwisePlantDatabaseat sjrwmd.coml

-.. . M . . · - . . i -
waterwise/search.jsp

-

' 3 b ? ,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $93.65by 812612021to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $91.64was posted to your accounton

07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
mmM.clayuti[ity.orglccrlOPG.pdf

.

( Other Charges )
, , , . . X . , .-,

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 : ) """ :

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
)'

't

I')) ) ) ))J)
Current Charges $93.65
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

"

- '"

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $93.65
kl ilk A'r Ik ^ k- h~ #n 4 ~————-.—·—— 4lW-——.~44~--- " m 4 Ik 'IN- -+

Please returnthisportionwithpayment % "
S

,,,,,,

),CC i'i)i'| J"j, CAayCounty Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21
I)

))"

- ,")
")') j 31'76Old jennings Road Current Charges $93.65

"t)- G
"" -jj ) Middleburg, Florida 320t38 CurrentChargesPastDue After 08/26/21

'Ujjj Au'!'iC}y"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $93.65

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

' 0 B " - t " L ' '
.

@

AYC0805A
2000000698 20/10 44HHIU[µdk440duHMqd[U¢N'ior['Er4h[HR

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT µX; 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT 7·: MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023DE,UO a P1C055300lh 000000¶3E,5 0000000 002E,2021, D 0





[11/13]

.v"tjj? Iiu'j|jj;'j,, 3 176 Oici Jennings Road, 3'n&||efyiE§'Z, Flotida32MB
,"" J I"). Pleasevisit us on the vA?b at %%m'E4'.c]&)Fi[i|iEy.og'g
'i,

},,,. jj .':....'
,,JuI Houis: Mumtay- Fridzy, &u'n-5jnnPhone: 90A,-272--5999

""{'(if'Y ,ii:'M""'
t- +4N -- · ·· ,- f f t · · ··· ft ·· · ··· ·" · - P

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00230641
g!=cATddress:

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
h k 4th th * ill ii 4 rl Ft % tl ~ ~ « Ilk

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
70003711 1.5 08/02/21 28 1677 1702 25 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.0 X 2.01 $50.25 Did you knowabouthalf of the watermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

- . - -
waterwise/search.jsp

4"

Base Charges (Prepaid) $123.11 Please pay $340.82by 8/2612021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 25.0 X 4.48 $112.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - S- AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $295.39was posted to your accounton

07/16/2021,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 at our officeand onlineat:
vvvvvv.clayutility.org/ccrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ,'

3,

Deposit Interest Fiefund $0.00

Current Charges $340.82 -"
» jjl)') ) ') )jjj'j

Previous Balance $0.00 )'- I) "

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 )- ,.)1

:., 3 $-23,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $340.82 A
"

- —_. ja-- .fin—tk—m·~ # # ^lllk t — u-— *f'k' 4 #kf · — "·P·4M- '- 'If"--' "Rik if ·t

Please returnthis portionwith payment i:
,

.,/.'jS' '-"l'l'")'Z'i-\,
Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 08/05/21

i" ,/'""'
" '") ', 31 16 C)!d ,jennings Road Current Charges $340.82)))))),))'

,
,,j

I)
Middieburg, Florida 32068 Currentch?'gesPast Due ffter 08/26/21

'"--. ,"".

.
,,,.,

"yjCj)7
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $340.82

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

' 0 0 " W · ' i " k ' ' @

AYC0805A
2000000699 20/11 yqnmUd"4|mqMH[[|h[qm4trl¢Nd[04E'r¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT p* 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT u-r MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC g

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002306'11, S HC0553001,7 1J00003UD&2 D0001J00 0&2b2021, 0 0





[12/13]

u
jj"C "Y""i"),\ 517(1 oldJeuuings RRcacjL Michi|ebur%,Florida '3Zfj68

i,"" """ """· "' Please visit us on the 'iveh at YTmv.cimjuti.!ity.o£'['
'"(' 7'...j

,""J

) Hours: ]V|(gk3day
-- Frtdzy8am-5pnz Phone: 9()4--272")599')

""U'i' ab ")i1,,97'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00230642
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

C 4 ·'·—-'4 k '··" · Hr·· W

——
H-

¥ - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 08/02/21 28 706 711 5 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $54.37
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2,01 $10.05 Did you knowabouthalf of thewatermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 yourwateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09 Visitthe WaterwisePlantDatabaseat sjrwmd.coml
waterwise/search.jsp

Base Charges (Prepaid) $123.11 Please pay $211.02by 812612021to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.48 $22.40 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" 3 3 AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $217.51 was posted to your accounton

07/16/2021,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
wvvw.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

,.
, 'Z-'

Current Charges $211.02
M )j,)) ) ) )1)')

Previous Balance $0.00 : ) """ ,.,
-. ,',Z

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ');, ,·)
,,&,

,,g'

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $211 02
' %'"""

t-dill Ilk "if h h Fn- %——·-—4'—~4~+-'f ·4 m 'lr· --.Please returnthisportionwith payment %

,
,

,
,,1 ,|)7 ¢')i)jjjg'},

Clay Courtly Utility Authority Bill Date 08/05/21
)); )'

, , ,

7) '\)1

317(3 Old Jenn)ngs Road Current Charges $211.02

i'). 2 " '

j(
i') Middlehurg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/26/21

'Uj)i:",
.&Ej'|'vg>'-

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $211.02

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

' 0 B " '

,

' ,W I ' " k GB

AYC0805A
2000000700 20/12 ' 'UV[D¢i$t![U:"¢h!f'i'f¶!g§f[iU[l!I![['|'[tf[UUD'ElUG¶'6{0g{¢'E0¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT -K MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01J23(JL,U2 u NCOSS3001¶ 0000D21102 0000000 0&2b2ljU a 0





[13/13]
"i',"" L'(9[,,-,,, 3 \7(3 Old )enMugs Road. ]Yikk|}e|}ug1?>Florida32068

,,i'j' ' ' 'T'"., Please visit us on Ehe iveb at vTmA,AayuEi!ity.UE"i'
'\ ,.'/ :i \'1

,,

"Ij),
,,,,,,

A)" P"fouz"s: Monday- Fiiday, Ila-en-Spm Phone: 904-?s72:5999

t ¥ =====P== ©V - =mpw==m==
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer #: 00235500
DISTRICT
Service Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

F - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September7, 2021,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tierl 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalf of the watermany Floridians
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 use each day is sprinkledon thetr lawns? Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find outwhatgrowsbest in your yard.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

W .- .... -- -.-
waterwise/search.jsp

a' %' YK 3

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $28.72by 8/26/2021to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" - - AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $248.91 was posted to your accounton
58743726 .75 08/02/21 28 1588 1593 5 07/16/2021.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $24.67
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.81 $4.05
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2,40 $0.00

"u
>

( Other Charges ) "
- ' '

'

AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' .,: [? -.',}
'

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 '

,,
),1if", ') ') Jk '

Deposit interest Refund $0.00 ,,' -
:'· ·' " '

?

'. ' .&{"

= ·' -

Current Charges $28.72 -,, %j

Previous Balance $0.00 ,-
S" ——-"""'"

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $28.72
t ·- —'#11F- % F Ik hr- ¥ N- ,— .D

Please returnthis portionvvith payment 3 "

,

,,R
ib)' "a'|!,'?}j"&

Clay County UtilitvAuthority Bill Date 08/05/21
,/,"' fi"'

-
"")')

3176 Old Jenning? Road Current Charges $28.72)'))))"j}))',,),,,,(, .I'
Middleburg, Florida 32U68 Currentch2'gesPast Due After 08/26/21

""- } j -'-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $28.72

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' # B " 4 " t '. . V

AYC0805A
2000000701 20/13 4![Nfhµd|mqNddqh|qmw¢ry!ke['f¢uvhgd

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT FZ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD t

DISTRICT ' b. MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD E

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " "

ccua-1170-4 00235500 u NCOSS31,¶50 0000002872 0000000 t1&2k20i2l (I 0





,, ,,'. i..'/i,',,.
:'1 .[:/(·; ('zfd Jt'gn.ligz|·?:s Rcs:d, MFsldk:hm:'{!:, g:{c$§"€i·?3"'Ci6tt

. ,j :'L.,,,s,t visir m uez the vscb :.zF. i-'ii¥.'r^s',$:..lqzy?ziiii§)'[t'&?s

..,,,
N'=

&
'"" H'uurs' b/i[Y:Guhy ·· i"mi,i.tV, t:kkm.·'SMR Pbcmc·':'j(?"i...:),';'",z...-'s')!i')

"'.i;'
: P,$ 'i \[' '-'

''
CustomerNarne: SOUTHVILLAGECODDBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00589635

SQwiceAddress: 988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed|riigatiorl Route#: MC055130746

~="=====~:~mk==?=mM==l=;w='*'mm~wm=*%====~=s==M====?===~=="====%~a~µ""
ClayCountyUtitityAuthohtyNil hold a public rate

,& ' · . ' & '
. ., . , --

Meter M€jt0r Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Nljmb&r Size Date,, BiljeQ, Reading Reading, J!q99c,,, CCUA'S Board Room, locatedat 3176 Old jennings

,r I FI Road, Middleburg,Florida.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) U8/05/21 to 09/10/21 $0,00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 (LO X 0,00 $0,00 Did you knowabouthalf of the watermanyFloridians
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 useeach day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find out what grows best in your yard.

AlternativeWatarSupplySurcharge $0.00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

"=""T""""";4=U)tT77Tt:z))t=""\"4 jU"" '-·"·.T """' '7 "t" I)"' """"""'),"'
waterwise/search.jsp

"' ,,' ?:'|u'-'iU;Qg3$'?i"?3?>'&"'u,,..'Z'? '>:A.:'.< ,34g."izY.·,·, : - - , fn ' '" U' """"" ' 3i '
'3·' i'%.)A'".i.':ZZZ.z,?ul.z.+'.g?,·?1·,.',,2;t^%'=%t"&Z:"L"bmaMX#}z'x-)T:'A},:).z,AAa=7,A >.s&--»=mj:. "": "4"'a~m" = . 7 ," "T-, ·-, G ·

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $50.78by'8/26/202ito avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Nu.mber Size__ Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $195.25 was posted to your accounton
877j7243 1 08/02/21 ?8 144 156 12 07/16/2021.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $41,06
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 12.0 X 0.81 $9.72
ProrationFactor:0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

""" °'° ' '"° $°'°° JJmse su cAl

c= _
:j /' iSu '7:y""

AdministrativoFees(Prepaid) $C).00
Capacityhes (Prepaid) $0,00

f_ _DepositInterestRefund $0.00 " "'>"'""'""'" ""

9 X
' '"' """""^../

"' "' ' g
CurrentCharges $50.78 ' L:

'

'

PreviousBalance $0.00 :..._ _, - X lo%d )
LateCharge(If Applicabla) $0,00' "
TOTALAMOUNTDUE $50.78

t

Pleasereturnthisportion with payment s&j)j"jj )1 ) :: j}A):ij,il) " :" JJt ' t© j::'j')

..

,,'\.,:F' .. §;{"f"i>
... ClayCc:mntv UtilityFc\ut{1oni:y Bill Date 08/05/21

'.' ,
'·: ,:$7 /(1 Old ,kmi'iingsROM CurrentCharges $50.78

'"-");c lc {,:A"' Middleburg,F|(:}ri(:ia 32068 Current Charges Past DueAfter 08/26/21
'"i'j". y.':['.,.· LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0,00

' Previous Balance $0,00
TotalAmountDue $50.78

SOUTHVILLAGECDDDBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:00589635

Route#:MC05560746
988Tynes BlvdReclaimedirrigation

RouteGroup:26
"T' '

F ##" * : '. A ' $
' ¢7

AYC0805A 6933 1 AV 0.398
7000006985 00.0017.024u 6933/1 44tµM'ddk'NMNMqm4[9'jq§ddYut¶ggd
hyKMddqgHHmM[MMKhudg'#tqh'"d'i

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

.,
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING ¥¥0 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

'
,

3989EAGLELANDINGPARKWAY
,,

MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ORANGE PARKFL 32065-264! <

ccua-1170-4 0115B¶L,35 k NCD55h07'th 0001J0(J507B 000Q0lj(j 002ki20i21i 0 D



[1/

,,..,
',',·:j' '.:",'.',,:,

,

3 i ';'ji { )kUq?!$gz'2n'ztqsl'z,§)[ad,MiddlE-!tgizi'g, Fk$n,ck "32,1)68

f3'q>«'j'-' vl.sii. ur ghz
q:hs? 'i."A? :it: wwmchiyu£'i}ity':m'"E?.

.
,5<^ - , &.7

'U;,,,, .,:,".j" F"knm: Moi'bda{?' -
.t':R'ld&y:&un"5puzPhm"ze: 9U4·-:2n--5999

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00589114

ServiceAddress: 932Tynes Blvd Route#: MC05560742

; i ClayCounty Utility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday,September7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Numbem Slu,

,
J2a,tq

,,
Billod Fleadjgg Readjng U'ag' CCUA'S Board Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

§8,83,53.84 1 08/02/21 28 6 7 1 Road, Middieburg,Florida.
BaseCharges(prepaid) 08/05/21to 09/10/21 $27.21

TumPUon Chargas Tier1 1.0 X 2.01 $2.01 Did you knowabouthalfof thewatermanyFloridians
P orationFactor:0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 useeach day is spnnkledon their lawns?Take controlof
Tior4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 your water use. Findout whatgrows best in ycmyard.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.09 Visit the Waterwise Plant Databaseat sjrwmd.coml

- ] ) u , ,
waterwke/search.jsp

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $61.57 Please pay $96.36 by 8/26/2021to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 1.0 X 4.48 $4.48 Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UT1LITY

"- -
"

.
AUTHORITY.

¢¥

Nkter Meter Mad Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed iy'yyy

,

Fyadi?y U"ge Your last payment of $89,87 was postedto your account on

:. ,

_ _
07/16/2021.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . ,
ProrationFactor:0.0000 TiCr2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConftdericeand UCMR4 Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our oMce and onlineat:

mm£|ayutility.otglccdOPG,pdf

(
,, " Other chaups

,,

'

) vO ' r'- "

AdmintstrativeFees(prepaia) ""' '

$0.00 " i' &f d »
CapacityFeos(Prepaid) $0.00 1 4 S e "

Depositlnterest Refund $0.00 4' ?L ,
SC:

CurrentCharges $96,36

__ _~_, m , .7:=¥

.
,PreviousBalance $0,00

+,, ,._ -_ >LateCharge(if Applicable) $0.00 --]"' '"X "

e_:TOTALAMOUNTDUE $96.36 "j:j, A
^_

--) ot,OA|

'
(

Pleasereturnthisportion with payment ::'::)zjc$)Y3gsA:?',j/r'7)QL4?zt)4))).7))))))'2)"j)L"k)j:)'j))j')U)uijj))azY14Yj

,'.":" '""l':""c":f

.
{,.Azity1.)ouni:y ljl:liiFy Ai.|th{:)l'tty 13111 Date 08/05/21

,

,i8-'
,

'· 3 '! 7€3 (M L)enl'[if'fg::i Road CurrentCharges ' $96,36

'"i" Uj,i:"":j.:"' Mkidiet>ui'g, Fkjri{:kl 3::tntii3 Current Charges Past DueAfter 08/26/21

"' ' ' LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balanco $0.00
TotalAmountDue $96.36

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00589114

932Tynes B!vd
Route#:MC05560742

RouteGroup:26
'T" "' " '7 " ' "" "' '" '

S g a " ' "
,

RS L ' 0*
aycoQ05a 6931 1 AV 0.398
70(10006982 00.0(117.02386931/1 U!k^d"Ud{¶4UfhM%tqduHqI[alk$#h4Y4hfet
!f#E§BfEql|!E[I8Ettq0tqfflEiRlKf{fb8E[lEelf|fft'¢tUKlg¢Kf[El!§'|'

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYauthority
SOUTH VILLAGECDD 3r 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

'"7 ' DBA:EAGLELANDING
I

E!' MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
F 3989EAGLELANDINGP SNVY

*" ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641

ccua-1170-4 tj058¶61jl G 1¶CU55kll7'42 0QUUIjU¶h3h 000U001J U02b2lj2l 0 0



[2t

,,.,..,
.,·C..i.'.t,'.j..,.-,, :') 'i 76 Old ){A'u:um,t'(iRmzci., Mis'h.u[:i'm.#'E;, !"|(N·l<{&3:,'('}6t't

pf'"'ictvish ifs tm fiZCI'vi2h 4si' ti,'gz'?',',(::!i\'s.'F.Eti|izY'.{.)&[.?
'

')1):,
·'1'

:' ' &mt'm Mmts'hy ·"
F:t·i(h)'; &u'i'j·-gN"NPhm'm91)4 ·44;";l--y'g)9

b

CustomerNama: SOUTHVILLAGECDD Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00589118

ServicaAddress: 932 Tynes BlvdReclaimedlnigation Route#: MC05560744

* M ClayCountyUtility Authority will hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Provious Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September7, 2021, at 7:U(j PHi, in
Number Size Date Bllkd Fy?adir}g Readiag Usage CCUA'S BoardRoom, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Niddleburg,Florida.
BaseCha'rges (Prepaid) 08/05/21to 09/10/21 $0.00
ConsumptkmCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knowabouthalfof the watermanyFloridians
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.(10 use each day is sprinkledon their lawns?Take control of
, Tkr4 0,0 x 0.00 $0.00 your wateruse. Find out what grows best in your yard.

Altemativf Wate' SupplySurcharge $0.00 Visit the \NaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

())))o)))))')A)j7l)])j]jj))j]j))j)))
"'t'"ise/search,jsp

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $141.11by 8/2612021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X clod $0.00 Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

""

" - · AUTHORITY.<>'

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number

,

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $389,66 was postedto your account on
72,9798,3,2= 2 ouiaa'1 "

28 1263 1275"" '

12 07/16/2021.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $131.39
Cc)nsump[ionCharges Tier1 12.0 X 0.81 $9.72 k

ProrationEactor:0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

""' °'° " '"° '°'°° JASe S:L 141AjL
(,

__
,,

Other chai'ga"
,

) " &1Lll ilAdministrativeFess (Prepaid) $0.00 ' tCapacityFees(Prepaid) $0 00 ·""""""' 'Im" a

DepositInterestRefund $0.00 ,,gr",'i -'···"- ----'
" ""L' """7

CurrentCharges $141.11 ""U"': "'

,, d '

_
"

PreviousBalance $0.00 ,i>" Li" "" ' '"" p jo 'd j
LateCharg,e (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $141,11

Pleasereturn thisportion with payment :i ": )"-;-,j ,A G;myj!ij')|)i'"Al1l))'U) "')
, jj- i f"s 8'))jjj» "'

,
·:"\ (rtRh . ' .

" , d ""/- Olav CuurttyUtilityAuthority Bill Date 08/05/21
: " uh- i

'.. 31 )"F3 Old JcRl'}ir'lk)s ROM CurrentCharges $141,11
'1 iAj. ,,A" Mlddletzui'g, F'ioi'itia 320(18 Current Charges Past DueAfter 08/26/21

'U"i"' ·"i,.'ii\"'·'·"' ^

. . · LondA HelpingHand( if Appiicablg) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
TotalAmountDue $141.11

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00589118

, Route#:MC05560744
932TynesBlvd Reclaimedlvrigation

i RouteGroup:26
^ £N" '.' ' ' ' t G

AYC0805A 6931. 1 AV Cl.398
7000006983 00.0017.0238 6931/2 uM[µud'ddmqMiMh!qdHHtldfrhirp9h9¥t

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD m 3176OLDJEYJGSROAD

, DBA: EAGLE LANDING €$¢k MIDDLEBURJ, "'L 32068
3989EAGLE K,ANT)TNGPKWY %:'

ORANGEPARK FL32065-2641

ccua-1170-4 d(15b¶i,lb 3 nc055ejj?u4 CI0000l'4jlt dq0000(j oaazoa i) (i

i



P

. ',
j:" 'i"".'C...',., 3 .( 7€p t:m )'<:mutifµ'Rx-tiid, Middlebm't';,b?!,z)e'i$.h32,(?68

·" '

m
" '"'., Pk,u'c Yis.it sy.s', c.)e'.1 ihe t¥¢?b at. vj'$*.i'.z:[kij"i¥e.i|ii:,f':{pi.'E;

·"' i'
, ,N

,,,.,· H{Hm: Mimthw -. k?rid"y 8am·'·Stukz Phrme: 9M "U" 'jggg

CustomerNiwne: SOUTHVILLAGECODDBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/05/2021 Customer#: 00589637

ServiceAddress: 953Tynes BlvdReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05532929
< " "

$ L ClayCountyUtitity Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous
'

Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September7, 2021, at 7:00 PM, in
Nu,m,b,er, Size Date f3i|leSL Reading Mading ,,,y'a'lL CCUA'S Board Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings

-11— FI --
Road, Middleburg,Florida,

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/05/21to 09/10/21 $0,00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Did you knovuabouthalfdthe watermanyFloridians
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 use each day 1$ sprinkledon their lawns?Take controlof
Tier4 0.0 X clod $0.00 your wateruse. Findoutwhatgrovvs best in your yard,

Altemative,VVaterSupplySurcharge $0,00 Visit the WaterwisePlant Databaseat sjrwmd,com/

I) )i:))TjT tj<j1jjO7U:j:)UUTjj74j6l))))j),)t
waterwise/search.jsp

BaseCharges(Pr(3µaid) $0,00 Your currentbilHng reflectsa credit balance.This credit

,

fonsumptlonCharges

, .

1.0 x clod so;o balancewill reflecton your nextbilling.
m W

Meter Meter Raad Days Previous Current Current Your last paymentof $65.30was postedto your accountor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 06/21/2021,
67643619 ' .75 08/02/21 28 64 64 Q

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $24.67
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 DA) X 0.81 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0,00 -

r "
Othgr Charges ——7 J),1

Admin'istrativeFees(Prepaid) '"""$0.00 "

\CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00 ,fDepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $24,67
PreviousBalance $-33,34
Late Charge(IfApplicable) $0,00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $-8.67

Pleasereturnthisportion with payment )%j) ,.. )))Tj")lj:)" ...«,' t y" jiFU y.);)aV "jjjjj"'"j """) ""I""'

,,:, j, t ii",':'y':':/'

, ClayCc:iui"iiy UtilityA£jth(:)jity Bill Date ' 08/05/21
$'

:

,
',

'. 317€1 Olci ,)etil1inC)s Mad CurrentCharges
.

.
$24.67

" i.. lip' '.
,, .j:

'·"' Miq:idlebL!tg, F|{:jni:la 32(,)('1(3 CuirentChargegPast DueAfter 08/26/21
'""i'1',· ,.\tj" LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00

Pmiious Balance $-33.34
TotalAmountDue $-8,67

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:00589637

Route#:MC05532929
953Tyrias Blvd Reclaimedlrrlgatian

RouteGroup:27
n:r ' ' " " " "

' El 19 " " - g
e'

, ;. 0

AYC08C15A 6935 1 AV 0.398
7000006987 00,0017.0242 6935/1 B¶humh|'ddmqNddlHMdeH§sutdd6EE$hEkE
'd4¶idkµdmdµmµ4hmqµqhq[4dlhquttt6q'

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING ·W5&, 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

" 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY : M1DDLEBURG, FL 32068
i ORANGE PARKFI, 32065-2641 <

ccua-1170-4 1j!j5b%3? ? PlC0553i2¶2¶ 0uu0000c&? 0000000 ooaetm i] 0



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Jul-21

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,580.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 133.65
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 54.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 33.52
9082354 875TBlrrigation $ 311.07
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 30.99
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 30.74
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 26.50

$ 2,200.47 '

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,767.65
001.320.57200.46600 $ 432.82

$ 2,200.47



YYNN

".
. , , , ' ·: , '2 ..

"Z
. ·; '

, ·,,
$

. ' :t : · " t' "

.
· .

Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com

"
ClayElectnc Coopedive,h' TollFree:(800)-224-4917

, , ",::,
.

,.'
A TouchsmeEncrgfCooperatlvcKt'· '

... '. "3' " ." -"' ' '-t'

- StatementDate: 08/06/2021

'
I

,
,

" ' ' ' '. Current Bill Due Date: 08/27/2021
Total

, Previous Balance $55.00
Don't be left out of the loop! This bill statement
now has important announcements on the back ,""" Amount Due -.. , Payment Received 07/27/21 -$55.00

'· Current ChargesDue 08/27/21 $54.00
page as well. :' ',

I $54.00 ')

Use MyClayElectric to reportand track outages, " i i
Due Date: ,'y
08/27/2021 ,' '

? ,-, ,' ' " ^'·-'9 ,,
s. ,',, '",. '",' F-f" :.' :,."D::k:,;z,'g'": ,'::m, h':.-:,,, mei.' ut.ms

'
""

i" """" - ' ' '-'" "

n - -'
;Readin"a'bauS > '" "i '"R"eagkiigst.'jj'" ':"%"juiA4i"""e^ij24;'" 'i

.. ' .'"..Rate,Yhedg EI D.es¢r¢t'cm,',, '..
., -·,: "

', 5!.",°""""""' KOiii'.' .'.'" ::" tj"i ,:'::'eieyag",,F,gygENj t3;'tk;:'h..*:
,

,.1---.
--

.%.
. '-,'t GENERA[SERVICE-NONDEMAND

, ,
152043j87..

,· 07/Q7/21 : 08/0S 2j ,Z
_

.,§719
. ,

'
.
§964,

, ,
:, ._,1,

, ,, _,
2g5

. ,
.7

kWh MonthlyUse i:'l §} MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow© Temp ' X 2& .' -
±:" 'y,. ±·¢uwe'm"'mm"htad""*\!g%§-',-Mm-s¥'rz":-': j

1§.,'»
,.

} Acass'cha;ge"' "' " ' ' '"" $Z:i.'oO1

"° .'"T '~-' 'I
,. .. ,

' '
'

,
' -' '° ! Energy Charge 245 kWh @ 0.0813 $19.92

{

"° ,·' *=%r" '"'"i~C'^'I: :
' t:"' ' "' "m'—jM - d Power Cost Adjustment 245 kWh @ 0.0164 $4.02 !

210 '· 1_' "' ',. ,
$

,
, .' :1 % t " '

_
.R'@"i ·, , . .

75 L

' "' -'T"' T7 ".I "' L, ·:' "«j .
,.' :-"' '",: A i"%,j_ K FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.20 't

'" ,""
, i.yn.I-'"r,':..} ,-!',

,
I '!: :

.
M.'"-: "',

;?::'"-i i-"3':¶"12.si '° i Florida StateSales Tax $3.35
,1

::: ' g '""i.' )i ':"p: )'-:
'

-R: :.)'. :
:" ·"' 1?"-'Lkc:pi),'u)'l_ ' 45 ( Clay CountySales Tax $0.72 lj

·i :_,-..'
_

',"
_

t" ':
"g's,j E":j :1

Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.65 3

" )"""9"t)t' ','"'"|'s-gt:,: L:

ii_
J.L'"."} ,7f"'!fl 6,i'.'i lit' " I: Operation,RoyndUp

, . ,,
$0.14

:}

:; ':-)
.

·,

':-! ,'
I;-' ,'U))_!)j J) i') i)i:F!'|:"):)F!":']T

,

': " 'D'a|Curr?ntShargeS.,forthi,s L!?c?"on
. . ..- , ,., ,. ,

$S4,00)

Aug Sep Oct Nqv Dsg Jan Fob Mar *r May Jun Jul Aug

2020 .' ·' ", t'. .' .
:'

-q y' .; :' ',· ' i- " ' ·' Qr,. rjc;·i,. i:z" ': L' 3b , , .. . .: ,
2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

m IT' % ' '

@H@f@h@ ii ^" '° "" t
EY:_

Akeep
Blllings not paid In full wIll Incura late charge of$5.00or5% of thodelinquentamount(whicheverIs greater) thatwill beaddedto youraccmnt.

V SEND

· C I fccount Number 6474431

"
ClayEIectnc Cooperative,tllC. LCurrentChargesDue0&/27/21 $54.0OJ

A 70whspone EncrgjfCbc)perative Ntk 1~A!mount,D,u,e

_
__

_
$54.00,'

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

PAY YOURBjLL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at ClayEIectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

Z=F@m ||||||||||||||||||||||l|

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

6394 1 MB 0.450 5 6394
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

eagi1e landing limited partnsp c-24 lIlIlII|'lllj|III'IIIlll|l"llI"I|||||'l'l'I|'|'||Ill||||lll|I I
5385 N NOB HILL RD '
SUNRISE EL, 33351-4761

I

R
[lIil'll'[ll|l|lllll[|llllllIv|ll|'ll'llIllIIlj'l'l'1l|l"llll'l'

Qb47443j 0000054007



" CONTACT US
¥' -

Phone: 800-224-4917Clay Elecbic CC"Fb
't'

g'
', ', ," Web Cla,Elect,·,,om

',,
,

'..,1P Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy Coopera"vc.

. ..,, '_ Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

F.
> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure S' g ""' "·

the problem is not withinyour electrical system. ¢t'f;z
,

"

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report M{",t' ""'p. ·" '

,
"" '

it by calling 888-434-9844 I..- . . '-g ..'"· ' "
, T

> Alwaysstay away from downed power lines.

A%z-·,.

:
, «' ' · ·et " · .i. "' 's ' · ""

' FS" .g
', ' ·:.'-S %y ,. r, \'&

. I,, " ' K\
,.

' ""'=-"
dy y'

./ /:4
/' /

' '

' j , ' '

P
' 1\ '

HURR1CAN =
SEASON '

- -

,,,,

AHEAD '

, "1
. - - T""y""#,,. " «

'

., \ r _1
, , - m:hr

'":€"4{ ' ~mm
1

Thisyew'shurricaneseasrm ifS predic9ed Eg be
memisaeiivcUum usud. Rmkeswe you'te wmdy =m

JSJ
emdhcwe © p¶@n ¢r PW<@.

Get Ed copyeC ©uk free pirepcwednessguide: E-¥a /(/,t),) ,/'. [|')|·lf 3 Ill I) jt'\ I) {/il" '1 ¢jg I)

C¢uyE$Q¢RY"iE.©omg/H'efiwbi$ity-pe5E@rsEiQH/sEorm·'FeRKQr fl9!i'/ ·I'/¶lil?}!)|'.'

DEF?NIT1ONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectly from serving an mdividual rnember, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyarid bilhng expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power CostAdjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost AdjLlstment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving 'the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

E3
Auto Pay

,
ByPh,,, = 0,1.,,, Pay Statbns Mal

' Free recurring Free with Free with .$1,50 service ' Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"' cashpayments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElecttic.com, fora list of authorized P,0. Box 308

ClayElectric.com. pay stations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

" Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

J y ' I VISit us onllneat GlayEl«:trkmm DEVELOPMENTDIST

"
CIayElechicC00pe&dt|ve, dlC, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ,,,,,m , ,,,,,E,

ATmhmncE~C~eratlve &t». Trustee District: 06
Statement Rate: 07/14/2021

ImportantMessages CurrentBill bue Date: 08/04/2021

PreviousBalance -$38,16
WhMtemperaturedo you set yourthermostatat No PaymentReceived $0.00
duhhgthe hotsummermonths?We recommend 0 BalanceForward -$38.16
the Einergy Starstandardof 78 degrees,For CurrentCharges Due 08/04/21 $349.23
every degreebelow78, it can add 4 percent
ontoyour electricbill. Formoreenergysaving
tips, visit www.ClayElectric.com,VIBWyour
Cnergy use with MyClayElectric.

Service d
875 TYNESBLVD IRRIGATION

EN .El ". - .-"152055951 ' 06110/21 07/1 / " "§5T/ 19468 1 2,891
"«

wnt 'z '
_

;
.

' LiOW0 Temp

·" ' . - i
' G 9? 23.00

'no '. ¥ 'TT" " Af ., 3
. ,

. ..
, " ,J EnergY chuggl' 2,891 kWh @ 0.0813 $235.04

mq9."
.

."
. .. PcnmCostAd ustmsnt 2,891 kWh @ 0.0164 $47.41

"N ID ' 11
!1' i' " FLAGtoss ReceiptsTax $7.83

" 18tb ~ m FloridaStateSalesTax $21.77
ih ClayCountySalesTax $4,70
12dq " ,Clqy.Co Pu,b!ic.S9r ljtiljt)LTax

_ _
,$9.48

: ' " ,Fota1cuwdm,aarges for thisWcati±_
,_ .m2!?:sl

mo .
15

· 0' I t I I I , I I 0
jul Aug sap 'Oct Nw *

41 Feb r Apr my jttn JUl

2020 Pleasevisit MyClayElectric for etaitedusage history 2021 p

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daijy Hjgh jilts t' sit q/od
LastYear

U'//.d7'"mmm ,%€1.,,
Akeep

Billingsm paid In full Mil Incura late charged$5.00or5%of the ddinqumtamount(whlcheveris greater)that will b8 ad&d toyour account.

Vb¢layElectricC00peta!lve,
Inc

8'35']
Balance Forward

_
-$38.16

Ahucbm^l¢W'Cb%mt[yeKf^ CurrentCharges Due08/04 21

_
$349.23

PO Box308 " WotalAmou,nt.0,ue

__
$311.07

___. - .

Keystone Heights, FL 326%.0308
PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 Checksmust be in U.S.funds anddrawnon a U.S.bank.
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile
"PP"

I

Ill I Ihlll I

!=i='=m CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

?=

"
D KEYSTONEHEI,GHTS,FL 32656-0308

I |Ilrjlhl[[[lIIhhl||lllu|jhid |Trl I I hhlll i e ih Yb

ORAN« PARK Ft 32065-0000

hl|]hMqhnlNhlll4|MI4|Ihi}lI|'lrIIphh|l]l¶l

,' c1aej82354 Mlm]i.btja7



YYNN

"/ r ' Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com '" 'i :· n,).'

"
CbyEkctticCoope dive, Inc.

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
.,, , , ,,,,,M·--,

ATouchstoneErkm' Ccqxmrlve !a2[ ,-7 '·'".- /"?,'"£m %
Statement Date: 07/14/2021

.'
.

Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2021
' Total ' ",

,
Previous Balance -$204.00

Whattemperature do you set your thermostat at ,'
Amount Due " ' No Payment Received $0.00

during the hot summer months? We recommend ,,,
.,·' " Balance Forward -$204.00

the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For ,' /' ' '.' Current ChargesDue 08/04/21 $1,580.00
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent ", 376,00 :\onto yourelectric bill. For more energy saving

\) $1 i!
tips, visitwww.ClayElectric.com. Viewyour \\, ' /
energyuse with MyClayElectric. \' - . '

"", Due DaTe: "/"'

08/04/2021 'f"

'. 'uC"" . -.- -- i' ' 'S'; V. "M ' : ,"' ?oizl§"4GWA¢ , fK, .'u.i, S; '.- ' -'4 -·
-'

' #
E"% :'t', -.) "' 5 -Readkng?p:mS.- "" """""""'

":-fe-&n&s!s-f*.w'--,Mui4mer# #:,aRjUcaii¢i"'"; '1 ",
..

'

i,' ,RqteSS*j!'dyle:'OeSpr!PhQn".-
, g -:'.. · 'yicter'Na' ' ',

!:
,if ,r"0in"··' " ;"Z' -TQ>.*9%M:|!.-'"?PK%"%$"",\"":"'EirgseigEa ...-.,-,.,,,-,.,..,-.,- .,-. .. .y.-.. .,-.. .. ,." Ceneralservice-nqndemand 1.52i9j5e3. 06/10(21 07/13/?,1... .1?2?4

. .
31132

,,,
, .,,1

, .,
- 13,9,0{3 i'

kWh MonthlyUse
' ""! V MonthlyH"gh© MoithlyLow© Temp i ° " '," u" " ' ' :¢unnt]sa!vied'" "": "iF

' ':-:" '":"- i

! Ajcas Charge ' " '" " " " " ' $23.00 "

'5000 :"""'"'Nmw : ":t

ave~%p "% '°
1 E'"gy Charge 13,908 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,130.72 I

,,m _;~_3~ '"":.}—:~—:".')
^ar-$m "' ' , " ' : "

} Power Cost Adjustment 13,908 kWh @ 0.0164 $228.09 ,
.."' i'.l :":jl . ,e"-!7',, p:'i - , ." ""' f FLA Gross Receipts Tax $35.41 i

10000
' ' " ' ' 'r-' " ' ' ' , ~

' I '
i'

.
,ja','gjcuz.! 60 g Florida State SalesTax $98 50 µ

,,,,
_,i ,"")

:'
')

µ::'Uj}j":l1'". l. .=
' L,

j".'2.| j9 E':zi lji(c'
,,

1

Clay CountySalesTax $21.26j
. "%'!(..,l'|:'f ,,,':.."1 i.,'.' ,.i"si f,.%S. lq'{ § Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $42.09!

_
. r " LE..- l, .,1 ' a "' -L_·"'-'i_i; .L_',-

i
F'. ,-z,,s'i_' "'I '° ! Operation Round Up

,
$0.93j:::: -_:" 'u' X) ),1!.'J !)_)1 :')k!.,)'u)) !")g)j

is ' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,580.006

I I I

jul Aug Sop Oct Npv Dog jan Feb Mar Apr my Jun Jul

' 2,,'"[ '· '",·, 'i t:".2020 : h,.. , - S" I' , . , .. . .t ., ', .L' vmgC 1"?1'..'Ct;
, 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High .

""
" "" """'.

Last Year h
S "' "' " 'q

!,,i 'u- Z' z::i_

, ,

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid In full will incura late charge o'f $5,00or 5% of thodelhquontamount(whichever is greater) thatwill beaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
CIayElectrl'cC00peratl've,Inc, ==__ _ :':::

A TouchsconcEnergy' CoopcratlvcKt>c Current Char es Due 08/04/21 $1 580.00

PO Box3OB " Total Amount Due $1 376.00
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Check orcredit/debitcard at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

;a='"=m ||||||||||||||||||||||I|

" ,'"""' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5785 I MB 0.450 5 5785 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
landing limited partnsp c-21 |Hl6IlhlM|lhhl|IIlIn|lhm|TrI|'|'|h|I||||jlI|||l we

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'hIlII"|IjjFRl|jjlll|I!l"Il1II|j|I|Il'l'lllIlllNI|lB|II'I|l|l'|

0567548¶ 000b3?bCllj3



l-j ""' 'k) "" CONTACT US

A'? ' " """' ,,' 1:1'
,

,

':, ")':
.

,·'.l': "i:"' !n,§
,,

Phone: 800-224-4917
":'::, ,::t'.:s:Tt9

2."/'i.}$,"'
f',§"!,-i!,yz',!i'q,' ?,'3,' . ,

Web: ClayElectric.com

, ,, Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative .' :" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure ,." '
.. ' ." ®7@®

the problem is notwithin your electrical system '".y·
.

" ' " a
%%j

P If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ' '
-' "" ,' "" Eilr ' '

it by calling 888-434-9844. ,) ', "
> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines. ' ' mm

4ave you signed up Tor

,
,

"' MYCLAYEL,ECTRQC? (, ,"""\
'";j

\
'J¥ ',

,e" MyckiVFlec[m: Lb" '
. ,a wr:h and mbileapp w

" :
L

, ,
^-1, ./ thatalluws yoti Iq do

bu°iness mh El' , ' '\ Ie
,,,,,,,,,,,NN,,,

.

UUJJFE
IN CIte go and iii gqMM ;

.a©'

w ManageyouraccouM
@ Viewand pay your bit! iP'you vvish to contribute to the kmity

· Monitor your usage 24/7
. , . .

e Reportserviceissues ofWdham"Zxggy"Ziegenfeider,

· Receive importantnQtices pKeasevisitwww.linetifefoundation.com
andput"Ziggy"in the notes,

...all in the palm ofyour hand andonljne# Thankyou foryour support,

DEFINITIONS:
AccessCharge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

|""""%% L"":"=x &r"6 ^"^, · .-,'.2^., %
·g" "\

.
,.'

" ,4"; ",;i 1| I " ' )",', '! "' '"J"z·-"t© 'j:,',',°,::t,,in,"

:c?U=' 0gg :,::'w',,h \%iw3y::5'0','::::c'e' OJJJ::,',',,,,,,,
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee'* cash payments " money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P.0. Box308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

"
ClayEIectn'cC00perdive,bc,=:==',"""°" ,,, ,

'":,,,:,,",

ATmchstnneEnergy"Ckqperative

_
2¢ k .,:, ," ,,g'-'u " i,:'

9$
,

Statement Date: 07/14/2021

,,
.

'

Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2021
Total "." Previous Balance $33.65

Wheittemperature do you set yourthermostat at
durihg the hot summer months? We recommend ," " Amount Due

. ,
No Payment Received $0.00

. ,'
,

'
2

' Late Charge $5.00
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For /'1

'

· ' : Past tfue Balance $38.65
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent I / t' Current Charges Due 08/04/21 $95.00
onto yourelectric bill. For more energy saving '$133,65 ,,tips, visit vvww.ClayElectric.com.View your '.,',

energy use with MyClayElectric. ' ' ',
Due Date: ,:.·'

08'/04/2021 '

,
",".' .' '""'"Yp?'"¢µ.'!p?·sc?p'?nj-'"!'":-" 'gj¢y{y¢),:=!=))':A;=:T=:;jU'i't.ie!mgy,¢'y¢.Qij..'i

' GeneralSERV|CE-NONDEMAND
.

152191565 06/10/21 07/13/21 ,,
,

162§9
, , ,

16900 '
,

1

.. _

,G,ij
,

]

1-.-l ,,-,,
,",', :.

..
kc' '?,- sa£# rre"n"t;seWice"Dem"il""m't--2'3-?j ""NkWh MonthlyUse

, ,

g""' MonthlyHigh ® MonthlyLow© Temp
} A,,essCRarQe' " ' "' ' $23.00 ¢

* -'-"""" -m.-,. " 1"(
90 I EnergyCharge 611 kWh @ 0.0813 $49.67 i

%° %——%.,,

,,
'.i j~~"

©
, Power Cost Adjustment 611 kWh @ 0.0164 $10.02 q

k'° """"=:
"

"6n7T4_%t"'""""'..-,, "@ " ! FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $2.12 i

" — "—' 27 — -"S—." i ' '.:
,

® i Florida State SalesTax $5.89 i'°°
_.

·
,. ,'.

"1
,.

i
.

.} ':2| f%Eµel=m ·" m .. i Clay County SalesTax $1 27 '
450 ' :. · "' "

,
', .

' ' · .'_· ·= I m' ', &_
."-',1 U·: .'i I

" 45 h g

"g '"'i ;'"i "i :'"; "i ,.'.".' yu'j S" " I Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.73 i
300 —::,

I i.'-i i,'),: i'",,-!:; ,,"rai 'I' '"7r- '..I .2·., mi '° f Operation Round Up $0.30 {

" ' ' ' ' "' '
' '.·' 1_ ·. / 'L,; .' t '

"' g' l-·ef t'".r
": "', ;"";"7: ', I:":' 7:)i jr

')
1 i ;'t" :

;
]:?':q Ij'i ?:jr,

,

':
{
Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $95.OO.:

JIll Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec jan Feb Mar Apt May Jun jul

2020 ' '. . .

?

-, " .-' 'ic ,., m:'..'."' "' "," ' '" "' t'"": 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh -"·· ' '
Last Year

.

! i - i. p ·; ,
. -

*©©0 !i"""""i'
1Y:.-._

_..,. ____, ,

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid In full wIll Incura late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichever Is greater) thatwill beadded to youraccount,

V SEND

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc,

""Past DueBalance
__ _ "=_ms5

A OuchsroncEmrg,°Coopcrativc7LX pCurrentCharges Due 0&/0'421

_
$95.00

PO Box308 &S9!,Am,ount,Due " $133.65)
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be in US. fundsand drawn on a U,S. bank.

ONLINE: Checkorcredlt/debitcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

:' I

ja
||||||||||||||||||||||||

l== '%¶" ,. CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd IIIIlIIhIIIIlllhhI|lljIN'm|Trl|'|'|hh||||llI|I|| 8¶SUNRISE FT, 33351-0000

hdlh|UI|qhuhMhll|4h4|l4|4rl|ll'h'lrhh|drll

05¶2¶377 0000133b52



.$mmq ;.?En.t.. contactus
gg'"%:' ."U"' 4"' t"?, If ' -u: '- e ,'p,' Phone: 800-224-4917

" ' RS I" ' .:1.· k ' "-". '· ,,
P.

, ·,/!"""mm',±.:.:iS7 g'
;Q.',"1,' " t'ir'i-". .i," e,:"t ' ' "' " ', Web: ClayElectric,com

"'

t
'

,
,, Mailing: PO Box 308

A ouchstoneEnergy"Cooper. live ,', "
, Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
Steps to follow: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

_ , . ,

> Check your fuses and breakers 'to ensure ,' ' " ®*®
the problem is not withinyour electrical system.

.

"' "'
. . .'

m
d

.
ii> If the outageis not within yoursystem, report

'

' ' ,' &F '
it by calling 888-434-9844 . -

> Always stay away from downedpower lines. ' " ' '
u '

Have ym signed up for

,

"" MYCLAYELECTRQC? " "F !,

i' .
N

I
. ,,V MyChyE?ec$tic:

' ' ¶" a web arid muhit¥apµ
"'t

p / fhatalbws yuu i0 do
--d" t buskiess with us

' "'

,,,, ,,,,, ,,,,,.,,
' LJNELIFE

Qa LAcgo anG m GfH7iW§.
:

&
a Mmage ycm account
0 View and pay your bM RF'

youwish to ccmtr'ibute to i:he ffami8y
0 Memitoryaur usage 24/7 C . ,

{9 Repcwtservlceissues CR'Vlhiham"Z¶ggy" ZJegenfelder,

0 Receive impmantrMices p1ease visit wwvvjirNeiifd©imdation.com
andput "Ziggy"in the ncNes.

-..eM in the pah"ni ¢ftyour handandontine. Thankyow foryour support.

DE'FBN111ONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfromserving an individual rriember, recjardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and biihng expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjusiment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchasCd
wholesale fromSeminole Clectric Cooperative. The l|uctuat[on in the Power Cost Adjustrnentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to beriefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCs service area for thg purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

' -i% 'Au'q Pay ' Byp,,,,,
'

[.!-::)::
,,,,ine . ,

Pa, Stations . Mail
" Fi ee recurring Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account, or credtt/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectnc.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElechiccom, fora list of authorized P 0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



XXNN

{#M=e" "Iav Fi ' r ' p ' ' h .,
V"lt us onllneat ClayElectric.com .-'. uf"' t,µ""?¢-'"m"

' ';'3--z..'!' " ' Jf j -
ccfrc voogjativc, thf., Toll Fre8. (800)-224-4917

,-,,,,,,,, .,,,,, '" '

,,,,,,,,,,
A 7dtchstnneEn¢retC' p ri < i "I 'r, ,., .-.. ,,,. . . 2'[)

statementDate: 07/14/2021

fmpoirtant Messages ,c'""!E!!!g=±' 0=/221
Total PreviousBalance $0.00

What temperaturedo you set yourthermostatat Amount Due No PaymentReceived $0.00
during the hotsummermonths?We recommend CurrentCharges Due 08/04/21 $26.50
the EnergyStarstandardof 78 degrees.For

everydegreebelow78, it can add 4 percent
onto ,ourelect,icbill. For more energ,saving $26 50tips, visitwwvv.CIayElectric,com,Viewyour ®

enefgyuse with MyClayElectric.'
Due Date:

08/04,/202]

@2iviG?Mtire'"' ; 3%5¶ ""IDYE1L pirL'Fs ' " ' "' '· ' ·" ' ' ' '

' ' i"', " ' ' " ' " "' ·' " ' " " Readwg Dates c-k'atk')f'" i',if}|t;l'jljer k'.'/n j'caue'. ,' ". '-'~mylepy¶~'-G ." ".',.· MhmN'l ' Fmm Tb µrwious f"'r% ""r
- ,

'.§ENERALSERVICE,NC"·' t'" ' '. '- ' ' 154736568 06/10/21 07/13/21 0 0 1 0

·ThisMonth Last Mg, 'ui Th¢s[detish Avg Daily High ' Cttrrcm m,a ·"1 µ- '" ii,La2t 'fear Acccs3Charge $23 OO

,,
·,

"',, "a' ,';:,
, ,

.',' ","
0

",2 '", ,'.
'" .,tj '

..
' i FLA GrossFbcdpts Tax $0.59

, .,
KWH " · " KWh " "' 'KWh ·

' FloridaStatElSacsTax $1.64
i ·33% " , 29da,r i ' 3QgiW- ' B6"F ClayCountySalesTax 50.35
·" yg:" .' .'. nv%k;lj) ' NgOkWn

. , ClavGo PublicSer UtilityTax .$0.92

Total Current Charges for this Location $2650

\ /
")

,," ' " ' ,f' '
} i

L'

.." ,f/14' S C" ,

'"')

' ," ,,
,/1/:,,,[jl/' '

"' ")6.5d

Adj::c)l

Akeep
Billingsnot paid In fullwill Incura late chargoof $5.00or 5% of the ddlnquent amount(whicheveris greator)that will be added to yourcLGoount.

V SEND

G i AccountNumber 9117340
" "·"'"? Ckw a?.{;Mc (;oqjemll"g,yic, CurrentCharges Due 08/04/21 $26.50

"
A70uchstone En¢rgy'Cbcptmtiv¢ i,lro( Total AmountDue $26.50

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In US. funds and drawnon a US. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/deblt cardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe moblk
app.

,

|| I

|"r:'-'.- i' >";' l:%$tµ'E7e I

CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VIbLAGE ¢0bf%NITY DKVELQWLENTD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy ll|rµlNN[j4l||lrqMll||Trl|'I'|hh|||lf|lhh '¥uE
ORANGR PARK FL 32065-0000 .IE,

l4µ|d|qh'ql]flIhllI4hlI|['I|Ihd||I'lI'Il'hlr|qI|¶lI

n'nimuo 00001JEb5Di2



YYNN

Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

"
ClayElectricCooperative, kc :""°'"""'"""""""°" '""°""'"'""off Fm: (800)-224-4917 Account# 9121614

A TmchmneEnergy'CLx)peraliveQs Trustee District: %
StatementDate: 07/14/2021

hnportantMessages CurrentBill Due Date: 08/04/2021

:' 0 ""'°'"'""" "'°"'Whd temperaturedo you setyourthermosta a No PaymomReceived $0.00
during the hot summermonths?We recomm rid Bdance ForWard -$0.47
the EnergyStar standardof 78 degrees.For CurrentCharges Due 08/04/21 $33.99
eveN degreebelow78, it can add 4 percent
onto yourelectric bill. For moreenergysaving
tips, visit www.ClayElectiicmm, Viewyour
energy.usewith MyClayElectric.

Address:938 .TYN BLVD RE TROOM

10/21 07/1 70 437 1 67 .i
,.

m ':"4-. '

..
^Nuw"e 'Tmi'

' "'
, "" '. - Accm c¥g0"" " 23.00

. 's w~ t " t. v-': b, EijergyCharge 67 kVVh @ 0.0813 $5.45

- : - PowerCostAdjustment 67 kWh @ 0.0164 $1.10
'" " FLAGrossMcdpts Tax $0.76
':«. ' ® FlorldaStateSakSTax. .

$2.11
Clay CountySalesTax.· $0.45

" " -claLQ9PublicscLW|ltLT~__,. Ek!2
" ,Tow.currm.cm,e,s.for.tm$.wcnon

_
$3329).IS

IS

' & a s4 & t& Pod L hb L Apr mw JUn R °
Zq2d Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage hrstory 2021

eeui' PAasiSd

Akeep
Blhingsneut paid in full WM lncuralate chargeof $5.00or 6% ofth8ddhquentamowt(Whichever18gmtoi)that will bg add® to youraocount.

V&¢/,yElectlicC00Wlative,lnc.

p=="- :===A~l$mcEnm=pmtiveKr^ Cyrrent,Charges Dqe 0&/04,21

_,___
$33.99

POBox308 , " Totj AmountDue,
,

_
.$!3=S2f

Keystone Heights, FI. 32GW.03QB
PAYYQUR BILL 24i7 Checksmust be in Ubo.fundsand drawnon a US. bank.
ONUNE: Checkorcmdlt/deblt card at GlayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe hobiie

"'"
' J

|||||||||l||l||||||h

m=i=m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 ' g

80UTH VTT,hAGN Dmuic)EMKNTD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
: 3989 landing pkwy IlIl4lhIMlj'dmrqjh'jl|llITrl|'|'lh|l|lIlIIll||| "

·ORANG& PARK EL 32065-0000
,

hjllhµMhnllµjhIIl4hljh'lMlll'h'|ldm|dlNll

D¶li2bh]4 000,0(133525

^:. ..P _m



"' Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

"
C|ayElectn'cC00perdtive,Inc, ===:1'7"""'°"

,,,,,,,, """°'"':j',;j'
ATcmhsmeEnergjfCoop·MveAx Trustee District: 06

StatementDate: 07/14/2021

important Messages CurrentBill Due Date: 08/04/2021

PreviousBalance -$0.10
Whattemperaturedo youset your thermostatat No PaymentReceived $0.00
duringthe hot summermonths?We recommend BalanceForward -$0.10
the EnergyStarstandard of 78 degrees.For 0 CurentCharyesDue 08/04/21 $31.09
everydegreebelow78, it can add 4 percent
onto yourelectricbill. For moreenergysaving
tips, visit www.ClayEIectricmm.Viewyour
energyuse with MyClayElectric.

Service Address: 992TYNESBLVDCAMERASTATION

GENE V - , . 154736567
,.

06/1'0/21 -'07/1 -. ' aio 151 ·

.
1

,
41

' UNh" " '"
' "'

' 'f-z Km,n' ^ia' ""rnp "

' Acc€g8cm,rgo- 23.00
'°' ~@~, .t

"
-. ·" ®

EMEBj/ Charge 41 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.33

" ~ ' 11

PoWer Cost Adjustment 41 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.67
® —7i u' u · " FLAGrossRecdpts Tax $0.70
2C

"X 60 F|Qr|da StateSaleTax - $1.93
20 - ,,

ClayCountySalesTax $0.42
is _aaLGopubljc Ser Util~ _. .

_
$1.04

¶0 '° TotalCurrerrt Charges forthis Location $31.09Z
~6 - '· 16

V 0
All Ave %p Oct NW Wo Jm Fqb KW Apr KRky Jim jul \

2020 Pleasevisit MyClayEiectric for detailedusage history 2021
t

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh h'cs t' 5 I L ' a'vif

m>, '!'=', ,,, ' " 30. q q '

" -Ali's" \S ,4/73i. X,' ..... ,,.'..W in"" a, ZyZ" _ ' ' kN"

=" ' ")'=,"" :..?';!"m' a- ( " """' "
,:2'..'ayBN"k' ·'x:,AWk%:':"'8'"' .'--"4N-" ·

S'"""
.

Y'y
'«:,') Iq"!' "" ,.J!)' "

. J-"'lj"j' \"%uaa;':':'

/ 7,ao a I

Akeep
BllHngs not paid in full will Incura late chargeof$5.00or5% of the delinquentamount(whicheverIs greater)that will be addedto your account,

V s!nd
, . ,®

&C,'ayE|ectricC00petafive,kc, ='.'::::,::
, , j

- -_'":'::'
A TOurhsmc Ertergy°CoopemtivcA>t !, CurrentCharges Due 08/04 21 ." ' " " $31.091

PO Box 30B " 1,,Total AmountDue
,., ._,

" '" " ""' "" SO"A11
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 Checksmustbo in US. fundsanddrawn on a US. bank.
ONLINE:Cheokor credit/debit card at ClayEkctrlc,comor downloadthe mobile
'PP'

,

I || ll

mmie' '%Z:gl= CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

="''
D KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

i µI4IhllIj{IIIMlIjjlnhh'||nllT['j|'|'||lhl|lljh|dl U&
ORANGSPARK EL 32065-0000

.. lyI|lqdlqhn|fl||µ||M|I'dqI'I||l'|I'IIMI|E[I¥Il

ll¶lb733b DOQDC)3D¶¶7



YYNN

' Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

t,, I Vi'it us onllneat ClayEledricsom DEVELOPMENTDIST

"
ClayElectncCo®eladve,nc, 'o'"reo'(800)-224-49" Accoun,# 9,,,339

A7UmMmeEneefC~rame Fk Trustee District: 06
StatementDat« 07/14/2021

(m¥~MMm)

0
Cu,,en,BilIDu.0""'

/ /

08,041202,

PreviousBalance -$0.12
VVh¢# tempeattire do you set your thermostatat No PaymentRecdved $0.00
durihg the hot summermonths?We recommend BalanceForward -$0,12
the EnergyStarstandardof 78 degrees,For Current Charges Due 08 04 21 $30,86
eveTY degreebelow78, it can add4 percent
ontoyour electricbiU. For moreenergysaving
tips,.visit\Mwvv.C|ayE|gctric.com.Viewyour
.eneigymsewith MyClayElectric.

. Servie " 749 TYNESBLVDCAMERASTATION

En ". S, 2154738569- 06/10/21 07/1
, ., t

1'0 149 1 39

m.. ' -' .ja/@i
,

'qwO Temb'

-' , .. '
: Acccsb C e" 23.00

?6" :' 9Nma~m
,

"7 : "".g ' '

®
En@jyChaigg 39 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.17

» ' '~~ ,

CowhCostAdjustment 39 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.64
· a,

.
r , sj - " FLA GrossReceiptsTax $0.69

'G . go FloridaStateSale Tax ' $1.91
· " Clay CountySalesTax $0.41
' 16. " C,lay,Qg PublicSerUfHityjax___ n,04

ig. '° r;tal CurremCharges foriiiis Locatkm

_
$30.86j

15':
"JUl a4 S;,l & L Dec gn 4 ! A,r May jun JUl °

2020 Pleasevisit MyCiayElectric for detailed usage history 2021

' tm,:
Akeep

BlHlngs not paiQ In fullwill Incura late cnargoOf$5.00or 5% d the ddhquentamount(whlchwsrisgreabr) that wIll bg addedto youraccount.

V&j|dyE|eclhcc00peratjve,|nc.

==;__"m=::-=ATcxidwmcE~'Coopmr[vcmtx lCurrentCharges Duq,08/04 2!
__, "Sue1

POBpx308 ®gaart_Du,e

_

_
, ,=SS%

Keystone Hefghts, FL3265&0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 .
Checksmust be In us. funds anddrawnon a US. bank.

ONLINE:Check c?r credlt/deblt card at clayElectrlcmmor downloadthe moblk

""
m

|||l||||||||l|||||l]||

l==:=mI CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

sgg' "m=?7&'mNT D KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

:range
park el 32065-0000

M¶ll4IIIlIlhhI|mIuhh4l||||'rpIl'|'|hhll||llIh|I EE "

. hdlhldlqhulll|llhIIMMMlhml'|l'H'hIIldlKIl

0¶11,?33¶ (j001j030747



4iar:ai;'tLi,
https://172 16AJ3:8443/Adbooking/?logout-l

CLAN" ' /1 '/ '

today Recorder
3513 US.m 17 · FlemingIsland, FL 32(X)3 1102MA t·tcdh, Unit 1()8· PonleVedtaBeach,FL32082

Phone: t!')(')4)264-3200 Phme:(904)285-8831

Advertising Invoice

SOUTH VILLAGECDD ClOGMSLLC Cust#:503305
475WTOWNPL#114 Ad#:325326
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:06/03/2021

Salesperson:ClayLegals CMssification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0x 7.80

AdvertisementInformation:

Description
1

Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Total
jclayToday |07/01/2021 |""in/08/20irl"'"" 2 "I 78.00

I
156.00

PaymentInformation:
Date: Order# Type
06/03/2021 325326 BILLEDACCOUNT

___._..._..__
TotalAmount:156.00

Tax: 0.00

AmountDue: 156,00

Attention:Requestsfor credits or refunds for early cancellations must be madewithin90 days.

Ad Copy
NOTICEOF

PUBLICHEARING
TOCONSIDERTHE

ADOPTIONOFTHEEFXSCAL
YEAR2021/2822BUDGET(S);
ANDNOT1,CEOFREGULAR Lc/j
BOARDOFSUPERVISORS'

MEETING,
SOUTHVILLAGE

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPNIENTDISTRICT

TheRaiirdofSnpewisors('Bcrmi')nr
the South ViiktRc Conuimtity
DevelopmentDistrict{"Ill strict') witt
hold a public heuringan Aiigust3,
2{121 at 6:31) |).315. ill the Eag1r
LuttdingReaidtmlsClub,3[)75 Eagle
Landing Parkway, Orange Park
Fkwidw 32(N5 for the purpose at"
heariogcnmmenhs andob)ecttonson
the udoption d the tm>posed
budget(s}("Propttsed BMM")or the
District [or the fiseulycurbL'gin!]illg
Qeteber I, 2021 anti ending
Septeniber30, 2022 ("Fiscal Year
202[/21)22'). A remlar boardmeeting
of the District will ako be held at
that iime Mick? the Board nW'
consideruityotherlmsinessthatmay
properlycomebeforeit. A c:oj'y of
the agendaand ProposedBudpet
miij' be obtulnedat theonicesof the
District Xix)ager, GovernRZCMM j':.g ·- " - y"'"·3"<~ ',"" "" " ?7 '""::, ;S ;'" Kb,
mut$getllelllSciylccs,LLC,470 \\\-iE :y' .j;,; ,«" '"t; %

,
M%mm ..: ' K

,
"a:.

TownPEace,Sttfte114,StAugustine, .:Sf ": "" %, ~« N S,""' ' #' ' :'," !?:,

Florida 32C92,Phone:(HA)d40-511sq iij is%"""' '"" ' '" ' 'm;"'"'" ' N'-^ a :., A :.=;' .""' s"! :s'
1%; ::ck' H'· · ..S.:

("Distrid Manager'sCKlice"), chtMg j;' E' $:K E"i:

mrmal bushiesshouw,or byvisiting ,:1$ %' t. :,, ,,. i,
.. ,,,., . # Ik

tjlR District'sweljsiNm wrr'w.Snuflw '::"<:,, '! 9: ii: "ii " .1| E':' g 'n ¢1 h% Y;i

Muget'dd.cmu. W. # z"' '"· "' " s ,,3 ' " ' ". 5s
The µublk hearingarid t!]eetlE)g are 4 a; " ' " "I' ':..: r |t

:' Zf
opel! to the pUblic und will be % ¥Z
('ondncfedin accordancewith Eke M %:S

[i rovisionsU[Floritklaw.Theµublit" S
hearing am meeting may be' raY2} " "
continuedto u dute,time,andpluee S t"' :

= "1' U":'.A:"'.'. ..... ..· . ....., Z&:·= " :;%,.zz.,s,,,,,..to be spei'Wedon the recordut lite
meeting.There may be Qccjsiuhs
whenBoardSuµervi$orsor District
Stall may partielpute by speaker
telephone.
Any parGoU requiriug speeiul
aecornmodationsat this lljee|i!u'
becauseof u dkability or phµicu1
hHpMriueM should contact the
Diswiel Manager's Office lit least
forty-eight(48) tiuurs prior tcj the
tneeting.lCyouareheuriijgor speech
1mµaired,ple»e L'ollklctIM" Florida
Relay Serviceby dialing 7-l-l. ¢)f
1.80+37G877l(TTY}/ 1-80Q-955-1Y77(}
(VoIce),for aid in emit:setituS the
DistrictMunager'sOUke,
Eachpersonwhodecidesto mieal
anydecisionnitidebytheBourdwith
reapet'tto attymatterconsideredat
the pRi)]lc hearing or mcetjnp is
advised that person will need a

,. record d" pmeeedingsand that
, 4 aecordingly,the personmayneed to

etjsurethul a verbutimrecordof Che
proceedingsis made, induditz9 Ute
te5tim(}tlyand e\·id erice Hponu'hieh
such appealis to be based.
JamesOJh'er
Dktrlt't.Man tiger
Legal 47894 publishedJuly I tend
july 8, 20?1 in Clay couuly's Clay
Todaynnwspaper

1 of 1 6/3/2021, 10:05 AM



Firefox about:blank

r

'

NOTICEor
"

publisheraffidavit publec HEAdnqc
CLAYTODAY , TO CONSIDERYHE '

)

PublishedWeekly !

adoptionof the fkscal
. , YEAR 2021/2022BUDGET(S); ,

Orange Park, Florida and NOTICEofregular' BOARDOF SUPERVESORS'
MEETING.

SOUTIIVELLAGE
CONDIUNI7'YSTATE OF FLORIDA DEVELOPMENTDKSTR,ICT

COUNTYOF CLAY: The Board o&Supe.rvisors("Board")of"
i the South Village Community
1

DevelopmentDislrict("District")will
Before the undersignedauthoritypersonally appeared hold a public hearing on August 3,

.
'

2021 at 6:30 pail at the EagleJonCantrell, who on oathsays that he is the publisher ofthe Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle
.

"Clay Today" a newspaperpublishedweeklyat OrangePark in
'

Landing p:d[way, Orange Park,
. ·

'

4"lorida 320 35 for the purpose ol' Clay County, Florida; that the attachedcopy ofadvertisement hearing commentsand objections OIl
being a ' the adoption of the proposed

' budget(s)("ProposedBudget") oI the
Districtfor the fiscal year beginrting

PUBLIC HEARING October 1, 2021 and ending
September 30, 2022 ("Fiscal Year

.
· 2021/202.2"),A regular board meeting

in the matter of of the District will also be held at
that. lime where the Board iriay.

BUDGET2021/2022 consider any other businessthat may
properly come before it. A copy of
the agenda and Proposed Budget
may be obtained at the offices of the

\ District Manager, Governmental
' ManagementServices,I-LC, 475 West

LEGAL:47894 ORDER:325326 Town Place,Suite 114., St. Augustine,
, Florida32092, Phone: (904) 940-5850
' ("DistrictManager's Office"), during

waspublished in said newspaperin the issues: normal businesshours, or by visiting '

the District's website at www,Southv .

07/01/2021 illagecdd.com.
The public hearing and meeting are07/08/2021 !

open to the public and will be
conducted in accot'datice with the
provisions o1Floridalaw. The public
hearing and meeting may be

: continued to a dale, time, and place
i

to be specified on the teeoi'd at the
. . .

: meeting. There may be occasionsAffiant further says that said "ClayToday" is a newspaperpublished
. when Board Supervisors or District

at OrangePark, in said Clay County,Flori&jandthat the said newspaper
:' Staff may participate by speaker

. . . .
' telephone, "" -

.
·-'has heretoforebeencontinuouslypublished in said Clay County,Florida, Any person requii·iug specialweekly, andhas beenenteredas Periodical material matter at the post accommodations al this nieeting "

officein OrangeParlg in saidClayCounty,Florida for period ofone
i

because or a disabilitZor physical
'

1

impairment shuuld 'ontact the
yearnextproceedingthe first publicationofthe attachedcopy of District Manager's Office al least
advertisement;andaMant furthersaysthathehas neitherpaid norpromised forty-eight (48) hours prior to the

, , meeting.Itjou are hearing or speechanyperson, firtn or corporationany discount,rebate,commissionor impaired, pleasecontact the Florida ,refund for the purposeofsecuringthis advertisementfor publicationin Relay Service by dialing 7-1-l, or
. I-800-955;8771(TTY) / 1-800-955-8770the saidnewspaper. . (Voice), .or aid in contacting the

I DistrictManager'sOlliee,," k

'""t
if

""""rjj
'

Each person who decides to appeal"'"""" h;'"" ""t t" anydecision µiade by the Board with
'- · m,. f" t;? :'"."'"' —"">_ respect to any matter considered al

,A """-""' the' 'public hearing . or meeting is '

/..·""7 ' advised
'

that person will need a ,," ./"' ] record of proceedings and Lhal '

l-"" aceordinglj', the person may tieed to
!

... : : . L- - I :1 -. . -- - - - - ensure that a verbatim record of the
i proceedings is made, including theSworn to me andsubscribedbeforeme 07/08/2021. testimony and evidence upon which

'"'"\ 1. "
~ .,_,, ,

)

_ C_a_
:;.""¥'%"6iM·ZM+&4S%"q?d:**i*t#$:Ve^.r?,ruk't34yq'"? :=la?,':,,isto be based.

-" V\JJ3i ' " 0 LG GJ ^"j
.,,j

' :;'

,
""' """" "! "' i'

DistrictManager"
·> :?)i: CH tis" IE LOUNAYNE q: 1

Legal 47894 published July I andNOTARYPUBLIC,STATEOF FLORIDA :, '%,§::;(S M:/ COMMISSION# HH34426:::

, July 8, 2U:Zi in Clay Couniy's Clay\, "q-,a.o" E iPIRES:September20, 2024 a',
i Todaynewspaper

3515 us hwy 17
sui:e==ma'm%m^^^j

Telephone(904)264-3200- FAX(904)264-3285
E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com

r

1 of 1 6/3/2021, 10:05 AM



t) ,a,::ij' https://172.16Aj3:8443/Adbooking/?logout 1

i S

CLAY '"/' I ""

t03ay 1),ecgrQ,er
35"13 US, Hwy, 17 0 Fleming Island,FL 32003 1102A1A Noilh, (jnit 108 G Pon(eVedaBeach, FL 32082

Phone: {904) 264-3200' Phone: (904)285-8831

Advertising Invoice

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ClO GMS LLC Cust#:503305
475 )N TOWNPL #114 Ad#:325575
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:06/09/2021

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.70

AdvertisementInformation:

Description Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Total
Clay Today " 06/24/2021 06/24/2021 1 47.00 ""i 47.00

PaymentInformation:
Date: Order# Type L :J

06/09/2021 325575 BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 47.00

Tax: 0.00

AmountDue: 47.00

Attention:Requests for ereditsor refunds for early cancellationsmust be madewithin 90 days.

Ad Copy

-' G ^ K
· --: '

) )U)'h ' %r 9 g;
,#G

j)=
:@m%)

. ,^m ) m4j )±

"

)
) ,

'I)'J'") )')j )"1'),)'")' ))

1 of 2 6/9/2021, 3:54 PM



Firefoy about:blank
I T

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT
CLAYTODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undersignedauthority personally appeared
Jon Cantrell,who on oath says that he is the publisher ofthe
"Clay Today" a newspaperpublishedweekly at OrangePark in Noiiee0[ ib&':eeti3!lg
Clay County,Florida;that the attachedcopy ofadvertisement South Village
being a

'

Community DevelopmentDistrict '

)

The regular meeting of the Board of'
Supervisors of the South Village '.

NOTICE OF MEE11NGS Com immity Development District
will be held on Tuesday,July 6, 20?.1

at 6:30 p.m- at the Eagle Lancling
in the matterof ; Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing

:

Pairkwav, Orange Park, FIorida
i

32%5. The meeting is open to the
JULY MEETING

i

public and will be conducted in
i accordance with the provisions of

Florida Law for CommIt n ity
Developmenl Districts.A copy of' the

" agenda for this meeting may be

LEGAL: 47928 ORDER:325575 obtained from the District Manag€l:,
at 475 West Town Piae", Suite lb",
St, ALzgLlstine, FL 32092 (and phonl"

waspublishedin saidnewspaperin the issues: i
(904) 940-.5850).This meeting may be

)

i continued to a date, Lime, and place
'

to be specified on the record at the06/24/2021 I

meeting.I

Any persun requiring special .

accommodalicms at this meeiing
i

because of a disability or physical -

, impairment should contact the
District Ql'iice al (904) 940-5850 at
least (WO eakndai" clays prior Lo the
meeting-jl' yet-i are hearing or speech

Afiiant fiirthersaysthat said "Clay Today" is a newspaperpublished inip'i'"['i,please contact the Florida
. . , . Relay ikn'ice at. 1-800-955-8770, l'oi'at OrangePar1g in said Clay County,Flor1da,andthat the saidnewspaper

, aid in contacting the Dish"ic·f Office.
has heretoforebeen continuouslypublished in said Clay County,Florida, i

Each peison who decides to appeal
· · ·

',

anv action taken al these i'neetingsis '
4weekly, andhas beenenteredas Periodica1material matter at the post ' advised that persort will need a

officein OrangeParlq in said Clay County,Florida, for period of one ieeord oi' ftie proceedings and thal
' ' ' M'c'orcli n qty. the pc rs.on may need toyear next proceedingthe firstpubhcation ofthe attachedcopy of '

ensu,e that a verbatim rec-o,dui'theadvertisement;and affiantfurther says that he has neitherpaid norpromised proceedings is made, includingthe
any person,fim or corporation any discount,rebate,commissionor ,

testimony and evidence upon which :

' ' ' f " ' '
' suchappeal is Lobebased. irefund for thepurposeofsecuringthis advertisement or pubhcation in JamesO1Ner '

the saidnewspaper. DistrictManager '

"" '"i' Legal 479:Z.8 ptibjished June 24, 20?1
· 0

··""""""\ ,d-'"i::j / jn Clay County's Clay Today
""'" (g:"t +C:""*Zb

,,,
newspaper

C
,,,
,:i3t!;?

,A:,.
~

' "..y '"'""'

W-,d r
:gO" d'

.I g""'
Or.y,"'j"

L

' f
4'&'bHrD'w'"E5'&4'br^yL"47U:uF',|"?;"?»"4jgt,€%y"4-L\'y'"o«}

Sworn to,me andsubscribedbe ore me 06/24/2021' g gm'"% CLl'uS]'lu LOU WAYNE
CL\K/\aj5KA &u, " e%-("k~ !' l!# j:

,
m:,'^commZssion

# HH34426:Lkj \ '{%':,:b" EXPIRES:September 70, 2024 j:.

notarypublic,stateofFLolhli)A ,'. " "
T'c^d"-kjrr~%""Y4¢z,;a..nR.·Ftn.qqn,n.B.q-.s',I-"s" " cj'·i"'k"'

3515 US HWY17 SuiteA, FlemingIslandFL 32003
Telephone (904)264-3200- FAX(904)264-3285

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com

1 of 1 6/9/2021, 3:55 PM



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC mvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 271
Invoice Date: 8/1/21

DueDate: 8/1/21

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description HourdQty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - August2021 4,333.33 4,333.33
Information Technology- August2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices- August2021 708.33 708.33
Postage 53.21 53.21
Copies 157.65 157.65
Telephone 16.80 16.80

' {

A

Total $5,352.65

PaymentslCtedits $0.00

Balance Due $5,352.65



'Hopping Green & Sarns
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314

850.222.7500

----- STATEMENT

june 30, 2021
South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Bill Number 123739
c/o jim Oliver, DistrictManager Billed through 05/31/2021
GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Genera\ Counsel 1'1

SVCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICESRENDERED
05/03/21 KSB Confer with district manager regarding agenda package; review same. 0.70 hrs

05/04/21 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 3.50 hrs

05/06/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 0.40 hrs

05/07/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up; review meeting minutes. 0.50 hrs

05/17/21 KSB Review correspondence regarding weir repairwork. 0.20 hrs

05/2'j/21 KSB Research legislation relating to ethics trainingfor supervisors. 0.50 hrs

05/25/21 KSB Prepare for and attendagenda call. 0.80 hrs

05/26/21 JLK Review proposed legislation; monitorcommitteeactivityand agendas; monitor 1.00 hrs
Amendment12 implementation.

05/28/21 KSB Review agenda and conferwith district manager. 0.30 hrs

Total fees for this matter $2,157.50

MATTERSUMMARY

Kilinski, jennifer L. 1.00 hrs 260 lhr $260.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 6.90 hrs 275 lhr $1,897.50

t

TOTAL FEES $2,157.50

TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $2,157.50

BILLINGSUMMARY

Kilinski, jennifer L. 1.00 hrs 260 /hr $260.00
j', Buchanan, Katie S. 6.90 hrs 275 /hr $1,897.50



South VillageCOD - General Co Bili No. 123739 Page 2

TOTAL FEES $2,157,50

TOTALCHARGES FOR THISBILL $2,157.50

Please include the bill numbervvith your payment.



INVOICE
mEm*# smn

"

!!=msLn'. N4NM# , mm
!

I ·

- im=e'= %'gmm ·

3'1.83SwN%2ii-dnl 1i!i'a4¢s$µk=Ft griipa

mm+-Rs3 ,

nueimz : muam :

N'T@ Rep
.

ms
s«m¶ wu-4GEtm
m.m»g(** Invoice Questions:
?"«°!jyi 'i Gk[-?Z"#4, i%%y Lakes@lakedoctors.eom

'u'1%a¥ be 4 mFuma%3M&5 PaymemQuestions:
Pammts@fak¢doctors.=

m?=QKmmmNr
. .

'

·
d

1

'netunmms
' "' '

smkm¥m&d !

"_" " · \

Nm · EkasmMm i Amum !

. . - .,..1
: m~n w'*m*Lm'~M'-R ' 727Mt) I

%:~~5K*-N&%~

..'
a·4:,£M3E@'t 4U "FaN

'in 1

'

Lak -L'ntct" ;PAast: S".:(AL'u71" i

",2 ,g/o.oo "6saoo , I

I
3

i

" %%i" :

CustomerTotal Balanc6]z3s1.00 ,
i

"Fi&C coMirm yourbauk bill payer mountmatcbes youriiwokeamountifyouuse8 bank bM ? T!µiimC1 " ' ·sUkl®
"}

, ,.. .,
µaverservice.Thankjout ', :_S ' ' t

1'0helpensureprompt md &c¢wMecredittoyouraccount,plemmud¢yourammtnumberaMinyaeenumbercm yow cheekand »hvys
includeyourremittancestub withyourpaymeut

Please visitwwwjakedwtorsmmfor yourlocalofficeecmtact hthrmatiow

PLEASEDETACH& RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH PAYMENT

wio awN~Fm=l i :
kMvK3ct

, sw:u
!

'£AK11H%'K$::@:CM» ,.
;

, NmuM# mm
'

' cKmy..*s xs .--....a i... . /

pm rze'baeuNmNG¢%m' ;' : = : $ih2fEZI :

1oMm.;EpemE,FLum*li3%tG !

CmGmMk~

.
m

:

SbrM%h.a'ma"~&tHpd4e%

~
cAiiA mm

"

rllqu'fbelow
!

:a, g&gmmd
,...

VW
_

....NmmmEy~ i

Fmmeg&'a. t aa"*.

N""~+" |4L"T"'
i

m3~ Rqmd4R9

~~
"""'"

i

v~wspn%$, F'L 32708.
'

.
j

---
I

i|siNmFe
1



ij, " Bnvotce

r ii t 0 1nvoice#: 15737

= :.'=Lk,h.,.~~:-'=,:"= " "' "' " " ^==th ·¢- # -LAr4n··=..:i'";^, .q"j' Date: 07/28/2021
Outdoor Services

Bifled To: South VillageCDD ptojGct: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

july MonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 12,959.81 12,959.81

Notes:
THANKYOU FOR YOURBUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $12,959,81

1um
#" scyc " . i u|1La ji'"'"

S"7"
4g <1

t_) a "
"""'"

"^ "
,

""'==

)'UU)) j, ,
"m N'"

5000-18 Highway17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

En]ai|:cryarj@treeamjgosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com i of 1



T OS
Invoice
!nvoice#: 15762

'

..
:,.m....N_-,. .= "-"" ' ·m'FT«l=tY~ -$'-,'« -,';,;iX'.= ··" Date: 07/28/2021

Outdoox bem'ces

Billed To: South Village COD Project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

july MaintenanceAmmendmentto NewTynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,551.94 1,551,94

Notes:
invoice Total: $1,551.94

I) a S c
-5"")"> A ji"

9j) S^S"i¶ qjI ,*,?yu'Lg

jI)J"" "" )7""
,1

'"'
.-..·.4-

,g": S" d ]

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Flcmirig Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030Fax: {904) 778-1045
Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: w\/vw.TreeAmigc}$Outdoor.com 1 of 1



N Tree Amigos '""°""
1nvoice#: 15793

Ze,mA==r.-~ m
-ASS'.ii@":xi^ .m,~m~,"'-'S;w:" .. '">* ,

.
'

.

""' ' " " ' Date: 07/27/2021
Outdoor Semces

Bilfed To: South Village COD project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy WestbankEagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

6escription Quantity Price Ext Price

July monthlylandscape maintenance 1.00 3,392.33 3,392.33

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $3,392.33

+

,,,
'Im C' cf y L J C7Ig/ll

%

' "i: Js '70)- '3.
af

'4 1-A:7

jI"J'),|
_IX mii

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OKke:{904) 778-1030Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Emall:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:\M\/vw.TreeAmigc]sC)utdoQLcom 1 of 1



2/3

©bankA
Invoice Number: 6205605

CorporateTrust Services Account Number: 255288000EP-MN-WN3L
,

60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 07/23/2021
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON

Phone: 407-835-3805

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVLPMT DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

.

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to Yotiraccount. Forfurtherinformation,please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $8,384.54

All invoices are due upon receipt.

3>

j ";' ,"' '. 1 " "
¢k " ' yS " ', : F " .--" - 'g '"·f

," * M,E "' ·
'S:"

' .- Z:
. i¥, t; i'·.,m " ·8' ii ,-., .? %5' g]y*

.
';' "?

bzii a,
T ·

" ')

),)) )( I')))
,)' 'i"

.' ,3:'

' "' jy
,-' 5t I,' f
7 ?mU ' ,;

-

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

g

lnv'oiCCNumber: ':,',"', ' ,j ,..,.:,,:.,
;.,,

'
; ..:..,, .'i, : 6205605

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2 AcciountNumber:', "
· '· ' " ' ' '.' 255288000

cuheot Dtje?::',! :: ': !,, !',. .:,','",1 ,'
' ';1;'". '.'"),'):" '.$8,384.54-

Di[eci'lngt!irie$ Te:- ,.', ,' ,,,
,,',:

" STACeyJohnson
'PNriC: ,,' ,. ,,. . .- ,i

'".
'.'- ' '""" ', j. .,'"407,835 3805

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 255288000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice# 6205605
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

gi;t:±!

u
NW

.



3/3

CorporateTrust ServicesYbank, "-MN-WN3' Invoice Number: 6205605
" 60 Livingston Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 07/23/2021
' Account Number: 255288000

Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON

SOUTH VILLAGE 2016A1/A2
Phone: 407-835-3805

Accounts Included 255288000 255288001 255288002 255288003 255288004 255288005

In This Relationship: 255288006 255288007 255288008 255288009 255288012 255288013

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 7,781.48 100.00% $7,781.48

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 $7,781.48

Incidental Expenses 7,781.48 0.0775 $603.06

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $603.06

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $8,384.54

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recentfeeschedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. @:!::2
Page 2 of 2 ':S .4



1/3

3

[EJbank0 '°°"°'"°°

MK-WI-S300 GCFS
1555 N. Rivercenter Drive, Suite 300
Milwaukee, Wl 53212

6205605

rU'|FI||µNj|hrl|n||lhµr)llI|I|j'r'hlllr|l|l
000002358 02 SP 106481371763693 P

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVLPMT DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

"'"2
^ '

FEE .INVOICE 07/2018



2/3

[E]bankp
Invoice Number: 62048213

CorporateTrust Services Account Number: 239209000EP-MN-WN3L
,

60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 07/23/2021
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON

Phone: 407-835-3805

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVLPMT DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351

W

SOUTH VILLAGECDD SERIES 2016A3

The following is a statementoftransactions pertaining to your accouM. For further Information,please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTIONOF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $3,717.38

All invoicesare due upon receipt.

3>
" Y;}

' ' -
,"

: "" .'yj
, : ,' /

, .N ' .
%

·.' r T .T' 4ty
,, "m , " "C

P us
> 7

'
, K b : ',

"

)))) )1 )))1 ) 'y)

) )IA))'
i7<&

, m

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to lj.S. Bank.

V

lnvO'iCC NLlmber!"),
:

, t,;. ,' ,,"
,,

.: ;,;'
:' :,- , ,6204826

SOUTH VILLAGECDD SERIES 2016A3 Account Number: .' .

"
,

:' '- '239209000
Cunent.lju,e:,'!:::':,:.;): ,":'. ,

,,.,),, ': ,..':'.
,

:". 0$3,717.38

OirCci nqLilr!es Tel: ',',",' "
::, ', '"sitA(jEY'Johnson

F'Nj'ne:,',",:'",, 'i'.,;',,,,:
.. .

: " ',! :, "407-835-3El(j5'

Wire Instructions Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 239209000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice# 6204826
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

F?"?c
t X m

' m



3/3

CorporateTrustServicesYbank, "-MN-WN3' Invoice Number: 6204826
" 60 Livingston Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 07/23/2021
· Account Number: 239209000

Direct InquiriesTo: STACEY JOHNSON

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD SERIES 2016A3
Phone: 407-835-3805

Accounts Included 239209000 239209001 239209002 239209003 239209004 239209006

In This Relationship: 239209007 239209008

CURRENTCHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detailof CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,450.00 100.00% $3,450.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance07/01/2021 - 06/30/2022 $3,450.00

Incidental Expenses 3,450.00 0.0775 $267.38

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $267.38

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $3,717.38

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recentfeeschedule or notice of fee adjustment prov!ded by U.S. Bank. ;:±:i:t
Page 2 of 2 .;'i%!

" "'r:4y



1/3

3

3002325-00

Vbankm
MK-WI-S300 GCFS
1555 N. Rivercenter Drive, Suite 300
Milwaukee, Wl 53212

6204826

'|l'|'lll|l|l'|llpl']tl"l]"|'||!||!l}|'|l'l'||!|||l]lll||'fl]|'
000002004 02 SP 106481371763339 P

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVLPMT DIST
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351

l]3S

FEE INVOICE 07/2018



&&,,,,
51

" Member Mme SOUTHVtLLAGECONi&QU%8TY

"
CkyE|ec|l|bC00pemive Inc "'""°""""""""""°" '""""'""'""::"y

^
g Toll Free:(800-224-4917 Aucmmt # 9198'.'34

ATjualstme~Ccmemvepm4 7b'us9eeDktrict: OS

StatementDate: 08/12/2021
" ' CurrentBillDue Date: 09/02/2021

V

, . ,. e
,,evioU$/Bal'ne

%

,

$3,,.0,Don'tbe Ieh out of the loop!This bill statemen No Payment. Received $0.00
now has importantannouncementson the bade

LateCharge $15.55
pageas well. pm Due &dant:e $32&Gq (Current Chdrges Due 09KQ2/21 $300.90

Past Due Bdeimeuf , 26.62Is subjecth late .dUse MyClayElecMcto reportand trade outages
¶0% di conne«im,etnd/wdam' wm pMd
by08/25 XVii.

·QyvNmMgms:875TYNES BLVD tFU'i¢GAT1ON

L' ' geNEralservKZE=deW~..1520§S.9§L C)7/13L?L 08/1921·.,, 1946Lj^gm^~j --M§L_
KWh MonkhlyUse% m MomtlyHioh0 MmithlyUmW Temp

Accessc me
" 3.00

27,10 --&=~ ®
EnergyCharge 2,458 kWh @ CL0813 $199.84

?ct00 - PoworC»stAdjustment 2,458 kWh @ 0.0164 $40.31
'm " FLAGrowModptsTax ' $6.74
"w -—

, r wy FloridaState8aksTax $18.76j

'"' '" ClayCountySalwTax

,
?.05 i

'" " !C(WS9-EubllcsoLut|hhLEax A8s?gj

:
" " '?ptalSy!ieich¶ge$forthkLocMon $30090)

300 ,
IS

0 t , t E k t I i' ,
Q

AIRj m Od m * &h. Fob r Apr M® Jun jut m "
2020 Mu&?¢s'CMMye;EayelmliGfordatUed mage1xNtovy 2021 S" 0/ cAt
Thi8 Month LastMonth Thls'Month Avg Daily High use '

)j=j:)-1(':" @ 0
'" '=:,,

Akeep
Billlrvµn« paid In full wIll Incura lawcMrgeof $5.(10 w 5% cvftheammqtmtamwM(wHohwerfsgreatM)¶hatWMbe addedtoyouracmunt.

V SEND

&= C,'ayElubl'cC00perative,lm. l::::::::=
, =q

ATM,$=E~Cbq~iveiQ?( Current Charges Due 09r02/21 $300.90,
PO Box 308 tjotalAmount Due $627.52j
KeystoneHeigW, FL32m·0308

PAYYQUR EJILL24/7
' CMck$ mustbe In US, funds anddrawnon a US. bank,

ONLINE"ChCckor mdlVdeblt,cardat ClayEhctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

"" J
|||||||||||||m

:

m=m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COCMUNITY Dw=mNTD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
' 3989 mGLE landing pkwy {HrµNllhhlµr'hhm|'wll'|'lhhlllllhh|l '·"

PARK Eb 32065-0000 % I

I4µldMhu|Nhlll4|lldmhdlll'|rIrhh|dI4I
,

0¶0Q2354 00WjbC7522



""" 3\
Member Mme SBUTMWU-AGE¢CJMRAUN!TY

"
C|QyElectt|'c0@era|iveInc """°'"""'"""°""""" L3EVELOPMM-LLj11ST

I , ToflFm: (800)-224-4917 AccouM# 011756%
ATmd~eE~CcKIp¢Mv¢@y Tmtee T)N#'Nt: Of:

,
StatementDate: 08/12/2021

. CurrentBill DueDate: 09/02/2021

PredousBaiane $30.99
Don'tbe left out of the loop!TMS bdl statement No PaymentReceived $0.00
nowhas importantannouncementson the back LatoCharge $5.00
pageas ue||.

pastnue Balame $35.99
CurrentChargmDue 09/02/21 $30.53

Use MyClayElectricto reportand trackoutages.

\ "%@m&

&mice Mdmm 902TYMES E3LVELCAMERASTAUQN

i' GENERAL§EJMCE-NQNREMANR, 154736567 t 07/13/21 08/10/?1, _j51 .. .187 .1-~j.. 3§...)'
KWh MonthlyUseN m N[0nthWH:gh® MMhlyLowC Temp

" AccessChargo 23.00

" "' 'p— '

,
'

'

,,
Emrgy Chargg 36 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.93

35 «<' PowerCodMjustment 36 kWh @ 0,0164 $0.59
'0 '-yi n' U$ " FLAGrossFNicdptsTax $0.68
as . ~~ dO FloridaState SalesTax $1.89|
b3 G |4~~~u

ICkW
CountySahsTax

t
$0.41 {

" c|ay,co£ub|jm%r(jtllitY mx §1 0375

'° "
[!Lm!£!!mgh,a!ge$

For 'N8Lom!~___mqj
:

,4 G, & Nh 4 ,m An
mwA4,

':

,2020 Pkimcv1sAt Wyc|&yE|emrlc fer deMMtmgahisiory 202' RAt sm aidThis Month LastNb% This Month Avg Daily High
Last.Vear

("') "'"> ~< K

%,,4,j1<
~) , 0 imY.a'

3 > :s-n "i/C¢o
AKEEP

Blllingsnot paidin full will lncuralate changeof $5.00or5%of the ddlnquervtmount ¢whlchmrls~r) that Mil be added to youracmunt.
V SEND

.

AebEkctnbc00pelatjve
Inc (""'°'""""' .

,
'"""!7 s

! Past Due BaMce $35.991

AT^tcmcE~'~'mve© Purnent Charges Due 09 02/21 $30.53
' po box30b Qbtal AmountDue $66.52,

Keystone Heights, FL32W6.0308

PAYYOURBILL 24/7 ·
Checksmust be In U.S.fundsand drawnm a U.S.bank.

ONLNE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElecMc.comor downloadthe mobile

'""
& lj

|||I||||||||||l|||||h
!

iwi;:?'

;y'"W CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

south vti&= c¢mrjnity DmEhopmTd keystoneheights,fl 32656-0308
3989 EAG&E LANDING PKWY MhfµlhhhlµlvqMIMlTl'|lqqhld|MIh|l &QRANa PARK Fb 32065-0000

hlµimhUh[l[lhll|'Mlh4l[lplljl'h4rhhllIl4l

U¶bZ?33k 00000bb52Cl



,,NN
"5\

' M*mi3e[ Name sictma¥11.la(xegqmmimty

"
ClayEl hi '

,r

;'n "°'1heatClayEIecMcmm L)EYELKWMEMTTcc c Coopentwe, Inc,
o'l Frm(800)-224-49" Actmmi # 9Q17?3$3

A Tjua$meEmrd'Conµrm1ve }§=[ ZyusgEge 1>isbid: %
Statement Date: 0&/12/2021

:""5' '
' ' ' ' Current BillDue Date: 09/02/?921

m.
PreviousBalarm $30,74

Don'tbe leftoutof the loop! Thisbillstatment 0 No Pa,mentReceived $0,00
now has importantannouncementson the back i ateCharge $6.00
pageas well. PastDue Balance $k%.74

CurrentChdrges Due 09/02/21 $30.41

Use MyC|ayE|edricto report and trackoutages.

\
#MY1*, Mdm:s: 749TYNE¶ k3Lm CAMERASTATION

GENERALSERWCE-NONDEMAND 154736569 , 07/13/21 L0&/1a/21j_j49 184 1 - 35

kWh MoNthYUse% % Nmmyl%h© NlowthlyLnw@ Temp

!
:

· 1Accesschm0 $23.00.

" ' """ ~~% ®
EnorgyCharge 35 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.85

%
;

!

PoNrCostAdjustment 35 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.57

% i *·w^~,. Y~ · 75 FLAGroasReceiptsTax .$0.68

" 'y 80 FloridaStaloSaksTax $1.88,
iv ' ClayCountySalasTax

+
$0.41 i

" , " t..ClayCo PublicSerm mx $1 Q2

'° I " {TotalCurrentCharges for thisLocation
$30.4j

is:
a4 8:p & & & j; Fa,

q! A,r'
m4 ji ki

*
°

2020 Fl;:¥%t? me MyCwyElecMGqot ttMUed tmge hkmry 2021

This Mo% LastMonth This Month Avg Daily Hi0h

t§)x{*~ '=:
",,

Akeep
B|[|lng& Rot paid In fUll will incura latg cMatge Of$5.00or5% oftheddhqusntamount(whicheverl? gmter)that will bg addedtoyouraccount

V Send ·

U

" cjNEk¢tlicc00mvqInc,
:':'""""""' '"=i{

dStDue Balame $35,74
V
'

AEnmgy'~mv¢xk |.£umt-C!!armDue09/02/21 $30.41'
' PO Box 308 .

{TotalAmountDue
$66.15j

KeystoneHeights, FL

PAYYOURBILL 2417 Checksmustbe in lj,S.funds anddrawnOh a US, bank
ONLINE:Checkor crMlV&bk card at ClayElectt1acomor downloadthe mobile

""' ||l||||||||||||l|l
: '©-I' mm CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 .
g

' SWTM, crNmNITY D KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
' 3989 E LANDINGPKWY |I|IvfilKll|IlIllrlKlPlIIv[llI"l|l|||'IvI'I|'l'|lIlI||llI|llII| WORAN® PARK FL 32065-0000

lEI|lIiIyIIvll'"|flllIlIljI'IllII|l'IIIII'llH'lj'II'IKIIlFlIFIl

1)¶1,6733¶ 00000bhb54



Y-INN 5\
' Mernhi±rName SOUTHWLLAGEC¢JMM1J%1TY

"
ClayEIectdcCooperative Inc, """ °""'""N'"'""" DENELt.ppMENT uts'r

i /
+

Toll Froe: (800)-224-4917 Accountir m"nm '

ATma=eERm'('oppemtive Hi?' 'rrme2 District 06
StatementDate: 08/12/2021

e
"""'""""'"'

,

°""""PmvlousBalance $26.50
Don'tbe left out of the loopl Thisbill statement No PaymentRecdvgd $0,00
now has importantannouncementson the back 1.=Charge $5.00
pageas well. Pas9 Due &ikmce $3¶.%

CurrentCharges Due09 02/21 $26.50

UseMyClayElectricto reportand trackoutages.

#&kyi!;€ Mw'#ss:' 858$ ROYALPMES LTR CAMERASTATtON

i GENERAL$EFMCE-NBNDEMAND
., _

j6,473666,8 9ZLLS(21 0 1 0
. ._

0

_1_ -9..._..,.d

This Month LastMonth This Month Avg DaiWHigh
LastYear Acxjb$$ Chargo 23.00

j
" FLAGrossRocdptsTax $0.59

(
' '

© 0 0 !}::==lL ::::
',", Clay Co PublicSerUtWt ax Sd 92]

otalCurreMCharges forthlsLocation RSSq>

Y"4se S?C A1a/'nj

1a' ' "x,Ly.d/

Akeep
Blflingsnot paid in full will incur a latechargsof$5.00or 5% of the ddinquentamount(wh|chEwer Is gmatgnthat will bo addedto youraocount,

V SEND

T C||iyti,le¢tll'¢C00per{¶lili¢,lnc, =:i=:','-- ',:

,

' "' m=
ATNchmneEnergy'Caopcra"vc}§R^ ! Currentaarges Due09 02/21

,

' ' $2G,80 i

:; POBox308 Jo@.Amount Due
, , _ ,

' ' $a'®)
'. KeystoneHeightG,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL 2417 Checksmustbe In U.S, funds anddrawnon a US. bank.
ONUNE: Checkcir credlt/deblt cardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe moblla

"P'
r _1

III I Ill

=i<?' jj% y= CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATVE
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMIJNITY DWELrOPMENTD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 BAGbE bANDING pkwy lHrµIIl4|Ihh||I||rqlhdM4¶'l|q'|ll|l|||ll||hh EORAN@ PARK FL 32065-0000

hlllhlDI|qh'qMd44|Ml4|lh'Il||'h4l'hhlIllql

0¶667340 000005BD00



·YNN 9\
0 Member Name scju"m VILLAGECOMMUNITY

"
ClayElectricCooperdve,Inc, "' " °""°"'""e""""°" """°'"'""":'Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ActmutU# M21r"t4 iATMhsmneFhe^r)ppuadveEta TrusMe oistm: in

Statement Date: 08/12/2021iCurrent Bill Due Date: 09/02/2021

PreviousBalance $33,52 .Don'tbe left outof the loop! This bill statemen No PaymentReceived $0.00
nowhas importantannouncementson the back LateCharge $5,00
p'g' asw'"·

'

,

', 0 PaMDuU3alame msz
Current Chdrges Due 09KR/21 $32.98

Use MyClayElectricto reportandtrack cju ages '

iSit v 'qo Address: 938 'TVMESBLVDRE$TRCJOM
,.. .

%

',,. .,GENERALsmvm-NQNREmD
.
07/1,3/?.L,,Q8/10/2L 437 ABS .

1 --~L-j
kWh MMMyVseW % MmhtyHigh* NbMhlyLow® Temp

AcmssCharge 3.00
n ~ ' ~^ m

EnergyCharge 58 kWh @ 0.0813 $4.72

h ~~ PowercostAdjustment 58 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.95

r~~,¶~~^r' " FLAGrowRoceiptsTax $0.74

,, .-
' ® FloridaStateSdes Tax $2.04

«
ClayCountySalosTax $0.44

"D S-mLmub|lc.mrjjtlWm
-§1&9J

" Totd CurreMCharges for thisLocation

_
$32;98)

IS
IB

AkW sap cm Nw Das An Fab Ape MW jun jul · Auy
0

2020 Plcm«vkit%yClayENem'lcfbr detMMmage hissmy 2021
.

This Month LastMonth This Month Avg Daily Pligh Accse S"L /Mal'vit
LastYear "

,

C'"
,,% r W

t*@H~ "
' XaVj/

Akeep
Bllltngsnot paid in full WM Incura latecharggcvf$S.00or 5% of the delhquom amountNMchwerk grwnthatwIllbe addedto youraccount,

V"sen6

"
jl'dyEi'¥tricc00perative,lnc,

=:'e'=
,

'=:;

ATwch!mneEnerNC¢mm'm& l-CyL2nt.Ckarggs Due 09iO2/21 $32.98f

po box30b uotal AhOuntDue $71.50j

KeystoneHe%hW FL3265&0308

payyourBill24/7 Checksmust be In U.S.fundsanddrawnon a U.S.bank.

ONLINE:Checkor orediVdobltcardd ClayEkctric.c»mct downloadthe moblo

""
I

|||||||||||||||||l|||||

' =" :.4'm CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

'

=1 VIJUAGB CXMRjNITYDmLopMBNT D KEYSTONEHEiGHTS,FL 32656-0308

B
bANDING pkwy lnrl"4MllImmh4n|||'lIl'l|il'l|||l|l|ll|||lll WPARK Ft 32065-0000

hdlhld|qhHhMhMMm|ld|ll'|l'llihhldl¥[f

0¶62bhb4 0DCl01j7jSU¶



ll'n invoice
"" '"""""' _"'""'"T ""' ' ' "'i¢,

, , i Invoke # i $82293
'

"

.

· Tk,ztqm:lg". i """"
i..

"""'
:

/fnvaiceDatz 6'/1/2021

3913StateRmd 419, WixderSpzMgs,Ft. 3270S
Due Date

1

6/Jl/2021
'"""'

PH: 8%-666-5253 ,
I

Bill To I Rep mas i

E. ,SOUTH VILLAGECOD
ETONOURS golf

c
I InvoiceQuestions:

: 3989 EAGLE LANDIN ., PKWY ' Lakes@lakedoctors.comjcjRANGEPARK florida32065
PaymmQuestions:

Pqyments@lakedoctors.ccm
t

T '""]
! purchaseOrderNumber F Terms { InvokeKjME Rdkets Monthat !

I 'NET IQDAYS ServicePrcvickd
I 7
i Item Descrlptw Amaunk
1

McmthZyWaterMguit8erv-R 2,210.00 "i
I 1

WaterMµttSun - AdditicmulAreasAddedElkctiveOctober202(1 652.® !

i

i La,Ce u60Arac t }%ase Sft ,ua:,n7"
I I

qja'/aoo Usa ° o
:

i
Z1 S")3 "10 r n< -

" -
'?r6 m 4'Ae i

'

,
: « ,%,jy'.d/ '

I

i

t

I
i
i CustomerTotal Balance$9,489.00 I

Pleaseconfirmyourbankbillpayeramountmgiehesyour invuice mountifµuuseabaukbill'Y|j¢ ""*"1' '"N&' i" "" "'%$Z»SL®'" I
=yerservice.Thmky'ou!

.

!4%:; .?, .,., . ,.
.Lq%s+.'

, ':"m:':' i,:µaS"-
-

Tohelpensureprumptand accumte credit toyouracccmlt pleaseincludeyour accouM numberand invoicenumberohyourcheckaM always
includeyour remittancestubwith your payment,

Pleasevisit www^doctomcom hryour localcMkecontactMwmmion.

PLEASBDBTACH&RETURNTHISPORTION WITHPAYMENT

""i1

Bill To AmuntEH¢k)ked
I

InvcM# $&2293 I

8011TH v{'-,LA?E"Dd

1

,

"

_±cou.M.# 71937!
I

jltONOUItS JO .F —-——--- '

;3989 EAGLE.LANDINGPKWY I Date Nl/2021 I

X)rangespark.,florida32065 '
i

I Go Green!CoNtdus m Puyum6@klk0&emmmk¥
him:yowMvoNamikd.

I
i

.

.JPbr address&Hdcontact updates,please emit us at if payingby creditcard,filloutbelow

_
Mastercard Visa AmericanExµms&

Fmtdesk@rlaked(mors.¢(m. ca# 1

The LakeDoetow, Kxr€, chd Verification#
Exµ.Date#

3543 StateRoad 419 P,in,N_
, i'Winter Springs, FL 32708 BilhhgAddress:

.,, _, am:box d'&me&8 abcive

Signatune



project Manager AlexAcree <Mm&~~m
NLAjr"rHesvv'95
O«tSEGMM GKOLJF" ,-'

james Oliver
'i' jjj"""""""""~"r

GovernmentalManagementServices
/" \,

475WestTown Place
" july 13, 2021

St, Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo: 185325

)

I

/
,/"

project 20258.00 SouthVillageCODDistrict Engineer i""

This InvoiceIncludeschargesfor tasks performed foryour project, including:

' june COD Meeting and Preparation

' Coordlnatlonwith Contractor
^r' X"

"'""""'"

· WelrS'te Inspection 6~A " \^e,^C>
m

"""""""'
$(j9 'qU ' j

' site meetingwith CODChair

· Preparecros::ajkstriPingexhib" C(i>d:" ]Zuel1jwt""' """t).:t S11 6U)

" Crosswalkstriping coordination with Clay County ""' 1

" Look at plan for cart parkingadditions

Please call AlexAcreeif you haveany questionsor concernsregardingyour project,

Forbilling inquiries,pleasecontactour AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServicesthrough june30, 2021 —
Phase 001 EngineeringServices 6_F_

F

Hours Rate Amount
st'. ProjectManager 2.50 175,00 437,50

ProjectSupport .25 60,00 15.00

Total Labot 452.50

Phase
,

002 Pond 22 WelrRepalr CT<

j
,

" Hours Rate Amount
Sr, ProjectManager 4.50 175,00 787,50

sr. ConstructionInspector 5,00 115.00 575,00

Total Labor 1,362,50

Phase 004 CrosswalkStripingPlan I" ,H,P'
~N~~~"'$ ""

Hours Rate Amount
Sr, project Manager .75 175.00 131.25

7 VValdo Street, St. Augustine,FL 32084 1 P: 904.826,1334 I F: 904.826,4547 i www.MDGinc.com
Invoicesare due upon receipt, Promptpayments are ci1t/ca/tokeep/ngyowpro/ecton schedule, MDG accepts all ma/orct'edlt cards

fora 3.5% conveniencefee, Payments not rece/vedwIthin30 days of the invoice date are cons/deredpast due and allWOt1t and
subm//takwIll beplacedon halalunt//paymen/Is nece/veddang wIth//nance changesof 18% annual accrued,

We appreciateyourbuslnessand caoperat/onwIth t/me/ypayments,



project 20258,00 SouthVillageCODDistrict Engineer Invoice 18532S

CAD Designer || 7.25 1QS.0(J 761.25

Total Labor 892.50 C RF

Phase 999 ReimbursableExpenses

Mileage 188,05

Total Expenses 188.05 188,05
I)—

-'"
Total Due: $2,895,55

Billed ta Date

currentDue Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labur 2,707,50 11,863,7.5 14,571,25

Expense 188,05 212,87 400.92

Totals 2,895.55 12,076,62 14,972.17

7 WaldoStreet,St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904,826.4547
1 www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt, Prutnptpayments are Mt/ca/ to keepingyourpro/ecton schedule, MDG ac:ccpts all major credit cards
fora 3,5% conveniencefee, Paymentsnotreceived within 30 days of the Invoice date are consideredpast due and all work and

submitta/swill be placed on hold until payment/sreceived along with f/nanca changesof 18%annua/acctued.
Weappredateyourbus/nessand cooperat/onwIth t/me/ypaymetits,

Page 2.



)L>

project Manager AlexAcree <»mz>===
m^"r"ru ezvv93
E>EU59GM ¢3FC<>LjF"

james Oliver

GovernmentalManagementServices
Auµist16, 2021475 WestTown Place

St, Augustine,fl 32092
invoice No: 185536

project 20258.00 SouthVillageCOD District Engineer

This invoiceincludeschargesfor tasksperformed foryour project, including:

' """' "'"""""""""°) tj —
I) 332

K

0| 1
· AugustCODAgendaConferenceC, ll

¥ WeircloseoutReviewand FrosionCoordination
(jg?t?j "j!l4jML ""s)|"i t t"jjij

' Clay county and CODCoordinationregardingCrosswalksandSlgnage

' LayoutCart ParkingatAmenityCenter

Please call AlexAcree ifyou haveany questionsor concernsregardingyour project,

Forbilling inquiries,pleasecontact our AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServicesthrough july 31, 202j.

Phase 001 EngineeringServices "" /' |1
··

"

~~——~""
'""""") ))

,*
(,)) " t)" ! ij/',

.
,m,.

,),/' )'"
),'},.

,. ,(d

I)
I §

Hours Rate Amount
Sr, project Manager 1.50 175,00 262,50 ,.'C

jr. E"
,-..ProjectSupport ,25 60.00 15.00 ,,,.S"" )

,

Total Labor dr1"
,

(,'2277.50
,

,."'

pS"
Phase °°' (eond22\,VeirRepaij1·"

,,q g . Zuaj_- — jjt >'
Hours Rate Amount

Sr, project Manager 1.25 175.00 218,75

Sr, ConstructionInspector 3.50 115,00 402.,50 """
Total Labor

,
621.25

.,.. .,..... .
'S

'ha'e °°: !)"Cio"wa|k""p'n,l,\,la' AAj|)Ttj:j ibul'|kt _f1 ttj""
'm

,

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. project Manager ,75 175.00 131,25 ^-~"

.srTotal Labor
,,,m,,

€-"" 131,25
N"""

'"'" '" ,gPhase 00S Alney4ity Gol' 'a"""1' Cgw1)tlij gglu'lLL
- ,

i—·

7 Waldostreet, St,

Augjine,
EL.32084" 1 P: 904,826,13 I F: 904.826.4547 I

www.MDGinc.com

Invokesare due upon receipt, Pt'omptpaymeMs are cht/ca/to keepingyaurpro/ectQt)schedule, MDG accepts all major credit ¢a/'d$

fora 3,5% conven/encefee, Payments not received within 30 days of the Invoice date are consideredpastdue and all workand
submi/tals will be placedon holduntilpaymentlsreceivedalong with finance changes of 18% annual accrued,

We appreciateyourbus/nessand cooperat/onwIth t/tne/ypayments,



project 20258.00 SouthVillageCDD District Engineer Invoice 185536

I

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. project Manager 1,00 175.00 175.00

n~'">. ~y.CAD Designer ii 7,50 105,00 787,50 K" ) )
Total Labor

,

962.5?,/ ,
d/ "\,

~,,m~-j' "

Phase 999 ReimbursableExµenses

Mileage if' jl'
,,,

.

62,47

Total Expen'e' ' ""' i,)'"' 62.47 """ii')i4"'"\\,.
.

.,,."
,

t'
..,,...,., ,,

...,

Total Due: $2,054,97

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance

185325 7/13/20?1 2,895,55

Total 2,895.55

Bi||edttj Date

currentDue Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 1,992.50 14,571,25 16,563,75
Expen5e 62.47 400,92 463,39

Totals 2,054,97 14,972.17 17,027.14

7 WaldoStreet,St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904,826.1334 I F: 904,826,4547 1 wwvv,MDGinc,com
Invokesare due upon receipt, P/'olnptpayment$ are cri/lcaltokeeping yourpro/ecton schedule, MDG accepts all ma/or credit cards

fora 3,5% convan/encelee. Paymentsnot received within30 days of the invokedate ate cons/deredpastdue and allwork and
submitta/s wIll be placed on hold until paymmtis received along with finance chanµs of 18%annual accrued.

We appreciateyourbudnessand cooperation wIth t/melypayments.

Page 2



U
. . .. "%·

K

.'
-<

"")- ""E.("."h,)f.",:h, )"
)' )" )')I)'

"""' C"
Mvouce

' " ' 1 " .t... ,L 4'..,,,,e' .t,.,,i? A,.

" L 3'. : :: lj, .'.'. i .l"" tj 1nvoice#: 15859

¢Al ' .',: 'i,",'. ""' "
.,m,, ":-"·-1

·-·y"u:.
.. Date: 08/16/2021

u: '.$. t,-uq": ·',1/" "":̂ '"1 ':? FT": S

BilledTo: South Village CDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Fix Grade @ Shadow CreekSign

(4) yards Fill Dirt @ $65.00 peryard 4.00 65.0Cl 260,00
(2) yards Cypres Mulch @ $45.00 peryard 2.00 45.00 90.00
Labor 1.00 350.00' 350.00

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $70U.UU

lmdscape
- Lµ¢:mVv"y

n790,00

, .j: .+ 1~

T) " "" "

,Udj¥ i

';'ji')'"§'·7'(i Hi{]i'\'#tay ( T Ng). :u5 f'"l?'mimkiaM, Ft :s:.'¢ }{j'j (7iZ'ii:'se; (9tM) 778-·'1 (130 i'"mi; ¢(i(k1} "UEM("{'{{4
Page

2":h'<'t! y u/mn:emi<']an"'liq{zg'iT'3uz(iu{m.&)m !N'€2b?3i|s"-'" w¥.lv/:}"q'c,:'ani!yjmuf(lod'gl",(:(m'} 1 of 1



"'
' " )):)')')) )':J'")'"),)))jjj |7::#|f:59

A'} '. "'"'J "" '>: '""'""t'"";'"':"""" Date: 08/16/2021
4 '., :!'il·'hi'"g.i :» k")"?'iC"?S

Billed To: South Village COD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

Description Quantky Price Ext Price

Fix Grade @ Shadow CreekSign

(4) yards Fill Ditt @ $65.00 peryard 4.00 65.00 260,00
(2) yards Cypres Mulch @ $45.00 peryard 2.00 45.00 90.00
Labor 1.00 350.00 35U.(JQ

Notes:
invoiceTotal: $700.00

LCdSCupe
- LAUkitun " y

n700,00
"""7>" mm

""1 ",,,,

_
D 9J7d]

5(1ZKj"i¢3 F|igi'}ysav t 7' No. :Z:SS M:,·3qu|tlt) l""a"ii:i, t'"i "U"(l3 (iMa: (£?Cb't) n'gi··uj3(} Fax: f{|(}'f.) 77L!·404.ti
Page

Eja'¥%m:uaMkiH^.«m}i{!c}m:HMLYu..{,.$.}iki ii¥"q,b:';ii(?: '.#'4'¢z'G."|"q'K]{'!i:.\i"g'ii{3()giC:}[.i|.(j(}E3l',i>[}q"g'?
1 of 1



"
"' )' j)'r'.'·j'-.;"" ")""-

I)" ),
')
,i,)j ')lj)

Mjroice
" 1--'j" :9 .,). .,j, '%..,,.""j\j ,j'.

.,,·'.. , Li ,. A4' m,,, 'i.
..!."' ('i 1nvoice#: 15859

a,' "= (
"' "'

Date: 08/16/2021
"i

,, " ·',:1' '"' if";cj":,j ::{ -=Ar'i 'j ,eA{?G

BilledTo: South Village COD project' 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle LandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Fix Grade @ Shadow Creek Sign

(4) yards Fill Dirt @ $65.00 peryard 4.00 65.00 260,00
(2) yards Cypres Mulch @ $45.00 peryard 2.00 45.00 90.00
Labor 1.00 350.00 350.00

Motes:

invoiceTotal: $700.U0

amlscape '" oAA 'j"" "
H70(i).oo

I wrF""
..,,

l.1 "' ,,'
" I

,
Ld ) I~_

^) el7 dj

5(.)¢'.)f).'·it3t'-'lighzmzyi 7 N:'). t :if.z ,-·'·'icmingis:ti,u'M, FI.. :i,2(|['}:ji ('Af'it:n: (g('i$'i.! 77b··'i{,)3{? i'"?p"" (!!0'"} 7713 1"^5 Page
?":" :'l"i",'|'¢"i':q"'['\{{"' i!"?']:'z['?li{'E'b2"i"3ijE({s'}{"i" j""s'jk"j"j 'dVbb:';iij": w\¥w:ijm4:migo:q("')u{[l""'"j'"'"}['j} 1 of 1



7'j7T)j' 08/27/202106:45 AM PDT ExpressReport withItem
""

Y :Z' : A,' """ Images

t ""m -""j";bj"' UserName:PATTIL POWERS

uh .'t
,

#· ' ?.· ,.,. ':«, ' . t
V

!ZLt:?d&&::a
::£

CommercialElectronicOffice® DesktopDeposit

EffectiveDate: 07/09/2021 DepositName: - DepositAmount: $ 7,561.10

ConfirmationNumber: 210709341354942 DepositedBy: PATTIL POWERS

BagNumber: - DepositStatus: DepositComplete

No of Items: 1 SubmissionDate: 07/09/202112:02:22PM
Created By: PATTIL POWERS LocationID: -
DepositAccount: 2000041250914(12

1000248-SOUTHVI
LLAGEGF)

ItemID ItemType CheckAccount RTN CheckNoj ItemStatus Item
Number Aux·On-Us Amount

070921608065208 Check 150080235131 092900383
, ...

109702449 DepositComplete $ 7,561.10

,

Page t of 2



' Y<¢b;«x^"r"»k<4*GrMxf&t*ci.~'ed*tmmx~msw1««m'h'ialkk t»t'ux12 '><&\?sUK+$suUecaseHt'oeµu qe¢MK«*"mwy;p«*n&¢».:crcM*b¢,zwt

1iYbeink, """' '°O'b?449 w
1

¢i wn&h ¥m**m'k¶nt& kmainmtbun-im61 Uw±(Etmm I·BBH·252'RED '
S

:DURENEURSELYK98? WSWBbKjIMNG5,uc'
, ,

i

r S0EN ]¥Q'mY$RvEMKDREU81XIYCNEWAUAS&[1 1YKQ

;~Rdhr: y.$.miiahMklhm:iatkm.kli±MWsF$,MN654K S zm:o
M°Nqt,U.SL 54.'.<

=S s¢«)ymtAcEcm

- ~"e ,

1 h¥tAm:o~tvsz
i

dk(jq?(]c44qeq:oq?4clo3a3$: i5OtjBOH5k%W
i

Item ID Hem Check RTN Check#/Aux Item Status Item
Type Acmunt# Amuunt

0709216080 Check 15008023513 092900383 109702449Deposit $ 7,561,10
65208 1 Complete

End of Report

© Copyright2005 - 2021 WellsFargo. All rightsreserved,

P

Page 2 of 2


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the September 7, 2021 Meeting
	IV. A.	Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	V.	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit
	VI. A. General Manager 
	IX. A.		Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



